Form:. 6-K

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20549
FORM 6-K

REPORT OF FOREIGN PRIVATE ISSUER
Pursuant to Rule 13a-16 or 15d-16 of PR@CESSE

DUTNUII s Bromeereeriose - a6 8

02052520 For the month of August 2002 FINANCIAL
§ w > SONY CORPORATION
%’ (Translation of registrant’s name into English)

7-35 KITASHINAGAWA 6-CHOME, SHINAGAWA-KU, TOKYO, JAPAN
(Address of principal executive offices)
The registrant files annual reports under cover of Form 20-F.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

SONY CORPORATION
(Registrant)

T TR e

(Signature)

Teruhisa Tokunaka

Executive Deputy President
and Chief Financial Officer

\
Date: August 19, 2002 \) )




List of materials

Documents attached hereto:

1) A press release regarding Annual Report 2002 (for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2002)

ii) A press release regarding Consolidated Financial Information 2002 (for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2002)

i11) A press release regarding Consolidated Financial Results for the First Quarter ended
June 30, 2002.




SONY

Consolidated Financial information 2002
year ended March 31, 2002




Consolidated financial Information 2002

Contents

Operating and Financial Review and Prospects . . ..................... 2
Quarterly Financial and Stock Information . . ............. ... ..., 27
Five-Year Summary of Selected FinancialData. ....................... 28
Segment Information . .. ... ... ... 29
Consolidated Balance Sheets . .. .. ... .. o i i i 32
Consolidated Statementsoflncome . ............ ... i i 34
Consolidated Statementsof Cash Flows . .................. ... oL 36
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity .. .......... 38
Index to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements .. ................. 41
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . .. ................. ... ... 42
Report of Independent.Accountants . ..............c.ooiiiiiiiia. .. 97




Consolidated Financial Information 2002

Operating and Financial Review and Prospects

The following “Operating and Financial Review and Prospects” is based on current information known to
management as of June20, 2002.

Operating Results
(The fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 compared with the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001)

impact of Foreign Exchange Fluctuations and Basic Countermeasures

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, the average value of the yen was 124.1 yen against the
U.S. dollar, and 109.1 yen against the euro, which was 11.7 percent lower against the U.S. dollar and .3
percent lower against the euro, respectively, compared with the average of the previous year. Operating
results on a local currency basis described in “Operating Performance” compare results of sales and operating
revenue (“sales") and operating income obtained by applying the yen's monthly average exchange rate in the
previous year to monthly local currency-denominated sales, cost of sales, and selling, general and
administrative expenses for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, as if the vaiue of the yen had remained the
same. Regarding the Music segment, Sony consolidates the yen-translated results of Sony Music
Entertainment Inc. (“SMEI" — a U.S. based operation which aggregates the resuits of its worldwide subsidiaries
on a U.S. dollar basis) and the results of Sony Music Entertainment (Japan) Inc. (“SMEJ" - an operation which
aggregates the results of its operations in yen). Regarding the Pictures segment, Sony translates into yen the
U.S. dollar consolidated results of Sony Pictures Entertainment (“SPE" - a U.S. based operation with worldwide
subsidiaries). Therefore, regarding the results of SME! and SPE, analysis of operating results is on a U.S. dollar
basis; accordingly, discussion of certain portions of these twe companies' results is specified as being on “a U.S.
dollar basis.” Results on a local currency basis and results on a U.S. dollar basis are not on the same basis
as Sony’s financial statements and do not conform with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the U.S.
("U.S. GAAP"). In addition, Sony does not believe that these measures are a substitute for U.S. GAAP
measures. However, Sony believes that results on a local currency basis provide additional useful information
to investors regarding operating performance.

Sony's consolidated results are subject to foreign currency fluctuations mainly derived from
inter-company accounts receivable and payable associated with export and import of materials, parts and
products. In the Electronics segment, this is related to products manufactured in Asia (including Japan) and
shipped to the U.S. and Europe, and in the Game segment, this is related to products manufactured in Japan
and shipped to the U.S. and Europe. Against its aggregate net balance of foreign exchange exposure from
these activities, from time to time Sony engages in foreign exchange transactions. During the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2002, the total net foreign exchange Sony sold as a result of such activities in major
currencies was 8.6 billion U.S. dollars and 3.7 billion euro. Sony engaged in hedging activities throughout the
year to reduce this exchange rate risk by employing foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign currency
option contracts. Furthermore, to minimize the adverse effects of foreign exchange fluctuations on its financial
results, particularly in the Electronics segment, when appropriate, Sony seeks to localize material and parts
procurement, design, and manufacturing operations in areas outside of Japan.

Operating Performance

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, worldwide economic conditions turned poor as countries in
Europe and Asia, including Japan, experienced a deterioration in their economies following a worsening of
economic conditions in the U.S., particularly in the information-technology sector. The atmosphere of global
recession grew after the terrorist attacks in the U.S. on September 11, 2001, causing the economic outlook to
become even more uncertain. While the deterioration of the Japanese, U.S. and European economies
showed signs of bottoming out in the early months of calendar year 2002, the fiscal year ended on March 31,
2002 without a strong sense of recovery. Under such difficult market conditions and reflecting the impact of
the translation of financial results into yen in accordance with U.S. GAPP, the currency in which Sony's financial
statements are prepared, Sony's sales for the fiscal year increased 3.6 percent compared with the previous
year, due to the positive impact of the depreciation of the yen and a significant increase in sales in the Game
segment. Although profitability of the Game and Pictures segments improved significantly, operating income
decreased 40.3 percent compared with the previous year, primarily reflecting the operating loss recorded in the
Electronics segment due to poor worldwide market conditions and the recording of restructuring charges.

On a local currency basis {in connection with all references herein to results on a local currency basis,
refer to “Impact of Foreign Exchange Fluctuations and Basic Countermeasures”), Sony's sales for the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2002 decreased approximately 4 percent compared with the previous year, and an
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operating loss was recorded compared to operating income recorded in the previous year.

Sales

Sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 increased by 263.4 billion yen, or 3.6 percent, to 7,578.3
billion yen compared with the previous year, for the reasons discussed above.

Cost of Sales and Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Cost of sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 increased by 192.9 billion yen, or 3.8 percent, to
5,239.6 billion yen compared with the previous year and, as a percentage of sales, increased from 73.9 percent
to 74.2 percent. Despite a decrease in personnel expenses primarily in the Electronics and, Music segments,
cost of sales increased primarily due to increases in manufacturing-related expenses, such as raw materials
and depreciation, and in research and development expenses, ‘mainly in the Game segment. Research and
development expenses during the fiscal year increased by 16.5 billion yen, or 4.0 percent, to 433.2 billion yen
compared with the previous year, with much of this increase in the Game segment. However, the ratio of
research and development expenses to sales was 6.1 percent, which approximated that of the previous year.

Selling, general and administrative expenses for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 increased by
129.8 billion yen, or 8.0 percent, to 1,742.9 billion yen compared with the previous year. The ratio of selling,
general and administrative expenses to sales increased from 23.6 percent to 24.7 percent. The increase in
expenses was due to the depreciation of the yen; a total of approximately 40.0 billion yen in severance-related
charges due to restructuring initiatives primarily in the Electronics segment, including Aiwa Co., Ltd., and the
Music segment; an increase of 25.8 billion yen in loss on sales, disposal or impairment of long-lived assets, net,
primarily in the Electronics segment; and an increase of 18.6 billion yen in after-sales service expenses relating
to the mobile phone business. However, advertising expenses decreased 23.9 billion yen, mainly in the
Electronics and Music segments, while those.in the Game segment increased, because sales also increased
significantly.

Restructuring expenses for the fiscal year amounted to approximately 106 billion yen. On a segment
basis, the primary charges were made in Electronics, approximately 85 billion yen, Music, approximately 9
billion yen, and Pictures, approximately 8 billion yen.

Partially offsetting the increase in cost of sales and selling, general and administrative expenses was a
cessation of amortization in accordance with a change in the accounting standard regarding goodwill and other
intangible assets adopted in the first quarter of the fiscal year (refer to Notes 2 and 11 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements). The adoption-cof this new accounting standard resulted in a 20.1 billion yen decrease in
expenses. By segment, the change in accounting standard positively affected the Electronics segment by 3.0
billion yen, the Game segment by 10.5 billion yen, the Music segment by 3.4 billion yen, and the Pictures
segment by 3.2 billion yen.

The aforementioned analysis of cost of sales and selling, general and administrative expenses does not
include an analysis of the Financial Services segment. Therefore, Financial service revenue is excluded from
“Sales” in the ratio of selling, general and administrative expenses to sales.

Operating Income
As a result of the factors discussed above, operating income for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002

decreased by 90.7 bilion yen, or 40.3 percent, to 134.6 billion yen compared with. the previcus vear.
Operating margin decreased from 3.1 percent to 1.8 percent.

Operating Performance by Business Segment

The following discussion is based on segment information. Sales and operating revenue in each
business segment include intersegment transactions (refer to. Note 25 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements).
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Business Segment Information

(Yen in billions)

Sales and Year ended March 31
Operating revenue 2001 2002 Percent change
Electronics 5473.4 53104 -3.0%
Game 660.9 1,003.7 +51.9
Music 612.1 642.8 +5.0
Pictures 555.2 635.8 +14.5
Financial Services 478.8 512.2 +7.0
Other 156.4 146.4 -6.4
Elimination (622.0) {673.2) -
Consolidated 7,314.8 7,578.3 +36

(Yen in billions)
Year ended March 31

Operating income (loss) 2001 2002 Percent change
Electronics 2471 (8.2) -
Game (51.1) 82.9 -
Music - 20.5 20.2 -16%
Pictures 4.3 31.3 +624.6
Financial Services 17.4 22.1 +27.0
Other (9.4) (8.6) -

Elimination
and unallocated
corporate expenses (3.5) (5.0) -
2253 134.6 -40.3

Consolidated

Sony's mobile handset business, previously included in the “Electronics” segment, has been moved to
Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications (“SEMC"), 2 mobile handset joint venture which began operations in
October 2001, and has become an affiliated company accounted for under the equity method.

Realignment of the Business Segment Configuration

Commencing with the first quarter ended June 30, 2001, Sony has partly realigned its business segment configuration, used for
disclosing the breakdown of operating resuits, and its product category configuration in the Electronics segment, used for disclosing the
breakdown of sales and operating revenue, as described below. Resuits for the previous fiscal year have been reclassified to conform to
the presentations for the current year.

Changes in the Business Segment Configuration

o Sony renamed the former “Insurance” segment the “Financial Services™ segment. The “Financial Services” segment includes results
of Sony Life insurance Co., Ltd. and Sony Assurance Inc., previously included in the former “Insurance” segment. The “Financial
Services” segment aiso includes the results of Sony Finance International, Inc., a subsidiary focused on leasing and credit financing
and moved from the “Other” segment to the “Financial Services” segment, and the results of Sony Bank Inc., which started operations
in June 2001.

° Results of Sony Communication Netwerk Corporation, a subsidiary focused on Intemet-related services, have been moved from the
“Electronics” segment to the “Other” segment.

o Results of Sony Trading International Corporation, a subsidiary focused on parts trading services within the Sony group, have been
moved from the “Other” segment to the "Electronics” segment.

Changes in the Product Category Configuration in the Electronics segment
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»  Sony divided the former “Electronic components and other” category into the “Semiconductors,” “Components,” and *Other” categories.
The “Components” category includes sales of optical pickups, batteries, and cathode ray tubes (*CRTs"). The category also includes
sales of audio recording media, previously included in the “Audio” category; video recording media, previously included in the “Video™
category: and data recording media/data recording systems, previously included in the "Information and communications” category.

. Sales of Aiwa Co., Ltd., previously included in the "Audio,” “Video," “Televisions,” “Information and communications,” and "Electronic
components and other” categories by the nature of products, have been integrated into the “Other” category.

. Sales of broadcast and professicnal use audio equipment, previously included in the *Audio” category; sales of broadcast and
professional use video equipment, previously included in the “Video™ category; sales of broadcast and professional use monitors,
previously included in the “Televisions" category; and sales of other professional-use equipment, previously included in the “Electronic
components and other” categery, have been integrated into the “Information and Communications” category.

+« Sales of computer projectors, previously included in the *Televisions” category, are now included in the “Information and
Communications” category.

o Sales of car navigation systems and home telephones, previcusly included in the “Information and communications” category, are now
included in the "Audic” category.

«  Sales of set-top-boxes such as broadcasting reception systems and Internet terminals, previously included in the “Information and
communications” category, are now inciuded in the “Televisions” category.

s  Sales of mobile handsets, previcusly included in the “Information and communications™ category, were included in the “Other” category
from the second half of the fiscal year because SEMC entrusted only their manufacture to Sony after the entire mobile phone handset
business was transferred to SEMC in October 2001.  Since this is a change in business structure, Sony has not restated sales figures
for the past fiscal years.

New Business Segment Configuration

Electronics Electronics business composed of “Audio,” *Video,” *“Televisions,” ‘information and Communications,”
“Semiconductors,” “Components,” and “Other” categories

Game Home entertainment system business run by Sony Computer Entertainment
Music Music business run by Sony Music Entertainment inc. and Sony Music Entertainment {Japan) inc.
Pictures Motion picture and television business, as well as digital entertainment business such as digital production,

online distribution, and broadband services, run by Sony Pictures Entertainment

Financial Services Life insurance business run by Sony Life insurance Co., Ltd., non-life insurance business run by Sony
Assurance Inc., leasing and credit financing business run by Sony Finance Intemational, Inc., and banking
business run by Sony Bank Inc.

Other Internet-related services business run by Sony Communication Network Corporation; location-based
entertainment businesses in Japan and the U.S.; and advertising agency business in Japan

New Product Categories Configuration in the Electronics business

Audio Home audio, portable audio, car audio, car navigation systems, and home teiephones
Video Video cameras, digital still cameras, video decks, and DVD-Video players/recorders
Televisions CRT-based televisions, projection televisions, and set-top-boxes such as broadcasting reception systems and

internet terminals

Information PCs, computer displays, computer projectors, printer systems, personai digital assistants, and broadcast and
and Communications | professional use audiofvideo/monitors and other professional-use equipment (sales of mobile phone handsets
made prior to Qctober 2001 are also contained here)

Semiconductors LCDs, CCDs, and other semiconductors
Components Optical pickups, batteries, CRTs, audio/video/data recording media, and data recording systems
Other Aiwa Co., Ltd., Sony Trading International Corporation, and praducts and services which are not included in

the above categories (sales of mobile phone handsets to SEMC from October 2001 onward are aiso
contained here)
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Electronics

Sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 were 5,310.4 billion yen, a decrease of 162.9 billion yen,
or 3.0 percent, compared with the previous year. An operating loss of 8.2 billion yen was recorded compared
to operating income of 247.1 billion yen in the previous year. The significant deterioration of results was due
to a worsening of worldwide market conditions, intensified price competition, and restructuring expenses.
Regarding sales by area, sales increased slightly in the U.S., primarily because of the especially strong
performance of consumer-oriented desktop PCs and personal digital assistants, in addition to the positive
impact of the depreciation of the yen. In Japan, Europe, and Other areas sales decreased. Of these areas,
Japan had the largest decrease, which accounted for almost the entire decrease in sales of the segment. This
decrease in sales in Japan resulted from a significant decline in sales of mobile phones due to quality issues in
the first half of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 (before that business was transferred to Sony Ericsson
Mobile Communications ("SEMC"), which started operations in October 2001). The decrease in sales aiso
resuited from a decrease in sales of semiconductors and consumer-oriented products in the audio, video, and
televisions categories. The transfer of Sony’s mobile phone business to SEMC also had a negative impact on
the sales of the segment. The deterioration in profit performance for the segment resulted from the decrease
in sales of the segment, partially offset by the positive impact of the yen's depreciation. In addition, profitability
was also negatively impacted by a drop in werld market prices; a decrease in demand for semiconductors and
OEM products, including PC peripherals; restructuring expenses of approximately 60.0 biilion yen, excluding
those at Aiwa Co., Ltd. ("Aiwa"), a consolidated subsidiary; losses in the mobile phone business in the first half
of the fiscal year; and a 38.0 billion yen operating loss (including 25.5 billion yen in restructuring expenses) at
Aiwa.

Performance by product category

Sales and operating revenue by product category discussed below represent sales to customers,
which do not include intersegment transactions (refer to Note 25 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements).

“Audio” sales decreased by 8.9 billion yen, or 1.2 percent, to 747.5 billion yen. While demand for
CD/MD format headphone stereos increased in Western Europe, withdrawal from the home telephone
business in the U.S. and Japan, decreased sales of radio-cassette recorders and home-use audio in
most geographic areas, and decreased sales of car audio in Japan, the U.S., and Europe brought about
the overall decrease in sales for the category.

“Video" sales increased by 14.9 billion yen, or 1.9 percent, to 806.4 billion yen. Sales of digital
format home-use video cameras, digital still cameras, and DVD-Video players increased in most
geographic areas as a result of the positive impact of the depreciation of the yen and increased demand.
However, in the intensely competitive Japanese market, sales of digital home-use video cameras and
DVD-Video players decreased. In addition, sales of analog format home-use video cameras and
home-use VHS video decks decreased in most geographic areas as a result of lower demand and
declining prices.

“Televisions” sales increased by 44.2 billion yen, or 6.3 percent, to 747.9 billion yen. The
increase was primarily due to higher sales of large-screen projection televisions in the U.S. and China.
Sales of set-top-boxes also increased due to increased sales in the U.S., brought on by the introduction
of digital cable-TV set-top-boxes, partially offset by a decrease in sales in Japan where, in the previous
fiscal year, the merger of two satellite broadcasting companies had created a temporary increase in
demand. On the other hand, sales of televisions (mainly comprised of CRT televisions) decreased
slightly as a result of a large decline in sales in Japan, despite an increase in sales of televisions {(mainly
comprised of CRT televisions) in Europe and the U.S. due to the positive impact of the depreciation of
the yen.

“Information and communications” sales decreased by 95.1 billion yen, or 7.2 percent, to 1,227.7
billion yen. Sales of mcbile phones, with their primary market in Japan and Europe, decreased as a
result of quality issues that arose in Japan in the first half of the fiscal year, as well as due to the fact
that sales of all mobile phone handsets were recorded in the "Other” category from the second half of
the fiscal year as a result of their becoming consignment sales to SEMC. Sales of CRT-based
computer displays decreased significantly in the primary markets of Europe and the U.S. due to
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deterioration of the PC market. In addition sales of broadcast and professional use products in the U.S.
decreased due to a weakened broadcasting industry. Partially offsetting the decline in sales of the
category was an increase in sales in the U.S. of desktop PCs and personal digital assistants.

"Semiconductors” sales decreased by 55.4 billion yen, or 23.3 percent, to 182.3 billion yen. The
decrease was due to significant decreases in sales of LSI (Large Scale Integration) for AV devices in
Japan and significant decreases in sales of memory chips in Europe and the U.S. The drop in sales
reflected a drop in demand across all electronics products including AV devices and PC related devices
that was due to the weakening of the global information and communications industry.

“Components” sales decreased by 40.1 billion yen, or 6.5 percent, to 572.5 billion yen. The
decrease was due to significant decreases in sales of CD-R/RW drives and CRTs for computer displays
in Asia, the primary base for PC manufacturers. On the other hand, sales of Memory Stick increased in
most areas, especially in the U.S., reflecting the increase in the variety of products that are compatible
with the Memory Stick format, such as strong selling digital still cameras.

“Other” sales decreased by 66.0 billion yen, or 11.5 percent, to 508.9 billion yen. The decrease
was due to a large decline in the sales of Aiwa in almost all geographic areas because of a slowdown in
the market and a drop in the competitiveness of the company’s mainstay: audio products.

Cost of sales in the Electronics segment increased primarily due to the effect of the depreciation of the
yen on manufacturing-related expenses such as raw materiais. Partially offsetting the increase in cost of sales
was a decrease in personnel and other expenses included in the cost of sales. Selling, general and
administrative expenses increased as losses on the sale, disposal and impairment of long-lived assets and
personnel expenses, including severance related expenses, both increased. These increases resulted from
the consolidation of manufacturing facilities and the reduction in personnel that took place in accordance with
the implementation of restructuring efforts.  Also contributing to the increase in selling, general and
administrative expenses was an increase in after-sales service expenses caused by a recall of products for
quality reasons in the mobile phone business during the first half of the fiscal year. Partially offsetting the
increase in selling, general and administrative expenses was a decrease in advertising expenses due to a
reevaluation of the effectiveness of these expenses. As a result of the decrease in sales, the ratio of cost of
sales to sales and the ratio of selling, general and administrative expenses to sales increased. Regarding
profit performance by product category, compared with the previous year, operating income decreased in
semiconductors due to the market slowdown; in mobile phones because of the quality issues that arose in the
first half of the fiscal year; in CRT-based computer displays due to an impairment charge for manufacturing
facilities in response to the declining demand trend; and in notebook PCs, due to an increase in key component
prices at a time when end-user prices fell. Operating losses in the fiscal year were recorded in the mobile
phone business, for the reasons mentioned above, and in the set-top box business, which was unable to
generate sufficient sales to cover development costs. Product categories that recorded the largest gains in
operating income were home-use video cameras, televisions, digital still cameras, and portable audio products.

During the year, regarding the geographical breakdown of Sony's total production volume (excluding
Aiwa, which represented less than 5 percent of sales in the Electronics segment), slightly less than 50 percent
of total production was in Japan, more than 25 percent was in Asia (countries other than Japan), and
approximately 25 percent was in the Americas and Europe combined. By cutting back on excess production
capacity toc meet changes in market conditions, Sony is working to improve its break-even point through a
reduction in fixed costs. During the fiscal year, Sony continued to realign its manufacturing facilities. In
Europe, Scny sold subsidiaries in italy and France, which manufactured magnetic storage media. Inthe U.S.,
Sony streamiined a production line used to manufacture CRTs for computer displays. In Japan, Sony
consolidated twe manufacturing sites that manufacture audio devices. In Mexico, Sony consolidated two
manufacturing sites that manufacture televisions, computer displays and other home AV products.

Results in the Electronics segment were positively impacted by the yen's depreciation against the U.S.
dollar and the euro. On a local currency basis, sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 decreased
approximately 10 percent compared with the previous year and an operating loss was recorded where
operating income had been recorded in the previous year. This was due to a deterioration of market
cenditions, intensified price competition, and a significant decrease in the sales of almost all products with the
exception of desktop PCs and digital personai assistants. The decline in operating performance on a locai
currency basis was aiso due to the reccrding of restructuring expenses and a loss in our mobile phone
business, as well as a significant deterioration of profitability caused by weak performance at Aiwa. Regarding
sales by area on 3 local currency basis, in Japan, sales of mobile phones, semiconductors, audio products as a
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whole, televisions, home-use video cameras, and optical pickups decreased, while sales of digital still cameras
increased. In the U.S,, sales of PC displays decreased significantly and sales of audio products as a whole,
broadcast and professional use products, televisions, home-use video cameras, notebook PCs,
semiconductors, and home-use telephones decreased, although sales of desktop PCs increased significantly.
In Europe, sales of mobile phones, PC displays, home-use audio, notebook PCs, breadcast and professional
use products, and analog format home-use video cameras decreased. In other areas, sales of digital format
home-use video cameras increased, primarily in Asia and the Middle East, and sales of PCs increased in South
America, while sales of CO-R/RW drives, semiconductors, and CRTs for computer displays decreased mainly in
Asia. Sales at Aiwa decreased significantly in almost all geographic areas.

Game

Sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 increased by 342.8 billion yen, or 51.9 percent, to 1,003.7
billiecn yen compared with the previous year. Regarding profit performance, compared with an operating loss
of 51.1 billion yen recorded in the previous year, operating income of 82.9 billion yen was recorded.

Regarding sales by area, in Japan PS one hardware unit sales decreased significantly and software
sales decreased slightly, but sales of PlayStation 2 hardware units continued to increase. As a result, overall
sales in Japan increased slightly. In the U.S. and Europe, PlayStation 2 hardware unit sales increased
significantly and software sales increased. As a result, overall sales in both the U.S. and Europe almost
doubled; in these regions, the depreciation of the yen had a positive impact on sales.

Total worldwide production shipments of hardware and software were as follows:

{(million units)

Year ended March 31 Cumulative as of
2001 2002 March 31, 2002
Total Production Shipments of Hardware
PlayStation + PS one 9.31 7.40 89.63
PlayStation 2 9.20 18.07 28.68
Total Production Shipments of Software”
PlayStation 135.00 91.00 856.00
PtayStation 2 35.40 121.80 160.10

* Including those both from Sony and third parties under Scny licenses.

In terms of total software unit sales, PlayStation 2 titles represented 57 .percent for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2002, an increase from 21 percent recorded for the previous year.

In terms of profitability, operating income was recorded compared with an operating loss in the previous
year. This was due to an improvement in profitability of the hardware business as a result of reductions in the
cost of producing PlayStation 2 hardware and the positive impact of the yen's depreciation, as well as an
increase in profitability of the software business brought on by an increase in unit sales. Although cost of
sales in the Game segment increased due to an increase in manufacturing-related expenses in accordance
with increased unit sales of PlayStation 2 hardware, the ratio of cost of sales to sales significantly decreased
compared with the previous year due to a significant increase in sales and a reduction in the cost of each
PlayStation 2 hardware unit. Similarly, although selling, general and administrative expenses increased
primarily due to advertising and marketing expenses in conjunction with the expansion of business, the ratio of
selling, general and administrative expenses to sales decreased compared with the previous year because of a
significant increase in sales.

Sales in the Game segment were positively impacted by the yen's depreciation against the U.S. dollar
and the euro. On 2z local currency basis, sales for the fiscal- year ended March 31, 2002 increased
approximately 40 percent and operating profit was recorded compared with an operating loss in the previous
year.

Music




Consolidated Financial information 2002

Sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 increased by 30.7 billion yen, or 5.0 percent, to 842.8
billion yen compared with the previous year. Operating income decreased by 0.3 billion yen, or 1.6 percent, to
20.2 pillion yen and the operating margin decreased from 3.3 percent to 3.1 percent.

On a local currency basis, both sales and operating income in the Music segment for the fiscal year
decreased approximately 3 percent compared with the previous year,

Regarding the results of Sony Music Entertainment Inc. (*SMEI"), the U.S. based operation, on a U.S,
dollar basis sales decreased approximately 4 percent while operating income decreased approximately 20
percent. The decrease in sales was due to the contraction of the global music industry, an increase in digital
piracy, and the negative impact of the September 11" terrorist attacks in the U.S. The decrease in operating
income was due to the decrease in sales caused by these same factors as well as costs incurred for
restructuring activities (68 million U.S. dollars), the rationalization of digital media initiatives and portfolio
investments, and the settlement of certain significant industry-wide litigation. During the year, SME! continued
to pursue aggressively worldwide restructuring and cost reduction initiatives, the benefit of which helped offset
the decline in profitability. As a result of these efforts, SME! reduced its workforce by 6.3 percent. In addition,
disc manufacturing profitability increased and accounted for a significant portion of segment profitability as
SMEI benefited from increased demand for home entertainment and PlayStation DVDs and lower material
costs. The ratio of selling, general and administrative expenses to sales for the fiscal year at SME! was
almost flat compared with the previous year.

Regarding the results of the Music segment in Japan, comprised of Sony Music Entertainment (Japan)
Inc. (“SMEJ") and its subsidiaries, sales increased 2 percent and operating income increased 18 percent.
Despite the negative impact of the contraction of the global music industry, profitability improved due to the
positive impact of best selling albums, a reduction. of selling, general and administrative expenses (particularly
advertising expenses) and a gain of 2.5 billion yen on the sale of a studio facility, which was replaced by a new
studio facility.

Pictures

Sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 increased by 80.6 billion yen, or 14.5 percent, to 635.8
billion yen compared with the previous year. Operating income increased by 27.0 billion yen, or 624.6 percent,
to 31.3 billion yen and the operating margin increased from 0.8 percent to 4.9 percent. The results in the
Pictures segment consist of the results of Sony Pictures Entertainment, a U.S. based operation.

On a U.S. dollar basis, sales for the fiscal year in the Pictures segment increased approximately 2
percent and operating income increased more than tenfold compared with the previous year. The increase in
sales was due to the strong box office performance of releases such as A Knight's Tale, America'’s Sweethearts,
and Black Hawk Down, strong DVD software sales or fims released in the previous fiscal year, and the
continued success of game shows. However, the sales increase was partially offset by a decrease in the
number of network television series episodes distributed and lower advertising sales. Regarding profit
performance, despite losses on two major films released during the fiscal year, Ali and Riding-in Cars With
Boys, operating income was favorably impacted by a stronger performance from the film slate, compared with
that of the previous year, strong sales of DVD software in the worldwide home entertainment.market, and an
insurance recovery for losses on previous years' released films. In addition, lower deficits on network
television shows due to the consolidation of U.S. television operations had a positive impact on profit
performance. Partially offsetting the increase in operating income was a one-time restructuring charge of 67
million U.S. dollars recorded in connection with the consolidation of U.S. television operations, a provision with
respect to income recorded from a licensee of feature film and television product and a weak advertising sales
market.

Financial Services

Financial services revenue for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 increased by 33.4 billion yen, or 7.0
percent, to 512.2 billion yen compared with the previous year. Operating income increased by 4.7 billion yen,
or 27.0 percent, to 22.1 billion yen and the operating margin increased from 3.6 percent to 4.3 percent.

Regarding the results of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (“Sony Life"), both revenue and prcfit increased
compared with the previous year. Insurance revenue increased as insurance-in-force from individual life
insurance products increased. Regarding profit performance, despite the negative impact of a 8.4 billicn yen
impairment loss on Argentine bonds held in Sony Life's investment portfolio, profit increased because of the
significant increase in insurance revenue that accompanied the increase in insurance-in-force from individual
life insurance products mentioned above.

Regarding the results of Sony Assurance Inc. ("Sony Assurance”), revenue increased due to a net
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increase in newly acquired automobile insurance-in-force. and the maintenance of a high ratio of renewed
contracts during the fiscal year. Regarding profit performance, a loss was recorded, as was also recorded in
the previous year, because Sony Assurance was unable to generate sufficient insurance revenue to cover
expenses such as payments for insurance benefits, advertising expenses and personnel expenses. However,
total losses decreased because insurance revenue increased.

Regarding the resuits of Sony Finance International, Inc., a leasing and credit financing business
subsidiary in Japan, revenue decreased slightly because there was a one-time revenue from the receipt of a
lease cancellation fee in the previous fiscal year. In terms of profitability, operating income was recorded
compared with an operating loss in the previous year due to revaluation losses from interest rate swaps in the
previous year. Sony Bank Inc., which started business on June 2007, recorded a loss primarily due to start-up
expenses.

Condensed Financial Services Segment Financial Statements

The results of the Financial Services segment are included in Sony's consolidated financial
statements. The following schedule shows unaudited condensed financial statements for the Financial
Services and all other segments excluding Financial Services as well as condensed consolidated financial
statements. These presentations are not required under U.S. GAAP, which is used in Sony's consolidated
financial statements. However, because the Financial Services segment is different in nature from Sony's
other segments, such as Electronics, Game, Music and Pictures, Sony believes that a comparative
presentation may be useful in understanding and analyzing Scny's consolidated financial statements.
Transactions between the Financial Services segment and all other segments excluding Financial Services
are eliminated in the consclidated figures shown below.

Condensed Balance Sheets (Unaudited)
(Yen in millions)

Financial Services All other businesses Consolidated
excluding Financial Services
Year ended March 31 Year ended March 31 Year ended March 31
2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002
Assets

Cash and cash equivaients 307,245 327,262 300,000 356,538 607,245 683,800
Marketable securities 77,805 157,363 12,189 4,784 90,094 162,147
Other current assets 146,967 142,051 2,716,845 2,412,789 2,780,135 2,491,265
investments and advances 1,104,739 1,388,556 405,312 420,226 1,388,988 1,697,807
Investments in Financial Services, at cost - - 160,189 170,189 - -
Deferred insurance acquisition costs 270,022 308,204 - - 270,022 308,204
Other long-lived asssets 167,356 172,616 2,567,381 2,702,352 2,691,482 2,842,572

2,074,234 2,496,052 6,161,916 6,066,888 7,827,968 8,185,795

Liabilities and stockholders' equity :

Déposits from customers in the banking business - 106,472 - - - 106,472
Future insurance policy benefits and other 1,366,013 1,680,418 - - 1,366,013 1,680,418
Other liabilities and minority interest in 404,019 390,978 3,887,328 3,834,544 4,146,500 4,028,495
consolidated subsidiaries
Liabilities and minority interest in consolidated 1,770,032 2,177,866 3,987,328 3,834,544 5,512,513 5,815,385
subsidiaries
Stockholders’ equity 304,202 318,186 2,174,588 2,232,344 2,315,453 2,370,410

2,074,234 2,486,052 6,161,916 6,066,888 7,827,966 8,185,798
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Condensed Statements of Income (Unaudited)
{(Yen in millions)

Financial Services All other businesses : Consolidated
excludina Financial Services

Year ended March 31 Year ended March 31 Year ended March 31

2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002
Financial services revenue 478,824 512,245 - - 447,147 483,313
Net sales and operating revenue ' - - 5,878,234 7,102,369 6,867,677 7,094,945

478,824 512,245 5,878,234 7,102,369 7,314,824 7,578,258
Financial services expenses and operating 461,382 490,111 6,666,441 5,989,446 7,089,478 7,443,627
Operaling income 17.432 22,134 211,793 112,923 225,346 134,631
Non-operating income (expenses), net 1,148 (1 ,861) 35,572 (40,421) 40,522 (41,856)
Income before income taxes 18,580 20,273 247,365 72,502 265,368 92,775
Income taxes and other 9,423 11,477 135,190 72,785 144,641 83,443
Cumulative effect of accounting changes - 4,305 (104,473) 1,673 {104,473) 5,978
Net income 9,157 13,101 7,702 1,380 16,754 15,310

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows {(Unaudited)
(Yen in millions)

Financial Services All other businesses Consolidated
excludina Financial Services

Year ended March 31 Year ended March 31 Year ended March 31

2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002
Net cash provided by operating activities 283.922 301,625 260,897 436,059 544,767 737,586
Net cash used in investing activities {291,114) (401,868} (525,334} (368,851) (719,048) (767, 117)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 86,324 120,255 145,466 _(31,603) 134,442 85,040
Effect of exchange rate changes on

Cash and cash equivalents 3 3 21,017 21,033 21,020 21,036

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 79,135 20,017 (97,954) . 56,538 (18.819) 76,555
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 228,110 307,245 397,854 300,000 526,064 607,245
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 307,245 327,262 300,000 356,538 607,245 683,800
Other

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, the Other segment included Scny Communication Network
Corporation ("SCN"), an internet related service business subsidiary mainly in Japan, location-based
entertainment businesses in Japan and the U.S., and an advertising agency business in Japan.

Sales for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by 10.0 billion yen, or 6.4 percent, to 146.4
billion yen, compared with the previous year. Approximately 40 percent of sales in the Other segment
refiected intersegment transactions during the year. Operating losses for the segment decreased from 9.4
billion yen to 8.6 biilion yen.

During the fiscal year, sales decreased primarily due to a decrease in sales of the advertising agency
business, reflecting a reduction in advertising spending by clients due to weak economic conditions.
Regarding profit performance, losses were recorded at the location-based entertainment businesses in Japan
and the U.S. In comparison with the previous year, segment losses decreased primarily due to a significant
decrease in operating losses in the location-based entertainment business in Japan, which recorded a
devaluation’ of assets for an entertainment facility in the previous year. Despite the fact that an operating loss
was recorded at SCN, compared with an operating profit in the previous year, mainly due to a significant drop in
Internet connection rates charged to customers, the operating loss for the segment decreased.

Other Income and Expenses

in the consolidated results for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, other income decreased by 71.3
billion yen, or 42.5 percent, to 86.3 billion yen, while other expenses increased by 11.1 billion yen, or 8.7
percent, to 138.2 billion yen, compared with the previous year.

The decrease in other income .was primarily due to the fact that one-time gains on sales of securities
investments and other, net, gains on issuance of stock by equity investees, and gains from the contribution of
certain marketable investment securities to employee retirement benefit trusts were recorded in the previous
fiscal year. These gains were minimal in the fiscai year ended March 31, 2002. Regarding gains on sales of
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securities investments and other, net, the 41.7 billion yen recorded in the previous fiscal year decreased to 1.4
billion yen; in the previous year gains were recorded from the sale to Liberty Digital of 50 percent of the equity
of the Game Show Network, a subsidiary in the U.S. that provides television programming services exclusively
dedicated to interactive game playing and pre-recorded game shows; the sale of a small portion of the equity of
a subsidiary engaged in operation of a television channel in India; and the sale of a subsidiary engaged in the
in-flight entertainment business in the U.S. Regarding gains on the issuance of stock by equity investees, the
18.0 billion yen recorded in the previous fiscal year decreased to 0.5 billion yen; in the previous year gains were
recorded primarily from public offerings by Crosswave Communications Inc. which provides
high-capacity/high-speed network services in Japan; Monex, inc., which provides on-line security trading
services in Japan; and SKY Perfect Communications Inc., which provides satellite broadcasting services in
Japan (refer to Note 21 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). Moreover, other income during the
previous fiscal year included 11.1 billion yen recorded for gains from the contribution of marketable investment
securities held by Sony Corporation and its subsidiaries to employee retirement benefit trusts. Interest and
dividends decreased from 18.5 billion yen in the previous fiscal year to 16.0 bilion yen, primarily due to a
decrease in interest received at subsidiaries inside and outside Japan.

The increase in other expenses was primarily due to- an increase in foreign exchange loss, net and an
increase in write downs of security investments. Foreign exchange loss, net increased to 31.7 billion yen
compared with the 15.7 billion yen recorded in the previous year primarily due to losses on foreign exchange
forward contracts entered into to hedge the foreign currency risk associated with receivables generated from
sales originating from Japan. The losses on foreign exchange contracts resulted from the rapid depreciation
of the yen since December 2001. Interest expense decreased from 43.0 billion yen in the previous year to
36.4 billion yen due to a refinancing of long-term debt at lower interest rates and a decrease in U.S. doliar
interest rates on short-term debt. As a result, the balance of interest and dividend income, less interest
expense, decreased from 24.5 billion yen of net interest expense in the previous fiscal year to 20.4 billion yen
of net interest expense.

Income before Income Taxes

Income before income taxes for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by 173.1 billion yen or
65.1 percent, to 92.8 billion yen compared with the previous year.

Income Taxes

Income taxes for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by 50.3 billion yen, or 43.6 percent, to
65.2 billion yen, and the ratio of income taxes to income before income taxes (the effective tax rate) increased
from 43.5 percent to 70.3 percent. This was due to an expansion of losses at subsidiaries such as Aiwa Co.,
Ltd. (“Aiwa") and certain consolidated subsidiaries in the U.S. that are not expected to be able to utilize their
loss carryforwards for tax purposes within the period set aside for those carryforwards. Partially offsetting the
increase in effective tax rate was a reduction in taxes, due to a decrease in deferred tax liabilities on
undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries. (Refer to “Critical Accounting Policies”)

Deferred tax assets are recognized on operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes since these losses
may reduce future taxable income. However, a valuation reserve is established against those deferred tax
assets that are not expected to be realized because sufficient taxable income is not expected to be generated
before those loss carryforwards expire. Sony has recognized a valuation reserve for deferred tax assets
primarily relating to operating loss carryforwards of consolidated subsidiaries in the U.S. as well as Aiwa.

Results of Affiliated Companies Accounted for under the Equity Method

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, equity affiliates included i) in the Electronics segment —
Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications (*SEMC”), a joint venture focused on mobile phone handsets, which
began operations in October 2001, S.7T. Liquid Crystal Display Corp. (*ST-LCD"), an LCD jcint venture in Japan,
Crosswave Communications Inc. ("CWC"), a provider of high-capacity/high-speed network services in Japan,
and American Video Glass Company (“AVGC"), a joint venture which produces CRT glass material in the U.S.,
i) in the Music segment - The Columbia House Company ("CHC"), a direct marketer of music and videos, iii)
in the Pictures segment ~ Telemundo Communications Group, Inc. and affiliates (*Telemundo”), a U.S. based
Spanish language television network and station group. h
During the fiscal year, equity in net losses of affiliated companies decreased from 44.5 bilion yen in
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the previous fiscal year to 34.5 billion yen. The principal contributor to equity in net losses of affiliated
companies in the previous fiscal year was Loews Cineplex Entertainment Corporation (“Loews”), a theatrical
exhibition company, which caused Sony to record a 25.0 billion yen loss, including a 17.0 billion yen impairment
loss, for the entire carrying value of its investment in Loews. Since the impairment, no additional equity iosses
were recorded. In March 2002, Loews completed its reorganization in the U.S. under Chapter 11 of the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code, and in Canada under the Companies-Creditors Agreement Act. As a result, Sony is no
longer a shareholder in Loews. The principal contributors to equity in net losses of affiliated companies in the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 were SEMC, which accounted for 7.4 billion yen in losses to Sony, CHC,
AVGC, Telemundo, CWC and ST-LCD.

In April 2002, U.S. based Sony Pictures Entertainment and other non-Sony investors completed the sale
of Telemundo to NBC, a media company owned by the General Electric Company.  This sale resulted in cash
proceeds to Sony of 679 million U.S. dollars and a gain of approximately 500 million U.S. dollars.

In addition, in May 2002, U.S. based Sony Music Entertainment Inc. and AOL Time Warner Inc.'s Warner
Music Group, which jointly own CHC, agreed to sell most of each interest in CHC to Blackstone Capital
Partners lll LP, an affiliate of The Blackstone Group, an investment bank. The sale is expected to take place
by June 2002, subject to conditions including regulatory approval in the U.S. Peter G. Peterson, Chairman of
The Blackstone Group, served on the Board of Directors of Sony from June 1991 to June 2002.

Minority Interest in income (Loss) of Consolidated Subsidiaries

In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, minority interest in loss of consolidated subsidiaries, which is
deducted from income before income taxes, increased by 0.9 billion yen, or 5.8 percent, to 16.2 billion yen
compared with previous year. This deduction increased net income by the same amount. The minority
interest in loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the fiscal year resulted from a net loss at Aiwa Co,, Lid, a
subsidiary of Sony Corporation.

Income before Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes

Income before cumulative effect of accounting changes for the fiscai year ended March 31, 2002
decreased by 111.9 billion yen, or 92.3 percent, to 9.3 billion yen compared with the previous year, due to the
factors discussed above. As a percentage of sales, income before cumulative effect of accounting changes
decreased from 1.6 percent to 0.1 percent.

Net Income

Net income for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by 1.4 billion yen, or 8.8 percent, to 15.3
billion yen compared with the previous year. As a percentage of sales, net income was 0.2 percent, and the
return on stockholders’ equity (based on the average of such amounts at the end of each fiscal year and
" previous fiscal year) was 0.7 percent, both af which were flat compared with the previous year.

Basic net income per share was 16.7 yen compared with 18.3 yen in the previous year, and diluted net
income per share was 16.7 yen compared with 19.3 yen in the previous year (refer to Note 2 and 23 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements).

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Finance and Liquidity Management

Sony’s financial policy is to secure adequate financing and liquidity for its operations and to maintain the
strength of its balance sheet.

At Sony Corporation and its financial subsidiaries in the various areas in which it operates, Sony
engages in activities to acquire funds, when necessary, through the issuance of stock and bonds and
borrowings from financial institutions.

In June 2001, Sony Corporation issued shares of subsidiary tracking stock to the public in Japan, the
economic value of which is intended to be linked to the economic value of Sony Communication Network
Corporation ("SCN"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sony engaged in Internet-related services. The 9.5 billion
yen net proceeds of this offering were allocated to increase the equity capital of SCN for its business purposes.
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In September 2001, Sony Corporation issued a total of 150.0 billion yen in straight bonds (2 tranches: 100
billion yen for 5 years, 50 billion yen for 10 years) in the domestic market, for repayment of straight bonds and
for investment in group affiliates. In December 2001, Sony issued 7.3 billion yen of bonds with detachable
warrants for the purpose of stock-price linked incentive compensation.

In order to meet funding requirements in each area, Sony maintains commercial paper ("CP") programs
and medium term note ("MTN") programs.

Sony Global Treasury Services plc (*“SGTS"), a Sony finance subsidiary in the UK, maintains a 7 billion
U.S. dollar CP program in both the U.S. and Euro CP markets, and a 500 billion yen CP program in the
Japanese CP market. Furthermore, a Sony finance subsidiary in the U.S. maintains a 8 billion U.S. dollar CP
program. During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, the largest month-end outstanding balance of CP at
Sony was 551.4 billion yen. Sony secured more liquidity than usual mainly through yen-denominated CP for
risk management purposes in the aftermath of the terrorist attack on September 11, 2001, as well as in
response to a temporary increase in working capital. The total outstanding balance of CP at Sony on March
31, 2002 was 51.6 billion yen.

SGTS maintains a 5 billion U.S. dollar euro MTN program, while Sony's U.S. finance subsidiary
maintains a 3 billion U.S. dollar MTN program targeted at the U.S. capital markets and a 2 billion U.S. dollar
euro MTN program. In November 2001, the U.S. finance subsidiary issued 500 million U.S. dollars principal
amount in MTN under the 3 Billion U.S. dollar MTN program, which matures in 5 years. At March 31, 2002,
the total outstanding balance under the MTN programs was approximately 700 million U.S. dotlars.

Regarding maintenance of liquidity, it is the basic policy of Sony that it will keep liquidity equal to at least
100 percent of the sum of the amount of average monthly sales and the amount of the largest expected
monthly debt redemption during the fiscal year. In addition to cash and cash equivalents and time deposits,
Sony considers committed lines contracted between financial institutions and Sony as liquidity, because funds
are available from such lines during the period of the contracts.

As a principal policy, Sony selects banks rated “C” or above in Moody's Bank Financial Strength ratings
for its contracts for committed lines, and enters into contracts with banks rated “A” or “B" with respect to more
than 70 percent of the total amount. On March 31, 2002, Sony had contracts for committed lines from banks
in all categories totaling approximately 5.5 billion U.S. dollars.

Sony is centralizing and pursuing global efficiency of its cash management through SGTS. The excess
or shortage of cash at most of its subsidiaries in Japan is invested or funded by SGTS after having been netted
out. In addition, a cash concentration system has been introduced in which proxy payments for domestic
subsidiaries are carried out. In order to pursue more efficient cash management, Sony manages uneven cash
distribution among its subsidiaries directly or indirectly through SGTS so that Sony may reduce unnecessary
cash and cash equivalents as well as borrowings as much as possible. An example of this globally efficient
cash management is the fact that the total amount of cash outstanding at the end of March 2002 (approximately
120 billion yen) was Jent from cash-surplus subsidiaries in Asia to cash-short Group companies.

Sony's financial condition remains strong. Sony believes that it maintains sufficient liquidity and that in
order to fund investments related to the expansion of existing businesses and the development of new projects,
it is able to secure adequate resources through its access to financial and capital markets.

The above policy and figures exclude Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (“Sony Life"), Sony Assurance Inc.
(“*Sony Assurance”), Scony Bank Inc. (“*Sony Bank”), and Aiwa Co., Ltd., each of which respectively secures
liquidity on its own.

in the Financial Services segment, the management of Sony Life, Sony Assurance, and Sony Bank
recognize the importance of securing sufficient liquidity to cover the payment obligations that they take on as a
result of the normal conduct of their businesses. These companies abide by the regulations imposed by
regulatory authorities and establish and operate under company guidelines that comply with these regulations
and are designed to secure sufficient means to pay their obligations.
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The following table summarizes Sony's contractual obligations, commitments, and contingent liabilities.
(refer to Note 10, 13 and 24 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

Payments Due by Period

Less than
Total 1 year 1to 5 years After 5 years
(Yen in millions)

Contractual Obligations: (Notes 10 and 13)

Shart-Term Borrawings 113,277 113,277

Long-Term Debt
Capitat Lease Obligations 47,250 14,360 24,523 8,367
Other Long-Term Debt 1,032,153 226,426 654,451 151,276

Total Amounts of
Commitments

(Yen in millions)
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities: (Note 24)
Contingent liabilities for guarantees given in the ordinary course of business and

For employee loans 136,693
Commitments for the purchase of property, plant and equiprment and other assets 167,340
Expected expenses regarding contracts with recording artists and other 60,153

Other Financing Arrangements

Sony has, from time to time, entered into various other financing afrangements with special purpose
entities. These arrangements include facilities which provide for the leasing of certain property, the
accelerated receipt of cash on certain accounts receivables and the financing of film production and
acquisition. Although not a significant part of its financing activities, Sony employs these arrangements
because they provide a diversification of funding sources. The assets and financings associated with these
arrangements generally qualify for off-balance sheet treatment. Significant arrangements with special
purpose entities include the following:

° During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, Sony entered into a financing arrangement with a special
purpose entity to lease the headquarters of its U.S. subsidiary, which qualified for off-balance sheet
treatment. The total obligation of the special purpose entity under this arrangement is 255 million U.S.
dollars. Upon the maturity of this lease arrangement in December 2008, Sony has guaranteed a
residual value totaling 214 million U.S. dollars if Sony decides to forgo the purchase of the building or
renewal of the lease.

° In the U.S., Sony has an accounts receivable securitization program which provides for the
accelerated receipt of up to approximately 900 million U.S. dollars of cash on eligible trade accounts
receivable of Sony's U.S. electronics subsidiary. Through this program, Sony can securitize and sell.
a percentage of undivided interest in that pool of receivables to several multi-seller commercial paper
conduits owned and operated by banks. These securitization transactions are acccunted for as a
sale in accordance with FAS No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities,” because Sony has relinquished control of the receivables. Accordingly,
accounts receivable sold under these facilities are excluded from receivables in the accompanying
consaclidated balance sheet. There were no amounts outstanding under this facility at March 31, 2002
(refer to Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for mare infarmation).

o In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2000, Sony Pictures Entertainment entered into a joint venture
agreement with a special purpose entity for the purpose of funding certain film production and
acquisition costs. Sony Pictures Entertainment contributed 11 million U.S. dollars of the special
purpose entity's total equity capitalization of 106 million U.S. dollars. Additionally, the special purpose
entity has a 300 million U.S. dollar bank credit facility of which 30.4 million U.S. dollars was
outstanding as of March 31, 2002. Under this financing arrangement, Sony Pictures Entertainment is
obligated to acquire international distribution rights, as defined, for 12 pictures meeting certain
minimum requirements within a 3.5- to 4.5-year period and transfer those rights to the special purpose
entity at cost plus a 5 percent fee. Sony Pictures Entertainment is required to distribute the product
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internationally, for contractually defined fees determined as percentages of gross receipts, as defined,
and is responsible for all distribution and marketing expenses which are recouped from such
distribution fees. If, and only if, Sony Pictures Entertainment fails to deliver 12 pictures meeting the
minimum requirements to the special purpose entity and the bank credit facility or the third party equity
investors are not paid in full by March 10, 2008 (or earlier upon the occurrence of certain events), Sony
Pictures Entertainment is required to reimburse the special purpose entity to the extent necessary to
repay the bank credit facility in full and pay certain minimum returns to the third party equity investors.
Sony guarantees all of the financial obligations of Sony Pictures Entertainment under this financing
arrangement. Sony does not reflect in its balance sheet the production costs of the films acquired by
the special purpose entity, the special purpose entity's bank credit facility debt, or the third party equity
investment.

Various generally accepted accounting principles specify the conditions that Sony observes in not
consolidating special purpose entities. The accounting for speciai purpose entities is under review by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board, and their non-consclidated status may change as a result of those
reviews.

Ratings

In order to facilitate access to funds from the global capital markets, Sony obtains ratings from two
rating agencies, Moody's Investor's Service, Inc. ("Moody's") and Standard and Poor’s Rating Services
(“S&P"). In addition to these two agencies, Sony obtains a rating from Rating and Investment Information,
Inc. (“R&I"), a rating agency in Japan, to facilitate access to funds from the capital market in Japan.

Sony's current debt ratings are: Moody's rates Sony as Aa3/P-1, S&P rates Sony as A+/A-1 and R&!
rates Sony as AA+/a-1+. In August 2001, both Mcody's and S&P changed their outlooks for Sony's
long-term debt from “stable” to “negative” reflecting the deterioration of Sony's financial performance for the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2002. ,

Sony Life currently obtains ratings from four rating agencies: S&P rates as AA-, AM Best Corporation
rates as A+, and R&! and the Japan Credit Rating Agency Lid rate as AA. However, since April 2002, S&P
has changed its outlook from “stable” to “negative” in accordance with a Japanese Government Bond rating
reduction. In September 2001, Sony Bank obtained an A-/A-2 rating with a “stable” outlook from S&P for its
long-term/short-term debt.

Assets, Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Total assets on March 31, 2002 increased by 357.8 billion yen, or 4.6 percent, to 8,185.8 biilion yen
compared with the previous fiscal year-end. (Total assets on March 31, 2002 would have increased by
approximately 2 percent compared with the previous fiscal year-end if the value of the yen remained the same
on March 31, 2002 as it was on March 31 of the previous year.) The increase was primarily attributable to
increases in securities investments and other as a result of the expansion of businesses in the Financial
Services segment. Total assets excluding the Financial Services segment on March 31, 2002 decreased by
95.0 billion yen, or 1.5 percent, to 6,066.9 biilion yen.

Current assets decreased by 140.3 billion yen, or 4.0 percent, to 3,337.2 billion yen. This decrease was
due to a 269.4 billion yen, or 28.6 percent, decrease in inventories, primarily in the Electronics segment, to
673.4 billion yen. The inventory to cost of sales turn-over ratio (based on the average of inventeries at the end
of each fiscal year and previous fiscal year) was 1.85 months, a decrease of 0.16 months from the end of the
previous year. Inventories in the Electronics segment decreased 277.6 billion yen, or 35.1 percent, to 513.4
billion yen. Regarding the trend of inventories in the Electronics segment, since the slowdown in the rate of
sales growth in the U.S. became conspicuous at the end of calendar year 2000, Sony significantly reduced
inventories by the end of March 2001. However, primarily due to a subsequent deterioration of sales,
inventories at the end of the first quarter ended June 30, 2001 increased 91.1 billion yen, or 11.5 percent, to
882.1 billion yen compared with the end of the previous fiscal year. As a result of improvements in inventory
management undertaken worldwide in response to this increase, and despite the depreciation of the yen, Sony
reduced inventories at the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 to 513.4 billien yen. In the Game
segment, overall inventories increased 14.3 billion yen, or 13.7 percent, to 119.0 billion yen due to an increase
in PS one hardware inventories brought on by a decline in demand for that product, and due to an increase in
inventories of semiconductors brought on by an establishment of increased production capacity during -the
fiscal year. The value of PlayStation 2 inventaries, however, decreased due to production cost reductions that
resulted from the increase in capacity.

Investments and advances increased by 308.8 billion yen, or 22.2 percent, to 1,697.8 billion yen. The
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increase was primarily due to an increase in investment assets in securities investment and other, brought on
by a net increase in life insurance-in-force in the life insurance business and the receipt of customer deposits in
the banking business that began operations during the fiscal year.

Tangible fixed assets (deducting accumulated depreciation) decreased by 22.6 billion yen, or 1.6 percent,
to 1,411.7 billion yen. The decrease was due to a reduced level of capital expenditures, primarily in the
Electronics and Game segments, during the year. Capital expenditures (additions to fixed assets) during the
year decreased 138.5 billion yen, or 29.8 percent, to 326.7 billion yen compared with the previous year. With
respect to capital expenditures by business segment (excluding unallocated amounts), expenditures in the
Electronics segment decreased by 62.4 billion yen, or 21.9 percent, to 223.0 billion yen, due to lower new
capital expenditures in response to the deterioration of the market environment; expenditures in the Game
segment decreased by 60.3 billion yen, or 55.8 percent, to 47.8 billion yen, primarily due to lower expenditures
for mass production of semiconductors; expenditures in the Music segment decreased by 16.2 biltion yen, or
43.0 percent, to 21.5 billion yen; expenditures in the Pictures segment increased by 0.5 biliion yen, or 4.4
percent, to 11.5 billion yen; expenditures in the Financial Services segment increased by 6.7 billion yen, or 71.5
percent, to 16.0 billion yen; and expenditures in the Other segment decreased by 8.3 biilion yen, or 69.8
percent, to 3.8 billion yen.

Other assets increased by 196.5 billion yen, or 16.0 percent, to 1,426.1 billion yen. Among other assets,
deferred insurance acquisition costs increased due to net increases in life insurance-in-force in the life
insurance business.

Total current and long-term liabilities on March 31, 2002 increased by 298.5 billion yen, or 5.4 percent, to
5,792.0 billion yen compared with the previous fiscal year-end. (Total liabilities on March 31, 2002 would have
increased by approximately 3 percent compared with the previous fiscal year-end if the value of the yen had
remained the same on March 31, 2002 as it was on March 31 of the previous year.) The increase was
attributable to an increase in future insurance policy benefits and other, and the receipt of customer deposits in
the banking business, although notes and accounts payable, trade decreased. Among current liabilities, notes
and accounts payable, trade decreased 157.4 billion yen, or 17.0 percent, to 767.6 billion yen. Accounts
payable, other and accrued expenses increased 62.0 billion yen, or 7.7 percent, to 869.5 billion yen. The
decrease in notes and accounts payable, trade was primarily due to a decrease in purchasing that resulted
from adjustments in production in the. Electronics segment. Among long-term liabilities, future insurance policy
benefits and other increased by 314.4 billion yen, or 23.0 percent, to 1,680.4 billion yen. This increase was a
result of net increases in life insurance-in-force in the life insurance business. Accrued pension and
severance costs increased 7§.3 billion yen, or 35.5 percent, to 299.1 billion yen. The increase was primarily
due to an increase in benefit obligations as a result of increased lengths of service of employees and a review
of discount rates and cther factors used to calculate benefit obligations. The increase in accrued pensicn and
severance costs also increased because an additional minimum pension liability was recorded, due to
decreases in the current value for pension assets held by Sony Corporation reflecting siuggish stock market
conditions in Japan during the year.

Total interest-bearing debt (the total of short-term borrowings and long-term debt) on March 31, 2002
was 1,192.7 billion yen, almost unchanged from the end of the previous fiscal year. Of this amount, short-term
borrowings decreased 72.3 billion yen, or 38.9 percent, to 113.3 billion yen primarily as a result of refinancing a
portion as long-term debt.

Stockholders’ equity on March 31, 2002 increased by 55.0 billion yen, or 2.4 percent, to 2,370.4 billion
yen compared with the previous fiscal yearend. Stockholder's equity increased because the amount of
stockholders' equity that was deducted for foreign currency translation adjustments decreased from 323.3
billion yen at the end of the previous fiscal year to 225.8 billion yen, due to the depreciation of the yen. The
ratio of stockholders' equity to total assets decreased from 29.6 percent to 29.0 percent.

For reference, an unaudited condensed balance sheet for the Financial Services segment is presented
on page 10.

Cash Flows

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002, Sony generated 737.6 billion yen (an increase of 192.8
billion yen, or 35.4 percent, compared with the previous year) of net cash from operating activities. While less
cash-was generated due to lower profits and cash was used to decrease accounts payable during a time of
production adjustments in the Electronics segment, a significant decrease in inventory {improving cash flow by
394.0 billion yen compared with the previous fiscal year) brought on by improved inventory management in that
same segment, and collection of notes and accounts receivable (which had been at a high level at the end of
the previous fiscal year) contributed to the improvement in cash flow from operating activities. Cash
generated from operating activities in the Financial Services segment was 301.6 billion yen, an increase of 17.7
billien yen, or 6.2 percent, compared with the previous fiscal year.
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During the year, 767.1 billion yen in cash was used in investing activities (an increase of 48.1 billion yen,
or 6.7 percent) due to a significant expansion in payments for investments and advances in the financial
services business, resulting from an increase in assets under management. The increase in cash used in
investing activities occurred despite a reduction in payments for the purchase of fixed assets during the year,
due to prioritization in such investments. Payments for the purchase of fixed assets decreased 79.5 billion yen
to 388.5 billion yen compared with previous year due to restraint in the Electronics and Game segments.
Other investing activities during the fiscal year (excluding Financial Services) included approximately 20.0
billion yen that Sony contributed in cash as a portion of its investment in Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications
and 14.9 billion yen Sony invested in Square Co., Ltd., a major game software developer. Cash used in
investing activities in the Financial Services segment was 401.9 billion yen, an increase of 110.8 billion yen, or
38.0 percent, compared with the previous fiscal year.

As a result of these factors, net cash flow (the difference between cash generated from operating
activities and cash used in investing activities) was negative 29.5 biilion yen for the fiscal year. [n the previous
fiscal year, net cash flow was also negative at minus 174.3 billion yen. in terms of net cash flow excluding
Financial Services, however, the figure was positive 67.1 billion yen for the fiscal year, a significant
improvement over the negative 264.4 billion yen recorded in the previous fiscal year. (A condensed cash flow
statement for the Financial Services segment is on page 11.)

During the year ended March 31, 2002, 85.0 billion yen of net cash was acquired from financing activities.
Funds were acquired through issuance of long-term debt and short-term borrowings, including 150.0 billion yen
in straight bonds issued by Sony Corporation and 62.0 billion yen in medium term notes issued through a
finance subsidiary in the U.S.; however, funds were used to redeem long-term debt and repay short-term
borrowings. The result of these activities was a 78.1 billion yen decrease during the fiscal year of short-term
borrowings, which had increased in the previous fiscal year. In addition, 108.5 billion yen of new funds were
acquired in the form of deposits from customers in the banking business that began operations during the year.
Sony paid cash dividends of 23.0 billion yen during the year.

Accounting for all these factors and the effect of exchange rate changes, the total outstanding balance of
cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscal year increased 76.6 billion yen, or 12.6%, to 683.8 billion yen,
compared with the end of the previous fiscal year.

Research and Development

Sony believes research and development activities are vital to the growth of its business. Accordingly,
Sony actively undertakes research and development in various areas that are expected to become important in
the future. Business units are responsible for matters that require rapid introduction to the market and
technology centers handle matters that require lateral coordination. Sony headquarters is responsible for
overall strategic matters. OQverseas laberatories, taking advantage of the strengths and unique characteristics
of their respective locales, actively collaborate with the technology centers and laboratories that are under the
direct supervision of headquarters.

In order to further strengthen Sony's positioning for the broadband network era, in April 2002, Sony
reorganized the corporate laboratories, overseen directly by headquarters, into the following nine units:

Contents & Applications Laboratory (content related application technology)

Broadband Applications Laboratories (networking related application technology)
Networked CE Development Laboratories (networked consumer electronics technology)
Ubiguitous Technology Laboratories (communications and security technology)

Storage Technology Laboratories

Display Technology Laboratories

Materials Laboratory (material and device technology)

A3 Research Center (signal processing technology)

Digital Creatures Laboratory (robotic technology)

In addition to the corporate laboratories listed above, three laboratories concentrate on research and
development of basic technologies in emerging fields. They are the Fusion Domain Laboratory (focusing on
leading-edge convergence technology), the Materials Science Laboratories (focusing on nano- and bio-
technology), and the Cyber Technologies Laboratory (focusing on information processing technology).

Research and development expenses during the fiscal year increased by 16.5 billion yen, or 4.0 percent,
to 433.2 billion yen compared with the previous year. However, the ratio of research and development
expenses to sales (excluding the Financial Services segment) was 6.1 percent, which approximated that of the
previous year. With respect to the breakdown of major research and development expenses, expenses in the
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Electronics segment increased 2.5 billion yen, or 0.7 percent, to 383.4 billion yen, and expenses in the Game
segment increased 14.0 billion yen, or 40.9 percent, to 48.2 billion yen. Of the expenses used in the
Electronics segment, approximately 64 percent were for development of prototypes of new products and the
remainder, approximately 36 percent, were for the development of mid-to-long term new technologies in such
areas as semiconductors, communications, and displays. The increase in expenses used in the Game
segment centered on next generation semiconductor architecture and network-related technologies for
hardware.

Number qf Employees

Sony's consolidated number of employees at the end of March 2002 was approximately 168,000, a
decrease of approximately 13,700 from the end of March 2001. The decrease is attributable to a reduction of
the number of empioyees primarily in the Electronics and Music segments.

Strategic Developments and Forecast

This section, including the Forecast of Consolidated Resuits, contains forward-looking
statements about the possible future performance of Sony and should be read in light of the cautionary
statement on that subject, which appears on the inside front cover page and which applies to this entire
document.

The following is a summary of certain, recent strategic developments and Sony's forecast for its fiscal
year ending March 31, 2003.

Management's Recognition of Issues and Policy regarding those issues Going Forward

Sony's management endeavors to develop the best possible management strategy given the current
operating environment and information available to it

The global economic environment in which Sony operates continued to show weakness during the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2002, reflecting the further economic slowdown and a weakening of the information and
communications industry. As a result of these challenges, Sony twice revised downward the forecast issued
at the beginning of the fiscal year.

In response to the difficult business environment, Sony took several steps to improve its performance,
especially in the Electronics, Music and Pictures segments, such as the prioritization and concentration of
businesses, a reduction of fixed costs, and a reinforcement of inventory management. - In order to strengthen
the mobile handset business, Scny established a joint venture with Ericsson on October 1, 2001,

The PlayStation 2 business gained stature during the fiscal year as a platform that generates a positive
return through the steady penetration of its hardware and the frequent release of attractive software. As a
result, in the Game segment, sales exceeded the 1,000 billion yen milestone and profitability significantly
increased. During the fiscal vear, the second year since its launch, the PlayStation 2 business entered its
harvest stage.

Since Sony expects the severe economic environment to continue in the next fiscal year, it plans to raise
its level of profitability through further restructuring of the Sony Group - in all the businesses under its umbrella:
Electronics, Game, Music, Pictures, Internet Communication Services and Financial Services. Regarding
Aiwa Co., Ltd., in addition to engaging in further restructuring initiatives, Scny decided to take the company
private on October 1, 2002 with the goal of developing a new brand strategy.

Over the near-term and in preparation for an environment in which broadband network, which is expected to
arrive in the near future, and wireless networks are wide-spread, Sony expects to position Electronics, Game
and Content (which includes Music and Pictures) as its core sectors. Sony intends to strengthen the
competitiveness of these sectors by clarifying their principal business domains and concentrating its resources
on them. The first step in this process was the estabiishment of the “Network Application and Content Service
Sector” (*"NACS") in April 2002, designed to strengthen mutual cooperation between the network-related
businesses in these sectors.

Sony aims to bolster the technology and expertise of the Sony Group and to achieve a competitive
advantage in the market through the promotion of various alliances with partners outside of Sony.
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Through all of these initiatives, Sony seeks to strengthen its brand value and create corporate vaiue as a
global “Media & Technology Company”.

Recent Strategic Developments and Business Alliances

In an environment of rapidly advancing technology, Sony is engaging in alliances with other companies
to quickly and efficiently expand its business given limited resources.

In the area of semiconductors and devices, in. May 2001, Sony and Toshiba Corporation agreed to
develop jointly process and design technologies for 0.1 micron and 0.07 micron next generation system large
scale integration (LSI1). Joint development, taking place at a Toshiba laboratory, began in May 2001, and is
planned to continue through the end of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2004. The research budget is 15.0
billion yen, with each company contributing half. In addition to this agreement, IBM Corporation, Sony
Corporation, Sony Computer Entertainment Inc., and Toshiba Cerporation announced in April 2002 their
agreement to develop jointly next generation and beyond semiconductor process technology over the next
several years, using silicon-on-insulator technology and leading-edge materials. In this alliance, several
hundred million U.S. dollars will be spent over four years to develop new process technologies with features as
small as 0.05 micron on 300 mm wafers.

In the area of flat-panel display devices, in January 2002, Sony Corparation and Toyoda Automatic Loom
Works, Ltd. each invested an additional 10.0 billion yen, for a total of 20.0 biflion yen, in ST-LCD, a joint venture
company previously established by the two companies. With demand for low-temperature . polycrystalline
silicon TFT LCDs expected to increase, the additional investment was made in accordance with ST-LCD's
expenditure of 75.0 billion yen t¢ establish a second production line in the fall of 2001, with plans to start
operation of that line during the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003. After the investment, the total paid-in -
capital of ST-LCD was 50.0 billion yen, 25.0 billion yen of which was provided by Sony.

In the area of mobile phone handsets, Sony and Ericsson of Sweden invested equally to establish Sony
Ericsson Mobile Communications, a company devoted to expanding mobile phone business worldwide.  This
company began operations in October 2001. The mobile phone businesses of both companies have been
transferred to the new company which is now solely responsible for product research, development and design,
as well as marketing, sales, distribution, and customer service,

In order to implement a new brand strategy, Sony decided to take Aiwa Co., Ltd. ("Aiwa") private through
a stock exchange on October 1, 2002. The transaction is contingent upon Aiwa undertaking further
restructuring initiatives including significant reductions in consolidated fixed costs by October 1.

In the Game segment, Sony Computer Entertainment Inc. ("SCEI") acquired all new shares issued by
Square Co., Ltd. in October 2001. SCEI invested approximately 14.9 billion yen, acquiring approximately 19
percent of Square's total shares outstanding. The purpose of the investment was to improve the game
software production and development capabilities of Square, a company which owns popular software titles for
use on the PlayStation and PlayStation 2 platform.

To establish business models which combine hardware with networks, in April 2002 Sony and
RealNetworks® Inc. entered into a strategic alliance relating to software techneology that is used in the
distribution of digital content. On May 1, 2002, Sony also acquired approximately 1 percent of RealNetworks’
total shares outstanding. The agreement represents an extension of an existing relationship between the two
companies and was undertaken to respond to the rapid expansion of network distribution of digital audio and
video content to personal computers and to a new generation of networked consumer electronics products.
Both companies are committed to working together to provide user-friendly technology that will expand digital
distribution business opportunities.

In the Music segment, U.S. based Sony Music Entertainment Inc. and Universal Music Group
established a joint venture in December 2000 known as pressplay. pressplay began a subscription-based
digital music distribution service in the U.S. in December 2001.

in the Pictures segment, U.S. based Sony Pictures Entertainment partnered with four other studios in the
U.S. to establish Movielink in August 2001. Movielink will offer a broad selection of theatrically released
motion pictures via digital delivery for broadband Internet users in the U.S. The service is expected to begin in
late 2002.

In the Financial Services segment, Sony Bank Inc., which was established as a personal internet bank,
began operations in June 2001. The total paid-in capital of the bank is 37.5 billion yen, 30.0 billion yen of
which was provided by Sony Corporation.  In April 2002, Sony Finance International, Inc. began deployment of
ellO, a safe and easy-to-use credit service based on “FeliCa.” “FeliCa" is a non-contact IC card technology
developed independently by Sony for Internet shopping. The service is designed to make shopping via the
Internet in the broadband era both personal and convenient. Simultaneously with the deployment of the eLIO
service, Sony began gathering subscribers to the “My Sony Card,” a credit card which has eLIO built-in.
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The Use of EVA® Methodology

Aiming to increase corporate value, Sony uses EVA®* as one of its internal evaluation measures. In the
Electronics segment, the first segment to introduce EVA® as a means of evaluating overall performance,
recognition of return on invested capital and cost of capital has spread and proactive efforts have been made to
improve. EVA®. These efforts include a focus on key businesses to concentrate management resources in
highly growing and profitable areas and a control of investments and inventories to improve capital efficiency.
Sony has also introduced EVA® as a means of evaluating the overall performance of the Game, Music and
Pictures segments.

in addition to introducing EVA® as a means of evaluating segment performance, Sony is working to link
EVA® to its compensation system so that the actions of Sony group employees are connected to an increase in
corporate value. The Electronics segment was also the first segment to introduce this compensation-link
system. In this segment, at Sony Corporation, achievement of EVA® targets are linked to a portion of the
annual bonus for all managers, in addition to the bonuses of executive officers and higher-ranking managers for
which the system was already introduced. Sony is currently reviewing how best to implement the EVA®-based
compensation system in the Music and Pictures segments.

*EVA® (Economic Value Added) is a trademark of Stern Stewart & Co.

Forecast of Consolidated Results

Factors which may affect Sony's financial performance include the following: market conditions in major
areas where Sony conducts its businesses such as general economic conditions, levels of consumer spending,
foreign exchange fluctuations, taxation policies of individual countries, and trading tariffs, as well as subjective
and changing consumer preferences and changing demographics, penetration ratios of products, Sony's ability
to continue to design, develop, manufacture, sell, and win acceptance of its products and services,
procurement of key. devices, research and development expenses and depreciation expenses on capital
expenditures for making high value-added and digital network products, Sony's ability to protect its intellectual
property, and various costs including expenses for raw materials, personnel, and royalties.

Regarding the forecast of consoiidated results for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003, the severe
operating. environment is expected to continue due to such factors as continued uncertainty stemming from an
economic recovery in the U.S. that is weaker than the recovery seen in a normal business cycle, a trend toward
falling prices in accordance with worldwide commoditization in the electronics industry, and no change in
indications that the music.industry is maturing. However, Sony's consolidated sales are expected to increase,
and operating income, income before income taxes, and net income are expected to improve compared with
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002. This forecast assumes that the yen for the fiscal year ending March 31,
2003 will weaken against the U.S. dollar and euro compared with the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002.

The aforementioned consolidated forecast for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003 includes the
following factors:

In the Electronics segment, operating income is expected to increase significantly while sales are
expected to decrease slightly. By business category, we expect to improve the profitability of our brand
business through the strengthening of our television and display device businesses, the enhancing of our
network-capable products and the augmenting of our cost competitiveness. Also, we expect to expand our
charge coupled device (“CCD") and high temperature poli-silicon liquid crystal display ("LCD") enterprises in
our semiconductor business, and strengthen our low temperature poli-silicon LCD and battery enterprises
in our device business. An improvement in our broadcast and professional use equipment business is
also expected. Continued losses at Aiwa Co., Ltd., in part due to further restructuring efforts, are
expected.

in the Game segment, an increase in sales is expected as a result of an increase in software unit
sales and further penetration of PlayStation 2 hardware. In terms of profit perfformance, an increase in
operating income is expected as a result of an increase in the previously mentioned unit sales of software,

* and as a resuit of further reductions in the manufacturing cost of PlayStation 2 hardware.

in the Music segment, an increase in sales is expected as a result of the strength of the new release

schedule. Profitability is expected to improve as a result of the realization of savings due to restructuring
initiatives.
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In the Pictures segment, an increase in sales is expected due to the release of major motion pictures
including Spider-Man. An improvement in profitability is expected due to the strong theatrical performance
of Spider-Man, an increase in operating income in the U.S. cable oriented television business, and the
realization of savings due to restructuring initiatives.

In the Financial Services segment, an increase in sales is expected due to an increase in
insurance-in-force from individual insurance products in both the life insurance and non-life insurance
businesses. Ailthough losses are expected to continue to be recorded in the non-life insurance business
and the banking business, operating income is expected to increase for the segment due to the increase in
insurance-in-force from individual life insurance products in the life insurance business.

In the first quarter of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003, Sony received 679 million U.S. dollars in
proceeds and recorded approximately 500 million U.S. dollars in gain on sales of securities investments
and other, net (in other income) for the sale of Telemundc Communications Group, Inc. and affiliates, an
affiliated company accounted for under the equity method.

Research and development expenses for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003 are expected to remain
at the same level as the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002. This reflects, in the Electronics segment, new
product introduction activities and research and development activities in such areas as communications,
next-generation displays, optical/magnetic data storage, and semiconductors and, in the Game segment,
research and development activities in such areas as semiconductor and network-related technology, as well
as development and production activities for PlayStation 2 game software.

Capital expenditures (additions to fixed assets) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003 are expected to
decrease by approximately 47.0 biilion yen, or approximately 14 percent, to approximately 280.0 billion yen,
compared with those in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002. This is primarily because we plan to prioritize
investment in manufacturing equipment for electronic devices including semiconductors and LCDs.

Cepreciation and amortization expenses, including amortization of intangible assets and of deferred
insurance acquisition costs, for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003 are expected to be almost flat at
approximately 350.0 billion yen compared with those in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002. This reflects an
increase in amortization of deferred insurance acquisition costs to be offset by a decrease of depreciation in the
Electronics segment. Depreciation expenses for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003 are expected to
decrease by approximately 38.0 billion yen, or approximately 13 percent, to approximately 260.0 billion yen,
compared with those in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002.

Dividend Policy

A year-end cash dividend of 12.5 yen per share of Sony Corporation common stock was approved at the
ordinary general meeting of shareholders, which was held on June 20, 2002. Sony Corporation had already
paid 12.5 yen per share to each shareholder; accordingly the annual cash dividend per share was 25.0 yen.

Sony believes that by continuously increasing corporate value, its shareholders can be rewarded.
Accordingly, as for retained earnings, Sony plans to utilize them to carry out various investments that are
indispensabie for ensuring future growth and strengthening competitiveness.

Critical Accounting Policy

The SEC recently issued Financial Reporting Release No. 60, "Cautionary Advice Regarding Disclosure
About Critical Accounting Policies" (“FRR 60"), suggesting companies provide additional disclosure and
commentary on those accounting policies considered most critical. FRR 60 considers an accounting policy to
be critical if it is impartant to the Company's financial condition and results of operations, and requires
management's subjective or significant judgment, often as a result of estimates about the effect of matters that
are inherently uncertain. For a summary of Sony's significant accounting policies, inciuding the critical
accounting policies discussed below. please see Note 2 of Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. On an ongoing basis, Sony evaluates its estimates
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which are based on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. The results of these evaluations form the basis for making judgments about the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and the reported amount of revenues and expenses that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions.
The following accounting policies require significant management judgments and estimates.

Impairment of long-lived Assets

Sony reviews the carrying value of its long lived assets held and used, intangible assets that do not have
indefinite lives and long-lived assets to be disposed of whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable. This review is performed using estimates of
future cash flows. [f the carrying value of the asset is considered impaired, an impairment charge is recorded
for the amount by which the carrying value of the asset exceeds its fair value. Management believes that the
estimates of future cash flows and fair value are reascnable; however, changes in estimates resulting in lower
future cash flows and fair value due to unforeseen changes in business assumptions could negatively affect the
valuations of those long-lived assets.

Goodwill and other intangible assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets that are determined to have an indefinite life are not amortized and
are tested for impairment on an annual basis and between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances
change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of these assets below their carrying value. Fair
value for these assets is determined using a discounted cash flow analysis, which is based on an authorized
business plan. Management believes that the estimates of future cash flows and fair value are reasonable;
however, changes in estimates resulting in lower future cash flows and fair value due to unforeseen changes in
business assumptions could negatively affect the valuations.

Pension benefit costs

Employee pension benefit costs and obligations are dependent on assumptions used by actuaries in
calculating such amounts. These assumptions include discount rates, retirement rates and mortality rates
which are based upon current statistical data, as well as salary growth, long-term return on pian assets and
other factors.  In accordance with U.S.GAAP, actual resuits that differ from the assumptions are accumulated
and amortized over future periods and, therefore, generally affect recognized expense and the recorded
obligations in future periods. While management believes that the assumptions used are appropriate,
differences in actual experience or changes in assumptions may affect Sony's pension obligations and future
expense.

Future insurance policy benefits

Liabilities for future policy benefits are established in amounts adequate to meet the estimated future
obligations of policies in force. ‘These liabilities are computed by the net level premium method based upon
estimates as to future investment yields, mortalities, morbidity, withdrawals and other factors. Future policy
benefits are computed using interest rates ranging from approximately 1.5% to 6.25%. Mortality, morbidity and
withdrawal- assumptions for all policies are based on either the life insurance subsidiary’'s own experience ‘or
various actuarial tables. While management believes that the assumptions used are appropriate, differences
in actual experience or changes in assumptions may affect Sony's future insurance policy benefits.

Tax asset valuation

in establishing the appropriate valuation reserve for tax loss carry-forwards, ali available evidence, both
positive and negative, needs to be considered. Information on historical results is supplemented by all
currently available information on future years, as realization of tax loss carry-forwards is dependent on each
company generating sufficient taxable income prior to expiration of the loss carryforwards. Although
realization is not assured, management believes, judging from an authorized business plan, it is more likely
than not that all of the deferred tax assets, less valuation allowance, will be realized. The amount of such net
deferred tax assets which are considered realizable, however, could change in the near term if estimates of
future taxable income during the carryforward pericd are changed.

Film accounting
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An aspect of film accounting that requires the exercise of judgment relates to the process of estimating
the total revenues to be received throughout a film's life cycle. Such estimate of a film's uitimate revenue is
important for two reasons.  First, while a film is being produced and the related costs are being capitalized, it is
necessary for management to estimate the ultimate revenue, less additional costs to be incurred, including
exploitation costs which are expensed as incurred, in order to determine whether the value of a film has been
impaired and thus requires an immediate write off of unrecoverable film costs. Second, the amount of film
costs recognized as cost of sales for a given film as it is exhibited in various markets throughout its life cycle is
based upon the proportion that current period actual revenues bear to the estimated ultimate total revenues.

Management bases its estimates of ultimate revenue for each film on several factors including the
historical performance of similar genre fiims, the star power of the lead actors and actresses, the expected
number of theaters at which the film will be released, anticipated performance in the home entertainment,
television and other ancillary markets, and agreements for future sales. Management updates such estimates
based on the actual results to date of each fiim. While management believes that the estimates are
reascnable, differences in actual experience or changes in estimates may affect the future valuation or
amortization of film costs.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

Derivative instruments and hedging activities

On April 1, 2001, Sony adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (*FAS") No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended by FAS No. 138, “Accounting for
Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133",
FAS No. 133, as amended, establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments.
Specifically, FAS No. 133 requires an entity to recognize all derivatives, including certain derivative instruments
embedded in other contracts, as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and to measure those
instruments at fair value. Additionally, the fair value adjustments will affect either stockholders’ equity or net
income depending on whether the derivative instruments qualifies as a hedge for accounting purposes and, if
s0, the nature of the hedging activity.

As a result of the adoption of the new standards, Sony's operating income, income before income taxes
and net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by 3.0 billion yen, 3.4 billion yen and 2.2 billion
yen, respectively. Additionally, on April 1, 2001, Sony recorded a one-time non-cash after-tax unrealized gain
of 1.1 billion yen in accumulated other comprehensive income in the consolidated balance sheet, as well as an
after-tax gain of 6.0 billion yen in the cumulative effect of accounting changes in the consolidated statement of
income. This after-tax gain was primarily attributable to fair value adjustments of convertible rights embedded
in.convertible bonds held by Sony's life insurance subsidiary as available-for-sale debt securities.

Goodwill and other intangible assets

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued FAS No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets” which supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion (*APB") No. 17, “Intangible
Assets”. This new statement addresses the accounting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets.
Sony elected early adoption of this new accounting standard retroactive to the beginning of the fiscal year.
Under FAS No. 142, goodwill and certain other intangible assets that are determined to have an indefinite life
will no longer be amortized, but rather will be tested for impairment on an annual basis and between annual
tests if an event ocours or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of these
assets below their carrying amount. Prior to the adoption of FAS No. 142, goodwill recegnized in acquisitions
accounted for as purchases was amortized on a straight-line basis principally over a 20 or 40-year period. As
a result of the adoption of FAS No. 142, Sony's operating income and income before income taxes for the year
ended March 31, 2002 increased by 20.1 billion yen and income before cumulative effect of accounting
changes as well as net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by 18.9 biilion yen.

Business combinations

In July 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 141, "Business Combinations”. FAS No. 141 supersedes APB
No. 16, "Business Combinations” and FAS No. 38, “Accounting for Preacquisition Contingencies of Purchased
Enterprises”. Under FAS No. 141, all business combinations are required to be accounted for under a singie
method, the purchase method. This new statement prohibits the use of the pooling-of-interests method, which
was previously permitted under APB No. 186, for business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001.
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Accounting for consideration paid to a reseiler

In the fourth quarter of the year ended March 31, 2002, Sony adopted Emerging Issues Task Force
(“EITF") Issue No. 00-25, "Vendor Income Statement Characterization of Consideration Paid to a Reseller of the
Vendor's Products” ("EITF No. 00-25"), which was later codified along with other similar issues into EITF Issue
No. 01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer or Reseller of the Vendor's
Products” (“EITF No. 01-09"), retroactive to April 1, 2001. EITF No. 01-09 clarifies the income statement
classification of costs incurred by a vendor in connection with the reseller’'s purchase or promotion of the
vendor's products, resulting in certain cooperative advertising and product placement costs previously
classified as selling, general and administrative expenses to be reflected as a reduction of revenues earned
from that activity. The accounting change did not have any effect on operating income or a material effect on
net sales and selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended March 31, 2002. Sony has not
reclassified the financial statements for prior years due to immateriality.

Film accounting

In June 2000, Sony elected early adoption of Statement of Position ("SOP") 00-2, “Accounting by
Producers or Distributors of Films", issued by the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. SOP 00-2 established new film accounting standards, including
changes in revenue recognition and accounting for advertising, development and overhead costs. - Specifically,
SOP 00-2 requires all exploitation costs, such as advertising expenses and marketing costs, for theatrical and
television product to be expensed as incurred. This compares to Scony's previous policy of first capitalizing
and then expensing advertising costs for theatrical and television product over the related revenue streams. In
addition, SOP 00-2 requires development costs for abandoned projects and certain indirect overhead costs to
be charged directly to expense, instead of those costs being capitalized to film costs, which was required under
the previous accounting standards. SOP 00-2 also requires all film costs to be classified in the balance sheet
as non-current assets. The provisions of SOP 00-2 in other areas, such as revenue recognition, generally are
consistent with Sony's existing accounting pclicies. '

Sony adopted SOP 00-2 retroactive to April 1, 2000. As a result, Sony's net income for the year ended
March 31, 2001 included a one-time, non-cash charge with no tax effect of 101.7 billion yen, primarily to reduce
the carrying value of its film inventory. The charge has been reflected as a cumulative effect of an accounting
change in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

Revenue recognition

in the fourth quarter of the year ended March 31, 2001, Sony adopted Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB”)
No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements”, issued by the United States of America Securities and
Exchange Commission retroactively to April 1, 2000. As a result, Sony has changed its method of accounting
for revenues from electronics, game and music sales. Revenues from electrenics, game and music sales are
recognized upon delivery which is considered to have occurred when the customer has taken title to the
product and the risk and rewards of ownership have been substantively transferred. Following SAB No. 101,
revenues are recognized when the product is delivered to the customer delivery site. Previously Sony
followed the guidance of FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Concept (“SFAC") No. 5 “Recaognition and
Measurement in Financial Statements of Business. Enterprises” in which revenues were recognized when Sony
had substantially completed all of its obligations pursuant to the terms of the sales contract. Under the
guidance of SFAC No. 5, Sony viewed its obligation under the sales contract to be substantially completed
when products were shipped and recognized revenues at that time. In accordance with SAB No. 101, Sony
has recorded a one-time non-cash charge of 2.8 billion yen, including 0.5 billion yen income tax expense, which
represents the net impact of sales that were previously recognized in the year ended March 31, 2000. These
sales were subsequently recognized in the year ended March 31, 2001 due to the adoptioﬁ of SAB No. 101.
The charge has been Teflected as a cumulative effect of an accounting change in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income. The accounting change did not have a material effect on Sony's
consolidated statements of income for the year ended March 31, 2001.
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Recent pronouncements:

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets

in October 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets”, effective. for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. FAS No. 144 replaces FAS
No. 121 "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of" and
the accounting and reporting provisions. of APB No. 30 "Reporting the Results of Operations - Reporting the
Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and .Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events
and Transactions” for the disposal of segments of a business. FAS No. 144 establishes a single accounting
model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale and modifies the accounting and disclosure rules for
discontinued operations. Sony adopted FAS No. 144 on April 1, 2002. The adoption of FAS No. 144 is naot
expected to have a material impact on Sony's results of operations and financial position.

Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations

In June 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations”. This
statement addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of
tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. This statement shall be effective for
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. Sony is now in the process of assessing the impact that the
statement will have on Sony's results of operations and financial position.

FAS No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and
Technical Corrections”

In April 2002, the FASB issued FAS No. 145, effective for fiscal years beginning or transactions occurring
after May 15, 2002. This statement rescinds certain authoritative pronouncements and amends, clarifies or
describes the applicability of others. Sony is now in the process of assessing the impact that the statement
will have on Sony's results of operations and financial position.

June 21, 2002

’E\rmw TOA@«A\&@L&\C@\

Teruhisa Tokunaka
Executive Deputy President and Chief Financial Officer
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Quarterly Financial and Stock Information

Sony Corporation and Consclidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31
(Unaudited)

Yen in billions except per share amounts
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002

Sales and operating revenue . . ¥1,565.1 ¥1,633.5 ¥1,690.9 ¥1,780.9 ¥2,1296 ¥2,279.3 ¥19292 ¥1,884.6

Operating income (loss) . . . ... 30.6 3.0 53.1 (3.4) 144.8 158.86 (3.2) (23.6)
Income (loss) befare income

taxes . ..o 36.9 (14.3) 76.9 0.6 136.2 119.3 16.0 (12.8)
Incometaxes............... 17.2 20.3 38.0 14.8 53.0 39.0 7.3 (8.9)
Income (loss) before cumulative

effect of accounting changes . . . 12.0 (36.1) 18.7 (13.2) 748 64.0 15.8 (5.5)
Netincome (loss)............ (92.4) (30.1) 18.7 (13.2) 7438 64.0 15.8 (5.5)

Per share data
Income (ioss) before cumulative
effect of accounting changes

—Basic................ ¥ 13.21 ¥ (39.26) ¥ 20.43 ¥ {14.34) ¥ 8172 ¥ 69.72 ¥ 1720 ¥ (5.91)

—Diluted ... ............ 12.71 (39.26) 19.38 (14.34) 75.82 64.87 16.46 (5.91)
Net income (foss)

—Basic................ (101.48) (32.7%) 20.43 (14.34) 81.72 69.72 17.20 {5.91)

—Diluted ., ............. (92.34) (32.75) 1938 (14.34) 75.82 64.87 16.46 (5.91)

Depreciation and amortization* . ¥ 79.8 ¥ 80,0 ¥ 830 ¥ 875 ¥ 872 ¥ 946 ¥ 9382 ¥ 920
Capital expenditures

(additions to fixed assets). . . . 81.6 86.1 88.2 93.3 90.5 75.2 205.0 721
R&Dexpenses . ............. 90.3 103.2 108.1 123.2 100.0 98.9 118.3 107.9

Tokyo Stock Exchange price per

High.................... ¥ 15000 ¥10,200 ¥12,480 ¥ 8,150 ¥10,800 ¥ 6,200 ¥ 9370 ¥ 7,200
Low . oo 9,490 8,100 9,900 4,210 7,560 3,980 8,040 5,540

New York Stock Exchange price
per American Depositary

Share**:
High.................... $13756 $ 8550 $11625 $ 6575 § 9869 $ 4986 $ 7690 $ 56.59
LOW . . oo 90.25 65.80 90.44 33.20 69.38 33.72 65.95 41.00

* Including amortization expenses for intangible assets and for deferred insurance acquisition costs.

** Stock price data are based on daily closing prices.

Notes: 1. in July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standard Board (“FASB’) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“FAS”) No.
142 “Gooawill and Other Intangible Assets”. Sony adopted FAS No. 142 retroactive to April 1, 2001.  As a result, Sony’s operating
income and income before income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥20.1 billion (§161 million) and income
before cumulative effect of accounting changes as well as net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥18.9 billicn
($142 mittion) .

2. On April 1, 2001, Sony adopted FAS No.133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities™ as amended by FAS
No. 138 “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an Amendment of FASB statement No.133".
As a result, Sony's operating income, income before income taxes and net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by
¥3.0 billion (823 million), ¥3.4 billion ($26 million) and ¥2.2 billion {$16 million), respectively. Additionally, Sony recorded a one-time
non-cash after-tax unrealized gain of ¥1.1 billion (88 miflion) in accumuiated other comprehensive income in the consolidated
balance sheet, as well as an after-tax gain of ¥6.0 billion ($45 million) in the cumulative effect of accounting changes in the
consolidated statement of income.

3. In the fourth quarter of the year ended March 31, 2002, Sony adopted Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF’) Issue No. 00-25,
“Vendor Income Statement Characterization of Consideration Paid to a Reselier of the Vendor’s Products’, which was later codified
along with other similar issues into EITF Issue No. 01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer or
Reseller of the Vendor's Products” (“EITF No. 01-09"), retroactive to April 1, 2001. As a result, Sony has restated sales and
operating revenue for the first three quarters of the year ended March 31, 2002.

4. In June 2000, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued
Statement of Position (“SOP") 00-2, “Accounting by Producers or Distributors of Films” Sony adopted SOP 00-2 retroactive to
April 1, 2000.  As a result, Sony’s net income for the year ended March 31, 2001 included a one-time, non-cash charge with no tax
effact of ¥101.7 billion, primarily to reduce the carrying value of its film inventory.

5. In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 101, “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements”. Sony adopted SAB No. 101 in the fourth quarter ended March 31, 2001 retroactive to April 1,
2000. As a result, a one-time no-cash cumulative effect adjustment of ¥2.8 billion was recorded in the income statement directly
above the caption of “Net income” for a change in accounting principle. Sony has restated its financial results for the first three
quarters of the year ended March 31, 2001.

_27-




Consolidated Financial Information 2002

Five-Year Summary of Selected Financial Data

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31

Dollars in
millions except
Yen in millions per share
except per share amounts amounts
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2002
FOR THE YEAR
Sales and operating revenue . . .. ¥8,761,004 ¥6,804,182 ¥6,686,661 7,314,824 ¥7,578,258 $56,879
Operatingincome . ............ 514,094 338,061 223,204 225,346 134,631 1,012
Income before income taxes . . . .. 459,263 377,691 264,310 265,868 92,775 698
Incometaxes................. 214,868 176,973 94,644 115,534 85,211 480
Income before cumulative effect of
accountingchanges . ......... 222,068 179,004 121,835 121,227 9,332 70
Netincome ................... 222,068 179,004 121,835 16,754 15,310 115
Per share data*:
Common stock
Income before cumulative effect
of accounting changes
—Basic.................. ¥ 278.85 ¥ 21843 ¥ 14458 ¥ 13264 ¥ 10.29 $ 0.08
—Diluted ................. 241.68 195.51 131.70 124.36 10.18 0.08
Net income
—Basic.................. 278.85 218.43 144,58 18.33 16.72 0.13
—Diluted . ................ 241.68 195.51 131.70 19.28 16.67 0.13
Cashdividends . ............ 30.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 0.18
Number of weighted-average
shares for basic per share
data (thousands of shares) 796,363 819,506 842,679 913,932 918,462

Subsidiary tracking stock
Net income {loss)

—Basic.................. - - - - (15.87) (0.12)
Cash dividends . ............ - - - - - -
Number of weighted-average

shares for basic per share

data (thousands of shares) - - - - 3,072

Depreciation and amortization®* .. ¥ 301,665 ¥ 307,173 ¥ 306,505 ¥ 348,268 ¥ 354,135 $ 2,663
Capital expenditures
(additions to fixed assets) . . . . . 387,955 353,730 435,887 465,209 328,734 2,457
R&Dexpenses . ............... 318,044 375,314 394,479 416,708 433,214 3,257
AT YEAR-END
Net working capital .. .......... ¥1,045,943 1,030,463 ¥ 861,674 ¥ 830,734 ¥ 778,718 $ 5,855
Stockholders’ equity .. ......... 1,815,555 1,823,665 2,182,906 2,315453 2,370,410 17,823
Stockholders’ equity per share
attributable to common stock* ... ¥ 2,230.69 ¥ 2,224.35 ¥ 240936 ¥ 252119 ¥ 2,570.31 $ 19.33
Totalassets . . ................ ¥6,403,043 ¥6,299,053 ¥6,807,197 ¥7,827,966 ¥8,185,795 $61,547
Number of shares issued at
year-end (thousands of shares)*
Commonstock.............. 407,195 410,438 453,639 919,617 919,744
Subsidiary tracking stock . . . ... - - - - 3,072

* Per share data prior to the year ended March 31, 2001 have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock spift that was completed on May 19,
2000. However, no adjustment to reflect such stock split has been made to the number of shares issued at prior year-ends.
** Including amortization of deferred insurance acquisition costs.
Notes: 1. U.S. dolfar amounts have been transiated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥133=U.5.81, the approximate Tokyo foreign
exchange market rate as of March 29, 2002.
2. Cash dividends per share of common stock for the year ended March 31, 2002 include a dividend which is subject to approval of the Ordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders to be held on June 20, 2002.
3. In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standard Beard (‘FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“FAS”) No. 142
“Gooawill and Other Intangible Assets”. Sony adopted FAS No. 142 retroactive to April 1, 2001.  As a result, Sony’s operating income and
income before income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥20.1 biflion ($151 million) and income before cumulative effect
of accounting changes as well as net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥18.9 billion ($142 million).
4. On April 1, 2001, Sony adopted FAS No.133, “Accounting for Denivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended by FAS No.138
“Accounting for Certain Denivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an Amendment of FASB statement No.133”.  As a result,
Sony's operating incoms, income before income taxes and net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by ¥3.0 billion (323
million), ¥3.4 billion ($26 millicn) and ¥2.2 billion ($16 million), respectively. Additionally, Sony recorded a one-time non-cash after-tax
unrealized gain of ¥1.1 biflion (88 million) in accumulated other comprehensive income in the consolidated balance sheet, as well as an
after-tax gain of ¥6.0 billion (845 million) in the cumulative effect of accounting changes in the consolidated statement of income.
5. In June 2000, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued Statement of
Pasition (“SOP”) 00-2, “Accounting by Producers or Distributors of Films”. Sony adopted SOP 00-2 retroactive to April 1, 2000.  As a result,
Sony’s net income for the year ended March 31, 2001 included a one-time, non-cash charge with no tax effect of ¥101.7 billion, primarily to
reduce thé camying value of its film inventory.
6. In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB’") No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in
Financial Statements”. Sony adopted SAB No. 101 in the fourth quarter ended March 31, 2001 retroactive to April 1, 2000. As a result, a
one-time non-cash cumulative effect adjustment of ¥2.8 billion was recorded in the income statement directly above the caption of “Net
income” for a change in accounting principle.
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Segment Information

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31

Sales and Operating Revenue by Business Segmént

Doltars in
Yen in millions millions*
Year ended
“Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Electronics—
Customers................. ¥4,397,202 ¥4,999,428 ¥4,793,039 $36,038
Intersegment . .. ... ..., 273,800 473,966 517,407 3,890
Total .. ... 4,671,002 5,473,394 5,310,446 39,928
Game—
Customers................. . 630,662 646,147 986,529 7,418
Intersegment ... .. ... ... 24,074 14,769 17,185 129
Total .......c.. oo L 654,736 660,916 1,003,714 7,547
Music—
Customers................. 665,047 571,003 588,191 4,422
Intersegment . .. ... .. ... ... 41,837 41,110 54,649 411
Total ......... .o L 706,884 612,113 642,840 4,833
Pictures—
Customers ................. 494,332 555,227 635,841 4,781
Intersegment . . .. ... ... ... .. 384 0 0 0
Total ... 484,726 555,227 635,841 4,781
Financial Services—
Customers................. 412,988 447,147 483,313 3,634
Intersegment . .. ... ... 25,774 31,677 28,932 218
Total ... 438,762 478,824 512,245 3,852
Other—
Customers................. 86,430 95,872 81,345 686
Intersegment .. .. ... ... 55,132 60,526 55,042 414
Total ..., 141,562 156,398 146,387 1,100
Elimination. . . .. e (421,011) (622,048) (673,215) (5,062)
Consolidated total . . ... ........ ¥6,686,661 ¥%7,314,824 ¥7,578,258 $56,979
Note: Electronics intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Game business.

Music intersegment amounts primarnly consist of transactions with Game and Pictures businessas.
Other intarsegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Electronics business.

«Electronics Sales and Operating Revenue to Customers by Product Category»

Audio . ..o ¥ 733,431 ¥ 756,393 ¥ 747,469 $5,620
16.7% 15.1% 15.6%
Video . ... 665,429 791,465 806,401 6,063
15.1 15.8 16.8
Televisions ... ............. 636,213 703,698 747,877 5,623
14.5 14.1 15.6
Information and communications . 1,031,661 1,322,818 1,227,685 9,231
23.5 26.5 25.6
Semiconductors . .. .......... 164,196 237,668 182,276 1,371
3.7 4.7 3.8
Components .. ............. 568,387 612,520 572,465 4,304
12.9 12.3 12.0
Other.......... oot 597,885 574,866 508,866 3,826
13.6 - 11.5 10.6
Total . ... oo ¥4 397,202 ¥4,899,428 ¥4,793,038 $36,038

Note: The above table is a breakdown of Electronics sales and operating revenue to customers by praduct
category. The Electronics business is managed as a single operating segment by Sony's
management. However, Sony believes that the information in this table is useful to investors in
understanding the sales contributions of the products in this business segment. [n addition,
commencing with the first quartsr ended June 30, 2001, Sony has partly realigned its product
category configuration in the Electronics business. In accordance with this change, results of the
previous years have been reclassiffed to conform to the presentation for the year ended March 31,
2002. Sales of mobile phones are no longer recorded in the “Information and Communications”
category as of the third quarter of the current fiscal year. From the third quarter, sales of mobile
phones manufactured for Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications are recorded in the *Other” product
category.
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Profit or Loss by Business Segment

Dollars in

Yen in millions millions*
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,

2000 2001 2002 2002
Operating income (loss):
Electronics ................. ¥ 98,573 ¥ 247,083 ¥ (8,237) $ (62)
Game........... ...t 76,935 (51,118) 82,915 623
Music................. ... 28,293 20,502 20,175 152
Pictures .. ................. 35,920 4,315 31,266 235
Financial Services .. ......... . 23,308 17,432 22,134 166
Other. . ... ... (9,648) (9,.374) (8,584) (64)
Total .. ................ 253,382 228,840 138,669 1,050
Elimination . ................ 10,520 13,503 16,207 122
Unallocated. amounts:

Corporate expenses . . . ..., (40,698) (16,997) {21,245) (160)
Consolidated operating income . . 223,204 225,346 134,631 1,012
Otherincome . ................ 146,299 167,654 96,328 724
Otherexpenses .. .............. (105,193) (127,132) (138,184) (1,038)
Consolidated income before

incometaxes. . ............. ¥ 264,310 ¥ 265,868 ¥ 92775 $ 698
Other Significant items by Business Segment
Dollars in
‘Yen in millions millions*
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Depreciation and amortization:
Electronics . ................ ¥212,097 ¥212,728 ¥215,128 $1,618
Game .. ....... ... ... .. 13,414 37,497 49,655 373
Music.................... 32,807 34,648 34,835 262
Pictures . ................. 10,599 11,853 10,619 80
Financial Services, including
deferred insurance acquisition
Costs ... 30,316 44 995 37,227 280
Other.................... 4,227 4,542 4,728 35
Total .. ............... 303,460 346,263 352,192 2,648
Corporate . .. .............. 3,045 2,005 1,943 15
Consolidatedtotal .. ........... %¥306,505 ¥348,268 ¥354,135 $2,663
Capital expenditures for segment
assets:
Electronics . ............... ¥227,079 ¥285,385 ¥222,991 $1,677
Game ...............0i... 118,960 108,168 47,822 360
Music............. ... ..., 24,644 37,776 21,535 162
Pictures . ................. 11,947 11,020 11,501 86
Financial Services ... ........ 43,332 9,341 16,023 120
Other . . ... . 7,691 11,829 3,578 27
Total . ........ ... .. 433,653 463,519 323,450 2,432
Corporate . .. .. ... ......... 2,234 1,690 3,284 25
Consolidatedtotal . ............ ¥435,887 ¥465,209 ¥326,734 $2,457
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Assets by Business Segment

Doilars in
Yen in millions millions”
March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Total assets:
Electronics . ............... ¥3,067,835 ¥3,524,209 ¥3,245,009 $24,399
Game....... ... . i, 446,085 630,737 722,021 5,429
Music.............. ..., 742,678 747,360 739,283 5,558
Pictures . ................. 807,033 887,806 960,266 7,220
Financial Services . .......... 1,668,789 2,074,234 2,496,052 18,767
Other.................... 151,079 207,947 177,903 1,338
TJotal . .. ......... ... 6,883,499 8,132,293 8,340,534 62,711
Elimination . ............... (229,500) (432,376) (260,638) {1,960)
Corporateassets . .. ......... 153,198 128,049 105,899 796
Consolidatedtotal . ............ ¥6,807,197 ¥7 827,966 ¥8,185,795 '$61,547
Sales and Operating Revenue by Geographic Segment
Dollars in
Yea in miilions milliens”
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Japan. ... ... ¥2,121,249 ¥2,400,777 ¥2,248,115 $16,903
31.7% 32.8% 29.7%
United States . ................. 2,027,129 2,179,833 2,461,523 18,508
30.3 29.8 32.5
Europe . ... .o 1,470,447 1,473,780 1,609,111 12,098
2290 202 21.2
OtherAreas . ................. 1,067,836 1,260,434 1,259,509 9,470
16.0 17.2 16.6
Total .. ... ¥6,686,661 ¥7,314,824 ¥7,578,258 $56,979
Note: Classification of Geographic Segment information shows sales and operating revenue recognized by

location of customers

* U.S. doilar amounts have been transiated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥133=U.5.31, the
approximate Tokyo foreign exchange market rate as of March 29, 2002.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Corporation and Consclidated Subsidiaries - March 31

Doltars in millions

Yen in millions {Note 3)
2001 2002 2002
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cashandcasheguivalents ............................. ¥ 607,245 ¥683,800 $5,141
Timedeposils ... ... ... 5,909 5176 39
Marketable securities{Note 9) . ....... ... ... ... .. .. ..., 90,084 162,147 1,219
Notes and accounts receivable, trade (Notes 7and 8) ........ 1,404,952 1,363,652 10,253
Allowance for doubtful accounts and sales returns  ......... .. (109,648) (120,826) (908)
Inventories (Note 5) . . ..., ... . i 942,876 673,437 5,063
Deferred income taxes {Note 22) ................ ... ..... 141,473 134,299 1,010
Prepaid expenses and othercurrentassets  ................. 394,573 435,527 3,275
Total currentassets . ......... ... 3,477,474 3,337,212 25,092
Filmcosts (Note 8) ... .. i i 297,617 313,054 2,354
Investments and advances:
Affiliated companies (Note 7) .......... ... . . i 104,032 131,068 985
Securities investments and other (Notes 3and 12) ........... 1,284,956 1,566,739 11,780
1,388,988 1,697,807 12,765
Property, plant and equipment (Note 10):
Land ... e e 190,394 195,292 1,468
BuUildings ... 828,554 891,438 6,703
Machinery and equipment ... ... . ieiie 2,113,005 2,216,347 16,664
Construction inprogress  ............ . iy 165,047 86,825 503
3,297,000 3,369,900 25,338
Less — Accumulated depreciation ......... ... ... 1,862,701 1,958,234 14,724
1,434,299 1,411,668 10,614
Other assets:
Intangibles, net (Notes 11 and 16) .. ........ ... .. ... ...... 221,289 245,639 1,847
Goodwill, net(Note 11) ... oo i 305,159 317,240 2,385
Deferred insurance acquisition costs (Note 12) .............. 270,022 308,204 2,317
Other (NOE 22) .. . . i s 433,118 554,973 4,473
1,229,588 1,426,056 10,722
¥7,827,966 ¥8,185,795 $61,547

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Dollars in millions

Yen in miltions (Note 3}
2001 2002 2002
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (Note 13} ... ... .. ... ... ¥185,535 ¥113,277 $852
Current partion of long-term debt (Notes 10, 13and 15) ....... 170,838 240,786 1,810
Notes and accounts payable, trade (Note 7) .. .. .............. 925,021 767,625 5,772
Accounts payable, other and accrued expenses (Notes 6 and 16). 807,532 869,533 6,538
Accrued income and othertaxes .............. ... ... 133,031 105,470 793
Deposits from customers in the banking business (Note 14) . - 106,472 801
Other (Note 22) .. e 424,783 355,333 2,671
Total current liabilities .. ..... ... .. ... ... . 2,646,740 2,558,496 19,237
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt (Notes 10,13 and 15) ................ ... .. 843,687 838,617 6,305
Accrued pension and severance costs (Note 16) ............. 220,787 299,089 2,249
Deferred income taxes (Note 22) ... .. e 175,148 159,573 1,200
Future insurance policy benefits and other (Note 12) .......... 1,366,013 1,680,418 12,635
OMther 241,101 255,824 1,922
2,846,736 3,233,521 24,311
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries ............ 19,037 23,368 176
- Stockholders’ equity {Notes 4 and 17):
Subsidiary tracking stock, 2001-¥50 par value, 2002-no par value —
2001~Authorized 100,000,000 shares, none outstanding -
2002-Authorized 100,000,000 shares, outstanding 3,072,000 shares 3,917 30
Common stock, 2001-¥50 par value, 2002—no par value —
2001-Autherized 3,500,000,000 shares, outstanding 319,617,134 shares 472,002
2002-Autheorized 3,500,000,000 shares, outstanding 918,744,355 shares 472,183 3,550
Additional paid-incapital ........ ... .. o 962,401 968,223 7,280
Retained eamings .. ... it e 1,217,110 1,209,262 9,092
Accumulated other comprehensive income —
Unrealized gains on securities (Note 9} ............ ... ... 44 516 22,997 173
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments (Note 15) ... .. .. - 71) (5)
Minimum pension Iviability adjustment (Note 16) ........... (49,812) (72,040) (542)
Foreign currency translation adjustments .. ... ... ... ..., . (323.271) (225,839) ) (1,698)
(328,587) (275,593) (2,072)
Treasury stock, at cost
(2001 —1,221,934 shares, 2002 -1,239,304 shares) . ... .......... (7,493) (7,588) {57)
2,315,453 2,370,410 17,823
Commitments and contingent. liabitities (Notes 10 and 24)
%7,827,966 ¥8,185,795 $61,547
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31

Dollars in milfons
Yen in millions {Note 3)
2000 2001 2002 2002
Sales and operating revenue:
Netsales (Note 7) . ... . . . coviiiiiineinn.. ¥6,238,401  ¥6,829,003 #7,058,755 $53,073
Financial servicerevenue . .......... ... ... .. ..., 412,988 447,147 483,313 3,634
Other operating revenue ... .. I 35,272 38,674 36,190 272
6,686,661 7,314,824 7,578,258 56,979
Costs and expenses:
Costof sales (Notes 19and 20) ................... 4,595,086 5,046,694 5,239,592 38,395
Selling, general and administrative (Notes 18, 19 and 20} . . 1,478,692 1,613,069 1,742,856 13,104
Financial service expenses ............c.c..ienin. 389,679 429,715 461,179 3,468
6,463,457 7,089,478 7,443,627 55,967
Operatingincome ................ ..o vinnin. 223,204 225,346 134,631 1,012
Other income:
Interest and dividends (Note 7) . ................... 17,700 18,541 16,021 120
Royailty income .. ... .. . 21,704 29,302 33,512 252
Foreign exchangegain,net ....................... 27,466 - - -
Gain on sales of securities investments and other, net ....... 28,099 41,708 1,398 14
Gain on issuances of stock by equity investees (Note 21) . . 727 18,030 503 4
Other . .. 50,603 60,073 44,894 337
146,299 167,654 96,328 724
Other expenses:
Interest. . . ... 42,030 43,015 36,436 274
Loss on devaluation of securities investments. . ........ 2,015 4,230 18,458 139
Foreign exchangeloss, net........................ - 15,660 31,736 238
OBl . o e 61,148 64,227 51,554 386
105,193 127,132 138,184 1,038
Income before incometaxes..................... 264,310 265,868 92,775 638
Income taxes (Note 22):
CUmeNt .. 120,803 121,113 114,930 864
Deferred ... ... ... . i (26,159) (5,579) (49,719) (374)
94,644 115,534 65,211 490
Income before minority interest, equity in net
losses of affiliated companies and cumulative
effect of accountingchanges ..................... 169,666 150,334 27,564 208
Minority interest in income (loss)
of consolidated subsidiaries . ................... .. 10,001 (15,348) (16,240) (121}
Equity in net losses of affiliated companies (Note 7) ... 37,830 44 455 34,472 259
Income before cumulative effect
of accountingchanges ........................ 121,835 121,227 9,332 70
Cumulative effect of accounting changes
'0002: Nt of nom taxes of ¥2.875 milion) (Nate 2. S %
NetinCome . ... ... it ¥121,835 ¥16,754 #15,310 $115

(Continued on following page.)

-34 -




Consolidated Financial Information 2002

Dolars
Yen (Nate 3}
2000 2001 2002 2002
Per share data (Note 23): ’
Common stock
Income before cumulative effect of accounting changes
-Basic ............... P ¥144.58 ¥132.64 ¥10.21 $0.08
-Diluted .. 131.70 124.36 10.18 0.08
Cumulative effect of accounting changes
=Basic ... - (114.31) 6.51 0.05
-Diluted ... - (105.08) 6.49 0.05
Net income
—BasIC L. e . 14458 18.33 16.72 0.13
=Diluted .. e 131.70 19.28 16.67 0.13
Cash diVIBENAS .+ .o vvee et e e 25.00 25.00 25.00 0.19
Subsidiary tracking stock (Note 17)
Net income (loss)
S BaSIC - - (15.87) (0.12)
Cashdividends ................. [P - - - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31

. Dallars in mikons
Yen in miflions (Note 3}
‘ 2000 2001 2002 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
NetiNCOME .. i e e, ¥121,835 ¥16,754 ¥15,310 $115
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities -
Depreciation and amortization, including amortization

of deferred insurance acquisition costs ... 306,505 348,268 354,135 2,663
Amonrtization of filmcosts ........... ... .. o 376,067 244,649 242,614 1,824
Accrual for pension and severance costs, [ess payments ... 22,860 21,759 14,995 113
Loss on sale, disposal or impairment of long-lived assets, net . 17,423 24,304 49,862 375
Gain on securities contribution to employee

retirement benefittrust ... ... ... ... ool _ (11,120) _ ~
Gain on sales of securities investments and other, net. ... .. . (28,099) (41,708) (1,398) (i1)
Gain on issuances of stock by equity investees (Note 21) .. .. (727) (18,030) (503) (4
Deferred incometaxes ............... ... ... i (26,159) (5,579) (49,719) (374)
Equity in net losses of affiliated companies, net of dividends . . 38,699 47219 37,537 282
Cumulative effect of accounting changes (Note 2) ......... _ 104,473 (5.878) (45)
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in noles and accounts receivable, trade. (132,566)  (177,484) 111,301 837

(Increase) decrease in inventories ..................... (34,792)  (103,085) 290,872 2,187

Increase in film costs

(after adjustment for cumulative effect of an accounting change) . . (411,103)  (269,004) (235,072 (1,775)

Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable, trade. . . 110,207 95,213  (172,626) (1,298)

Increase (decrease) in accrued income and other taxes . . . . (15,433) 38,749 (39,589) (298)

Increase in future insurance policy benefits and other . .. . .. 210,936 241,140 314,405 2,364
Increase in deferred insurance acquisition costs . ... ....... (62,821) (68,927) (71,522) (538)
Increase in marketable securities held in the insurance

business for trading PUIPOSE . .. . ..o i e e (25,326) (20'000) (55'551) (41 8)

Changes in other current assets and liabilities, net. ... ... .. 87,328 71,193 (13,875) (104)

[ €3 T (697) 5,983 (46,492) (349)
Net cash provided by operating activittes ........... ¥554,137  ¥544,767  ¥737,596 $5,546

(Continued on following page.)
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Dollars in mifons
Yen in millions {Note 3)
2000 2001 2002 2002
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for purchases of fixedassets  .................... ¥(403,013) ¥(468,019) ¥(388,514) $(2,921)
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets ....................... 29077 26.704 37,434 281
Payments for investments and advances by financial service
DUSINESS ... (178,907) (328,319) (705,796) (5,307)
Payments for investments and advances
(other than financial service business) .. ................... (104,990)  (119,816) (89,580) (674)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of securities investments and
other and collections of advances by financial service business. . 100,621 93.226 345,112 2,595
Proceeds from sales of securities investments and other and
collections of advances (other than financial service business) . . 83.072. 64 381 25,080 189
Payments for purchases of marketable securities . ... ........ . (44,725) . (17,002) {964) )
Proceeds from sales of marketabie securities . .............. 78368 29 883 8,889 67
Decrease intimedeposits .................. .. ... P e 15,930 914 1,222 g
Net cash used in investing activities e . (424,567)  (719,048) (767,117) (5,768)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-termdebt . .. ................ 30,783. 195 118 228,999 1,722
Payments oflong-termdebt . .......... ... .. i (98.454) {143,258) (171,739) (1,291)
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings .. .............. 19.824 108,245 (78,104) (587)
Increase in deposits from customers in the banking business
(Note 14) . ... - - 106,472 801
Proceeds from issuance of subsidiary tracking stock {Note 17} . . . _ _ 8,529 72
Dividends paid ........................................ (20‘589) (22’774) (22‘951) (173)
L0 3T Pt 1,361 (889) 12,834 95
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . .. (68,075) 134,442 85,040 639
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents . .. (27,641) 21.020 21,036 158
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . .. ....... 33.854 (18,819) 76,555 575
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year . ............... 592.210 626.064 607,245 4,566
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year ................... ¥626,064 ¥607.245  ¥683,800 $5,141
Supplemental data:
Cash paid during the year for -
NCOME  BXES . i e ¥132,891 %93,629 ¥148,154 $1,114
ISt o e 43,668 47,806 35,371 266
Non-cash investing and financing activities —
- Integration of three listed subsidiaries through exchange offerings
{Note 4}
Fairvalug of assetsacquired ..................... ¥282,488 _ _ -
Deferred tax liabilities thereon . ................... (46,794) _ - -
Mincrity interest eliminated  ....................... 112242 _ _ _
Net ... ... . . e e ¥347|935 — - -
Contribution of assets into an affiliated company ............ - - ¥10,545 $79

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statemsnts.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiares - Year ended March 31

Yen in millions

Accumnulated
Additional other Treasury
Common Paid-in Retained comprehensive  stock, at
stock capital earnings income cost Total
Balance atMarch 31,1999 ................ ¥416,373  ¥5569236 ¥1,123,581 ¥(269,896) ¥(5,639) ¥1,823,665
Exercise of stock purchase warrants .. ....... 1,025 1,025 2,050
Conversion of convertiblebonds  ............ 32,503 32,494 64,997
Stock issued under exchange offerings (Note 4) . . 1,649 346,287 347,936
Common stockwarrants . ................. 686 686
Comprehensive income;
NetinCome . ... v 121,835 121,835
Other comprehensive income, net of tax (Note 17) - )
Unrealized gains on securities:
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
durngtheperiod. ................. 52,819 52,819
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in net income . . . . (14,387) (14,387)
Minimum pension liability adjustment. . . . ... 5321 5,321
Foreign currency transiation adjustments . . . . (199,173) (199,173)
Total comprehensiveincome. . .............. (33,585)
Dividendsdeclared ...................... (21,665) (21,665)
Purchase of treasurystock . . ............... (8,697) (8,697)
Reissuance of treasury stock ... ... ... ... .. 988 6,531 7,519
Balance at March 31,2000, ................ 451,550 940,716 1,223,761 (425,316) {7,805) 2,182,906
Exercise of stock purchasewarrants . .. .. ..... 297 297 594
Conversion of convertible bonds . ........... 20,151 20,143 40,294
Stock issued under exchange offerings. . .. .. ... 4 1,068 1,073
. Comprehensive income:
NelinCome ... it e i 16,754 16,754
‘Cther comprehensive income, net of tax (Note 17) -
Unrealized gains on securities:
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringtheperod.................. (7,490) (7,490)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in netincome . . . . (8,909) (9,909)
Minimum pension liability adjustment . . .. . .. (46,134) (46,134).
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . . 160,282 160,282
Total comprehensive income . .. ............ 113,503
Stock issue costs, netoftax......... e (466) (4886)
Dividends declared .. ................... (22,939) (22,939)
Purchase of treasury stock .. .............. (2,123) (2,123)
Reissuance of treasurystock . .............. 176 2,435 2,61
Balance atMarch 31,2001 . ... ............ ¥472,002  ¥962401  ¥1217,110  ¥(328,567)  ¥(7,493) ¥2315453

(Continued on foilowing page.)
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/
Yen in miilions
Accumulated
Subsidiary Additional other Yreasury
tracking Common paidin Retained comprehensive  stock, at
stock stock capital earmings income cost Total
Balance at March 31,2001 ................... T 472002 ¥962,401 ¥1217110 ¥{328,567) 7.493) ¥2,315453
Exercise of stock purchase warrants . .......... 26 26 52
Caonversion of convertible bonds  .............. 161 162 323
Issuance of subsidiary tracking stock (Note 17) ... ¥3,917 5612 9,529

Comprehensive incoma:
Netincome ... 15,310 15,310
Other comprehensive income, net of tax (Note 17) —
Unrealized gains on securities:

Unrealized holding gains or losses arising

during the period .................... . (20,243) {20,243)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included.in netincome . ..... (1,276) {1,276)
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments:
Cumuiative effect of an ‘accounting change . ., ) 1,089 1,089
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringtheperiod . ................... , 2,437 2,437
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in net income. . .. .. (4,237) (4,237)
Minimum pension liability adjustment .. .. .. .. (22,228) (22,228)
Foreign currency translation adjustments . .. .. 97,432 97,432
Total comprehensive income . .. ........ .. ... 68,284
Stock issue costs, netoftax .................. (166) (1686)
Dividends declared .. ............ o0 iveenn (22,992) (22,992)
Purchase of reasury StOck ................... (468) (468)
Reissuance of treasury stock ... ...... ... i 22 373 395
Balance at March 31,2002 . ................... ¥3,917 ¥472,189 ¥968,223  ¥1,209,262 ¥(275,593) ¥(7,588) ¥2,370,410

(Continued on following page.)
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Dollars in mifons (Note 3)

Accumulated
Subsidiary Additiona! other Treasury
tracking Common paid-in Retained camprehensive stock, at
stock stock capital ©arnings income cost Total
Balance atMarch 31,2001, ................... - $3,549 $7,236 39,151 $(2,470) $(56) $17,410
Exercisa of stock purchase warrants. . . .......... 0 0 0
Caonversion of convertible bands . ............. 1 2 k]
Issuance of subsidiary tracking stock (Note 17) ... $30 42 72
Comprehensive income:
NELINGOME . ..ot e e e 115 115
Other comprehensive income, net of tax (Nots 17) -
Unrealized gains on securilies:
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringthe pedod .................... (152) (152)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in netincome .. . . .. (10) (10)
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments:
Cumulative effect of an accounting change . . 8 8
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringtheperiod ... ... ... .. ..o, 18 18
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in netincome. . . . .. (31) (31)
Minimum pension liability adjustmant . ... .. .. (167) (167}
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . .. 732 732
Total comprehensive income . ............... 513
Stock issue costs, netoftax .................. {0 {1)
Dividends declared ..................c0enins {173) (173)
Purchase of reasury stock  ................... {4) (4
Reissuance of treasury stock . . . ... .. ... ... .. 0 3 3
Balance atMarch 31,2002 ................. .. $30 $3,550 $7,280 $9,092 $(2,072) $(57) $17,823

The accompanying notss are an integral part of these statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Sony Corparation and Consolidated Subsidiaries

1. Nature of operations

Sony Corporation and consolidated subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to.as “Seny”) are engaged in
the development, design, manufacture, and sale of various kinds of electronic equipment, instruments, and
devices for consumer and industrial markets. Sony also develops, produces, manufactures, and markets
home-use game consoles and software. Sony's principal manufacturing facilities are located in Japan, the
United States of America, Europe, and Asia. [ts electronic products are marketed throughout the world and
game products are marketed mainly in Japan, the United States of America and Europe by sales subsidiaries
and unaffiliated local distributors as well as direct sales via the Internet. Sony is engaged in the development,
production, manufacture, and distribution of recorded music, in all commercial formats and musical genres.
Sony is also engaged in the development, production, manufacture, marketing, distribution and broadcasting
of image-based software, including film, video and television. Further, Sony is also engaged in various
financial service businesses including insurance operations through a Japanese life insurance subsidiary and
non-life insurance subsidiaries, banking operations through a Japanese internet-based banking subsidiary and
leasing and credit financing operations in Japan. In addition to the above, Sony is engaged in Internet-related
businesses, an advertising agency business in Japan and location-based entertainment businesses in Japan

and the United States of America.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Sony Corporation and its. subsidiaries in Japan maintain their records and prepare their financial statements in
accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in Japan while its foreign subsidiaries maintain their
records and prepare their financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the countries of their domiciles. Certain adjustments and reclassifications have been incorporated in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements to conform with accounting principles generally avccepted in
the United States of America (*U.S. GAAP"). These adjustments were not recorded in the statutory books of

account.

{1) Accounting changes:

Derivative instruments and hedging activities -

On April 1, 2001, Sony adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“FAS") No. 133, “Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended by FAS No. 138, “Accounting for Certain
Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an Amendment of FASB statement No. 133". FAS
No. 133, as amended, establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments.

Specifically, FAS No. 133 requires an entity to recognize all derivatives, including certain derivative
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instruments embedded in other contracts, as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and to measure
those instruments at fair value. Additionally, the fair value adjustments will affect either stockholders’ equity
or net income depending on whether the derivative instruments qualifies as a hedge for accounting
purposes and, if so, the nature of the hedging activity.

As a result of the adoption of the new standards, Sony’s operating income, income before income taxes
and net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by ¥3,007 million ($23 million), ¥3,441
million ($26 million) and ¥2,167 million ($16 million), respectively. Additionally, on April 1, 2001, Sony
recorded a one-time non-cash after-tax unrealized gain of ¥1,089 million ($8 million) in accumulated other
comprehensive income in the consolidated balance sheet, as well as an after-tax gain of ¥5,978 million-
($45 million) in the cuvmulative effect of accounting changes in the consolidated statement of income. This

- after-tax gain was primarily attributable to fair value adjustments of convertible rights embedded in

convertible bonds held by Sony’s life insurance subsidiary as available-for-sale debt securities._

Goodwill and other intangible assets -

in July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued FAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
intangible Assets” which supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion (“APB") No. 17, “Intangible’
Assets". This new statement addresses the accounting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets.
Sony elected early adoption of this new accounting standard retroactive to the beginning of the fiscal year.
Under FAS No. 142, goodwill and certain other intangibie assets that are determined to have an indefinite
life will no longer be amortized, but rather will be tested for impairment 6n an annual basis and between
annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair

“value below its carrying amount. Prior to the adoption of FAS No. 142, goodwill recognized in acquisitions
accounted for as purchases was amortized on a straight-line basis principally over a 20 or 40-year period.
As a result of the adoptiog of FAS No. 142, Sony's operating income and income before income taxes for
the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥20,114 mitiion ($151 million) and income before cumulative
effect of accounting changes as well as net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by
¥18,932 million ($142 million).

Business combinations -

In July 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 141, “Business Combinations”. FAS No. 141 supersedes APB No.
16, “Business Combinations” and FAS No. 38, “Accounting for Preacquisition Contingencies of Purchased
Enterprises”. Under FAS No. 141, all business combinations are required to be accounted for under a
single method, the purchase methed. This new statement prohibits the use of the pooling-of-interests
method, which was previously permitted under APB No. 18, for business combinations initiated after June
30, 2001.
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Accounting for consideration paid to a reseller -

in the fourth quarter of the year ended March 31, 2002, Sony a.dopted Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF”)
Issue No. 00-25, “Vendor Income Statement Characterization of Consideration Paid to a Reseller of the
Vendor's Products” (“EITF No. 00-25"), which was later codified along with other similar issues into EITF
Issue No. 01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer or Reseller of the
Vendor's Products” (“EITF No. 01-09"), retroactive to April 1, 2001, EITF No. 01-09 clarifies the income
statement classification of costs incurred by a vendor in connection with the reseller’s purchase or
prométion of the vendor's products, resulting in certain cooperative advertising and product placement
costs previously classified as selling, general and administrative expenses to be reflected as a reduction of
revenues earned from that activity. The accounting change did not have any effect on operating income or
a material effect on net sales and selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended March 31,

2002. Sony has not reclassified the financial statements for prior years due to immateriality.

Film accounting -

In June 2000, Sony elected early adoption of Statement of Position (*SOP") 00-2, “Accounting by
Producers or Distributors of Films”, issued by the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the
'American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. SOP 00-2 established new film accounting standards,
including changes in revenue recognition and accounting for advertising, development and overhead costs.
Specifically, SOP 00-2 requires all exploitation costs, such as advertising expenses and marketing costs,
for theatrical and television product to be expensed as incurred. This compares to Sony's previous policy
of first capitalizing and then expensing advertising costs for theatrical and televisicn product over the
related revenue streams. In addition, SOP 00-2 requires development costs for abandoned projects and
certain indirect overhead costs to be charged directly to expense, instead of those costs being capitalized
to film costs, which was required under the previous accounting standar‘ds. SOP 00-2 also requires all film
costs to be classified in the balance sheet as non-current assets. The provisions of SOP 00-2 in other
areas, such as revenue recognition, generally are consistent with Sony's existing accounting policies.

Sony adopted SOP 00-2 retroactive to April 1, 2000, As a result, Sony's net income for the year ended
March 31, 2001 included a one-time, non-cash charge with no tax effect of ¥101,653 million, primarily to
reduce the carrying value of its film inventory. The charge has been reflected as a cumulative effect of an
accounting change in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

Pursuant to SOP 00-2, pro forma financial information for the prior year is not required.

Revenue recognition -

In the fourth quarter of the year ended March 31, 2001, Sony adopted Staff Accounting Bulletin (*SAB") No.
101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements”, issued by the United States of America Securities and
Exchange Commission retroactive to April 1, 2000. As a result, Sony has changed its method of
accounting for revenues from electronics, game and music sales. Revenues from electronics, game and

music sales are recognized upon delivery which is considered to have occurred when the customer has
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taken title to the product and the risk and rewards of ownership have been substantively transferred.
Following SAB No. 101, revenues are recognized when the product is delivered to the customer delivery
site. Previously Sony followed the guidance of FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Concept (“SFAC”)
No. 5§ “Recognition and Measurement in Financial Statements of Business Enterprises” in which revenues
were recognized when Sony had substantially completed all of its obligations pursuant to the terms of the
sales contract. Under the guidance of SFAC No. 5, Sony viewed its obligation under the sales contract to
be substantially completed when products were shipped and recognized revenues at that time. In
accordance with SAB No. 101, Sony has recorded a one-time non-cash charge of ¥2,821 million, including
¥491 million income tax expense, which represents the net impact of sales that were previously recognized
in the year ended March 31, 2000. These sales were subsequently recognized in the year ended March 31,
2001 due to the adoption of SAB No. 101. The charge has been reflected as a cumulative effect of an
accounting change in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. The accounting change did
not have a material effect on Sony's consolidated statements of income for the year ended March 31, 2001.
Sony has not disclosed pro forma financial .information for the year ended March 31, 2000 as if SAB No.

101 had been applied retroactively due to immateriality.

(2) Significant accounting policies:

Basis of consolidation and accounting for investments in affiliated companies -

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Sony Corporation and those of its
majority-owned subsidiary companies. All intercompany transactions and accounts are eliminated.
Investments in which Sony has significant influence or ownership of 20% or more but less than or equal to
50% are accounted for under the equity method. Under the equity method, investments are stated at cost
plus/minus Sony's equity in undistributed earnings or losses. Consoclidated net income includes Sony's
equity in current earnings or losses of such companies, after elimination of unrealized intercompany profits.
If the value of an investment has declined and is judged to be other than temporary, the investment is
written down ta its fair value.

On occasion, a consolidated subsidiary or affiliated company accounted for by the equity method may
issue its shares to third parties as either a public offering or upon conversion of convertible debt to common
stock at amounts per share in excess of or less than Sony's average per share carrying value. With respect
to such transactions, the resulting gains or losses arising from the change in interest are recorded in
income for the year the change in interest transaction occurs.

The excess of the cost over the underlying net equity of investments in consolidated subsidiaries and
affiliated companies accounted for on an equity basis is allocated to identifiable assets and liabilities based
on fair values at the date of acquisition. The unassigned residual value of the excess of the cost over the

underlying net equity is recognized as goodwill.
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Use of estimates -

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.

Translation of foreign currencies -

All asset and liability accounts of foreign subsidiaries and affiliates are translated into Japanese yen at
appropriate year-end current rates and all income and expense accounts are translated at rates that
approximate those rates prevailing at the time of the transactions. The resuiting translation adjustments
are accumulated as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income.

Foreign currency receivables and payables are translated at appropriate year-end current rates and the

resulting translation gains or losses are taken into income currently.

Cash and cash equivalents -

Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments, generally with original maturities of three
months or less, that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are so near maturity that they

present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.

Marketable debt and equity securities -

Debt securities and equity securities designated as available-for-sale, whose fair values are readily
determinable, are carried at fair value with unrealized gains or losses included as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income, net of applicable taxes. Debt and equity securities classified as
trading securities are carried at fair value with unrealized gains or losses included in income. Debt
securities that are expected to be held-to-maturity are carried at amortized cost. ‘Individual securities
classified as either available-for-sale or held-to-maturity are reduced to net realizable value by a charge to
income for other than temporary declines in fair value. Realized gains and losses are determined on the

average cost method and are reflected in income.

Inventories -

inventories in electronics, game and music as well as non-film inventories for pictures are valued at cost,
not in excess of market, cost being determined on the “average cost’ basis except for the cost of finished

products carried by certain subsidiary companies which is determined on the “first-in, first-out” basis.

Film costs -

Film costs related tc theatrical and television product (which includes direct production costs, production
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overhead and acquisition costs) are stated at the lower of amortized cost or net realizable value. Film costs
are amortized, and the estimated liabilities for residuals and participations are accrued, for an individual
product based on the proportion that current pericd actual revenues bear to the estimated remaining total
lifetime revenues. These estimates are reviewed on a periodic basis. As a result of the adoption of SOP

00-2, film costs are classified as non-current assets.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation -

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
principally computed on the declining-balance method for Sony Corporation and Japanese subsidiaries
and on the straight-line method for foreign subsidiaries at rates based on estimated useful lives of the
assets, principally, ranging from 15 years up to 50 years for buildings and from 2 years up to 10 years for
machinery and equipment. Significant renewals and additions are capitalized at cost. Maintenance and

repairs, and minor renewals and betterments are charged to income as incurred.

Goodwill and other intangible assets -

As a result of the adoption of FAS No. 142, goodwill and certain other intangible assets that are determined
to have an indefinite life are not amortized and are tested for impairment on an annual basis and between
annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair
value below its carrying amount. Fair vaiue for those assets is generally determined using a discounted
cash flow analysis. Prior to the adoption of FAS No. 142, in accordance with APB No. 17, goodwill was
amortized on. a straight-line basis principally over a 20 or 40 year period and indefinite-lived intangible
assets were also amortized on a straight-line basis principally over a 20 year period.

Intangible assets that are determined not to have an indefinite life mainly consist of artist contracts,
music catalogs and intellectual property rights. Artist contracts and music catalogs are amortized on a
straight-line basis principally over 16 years and 21 years, respectively. Intellectual property rights are

amortized on a straight-line basis over 3 to15 years.

Deferred insurance acquisition costs -

Costs that vary with and are primarily related to acquiring new insurance policies are deferred as long as
they are recoverable. The deferred insurance acquisition costs are being amortized mainly over the'
premium-paying period of the related insurance policies using assumptions consistent with those used in

cemputing policy reserves.

Future insurance policy benefits -

Future insurance policy benefits are computed based on actuarial assumptions.
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Accounting for the impairment of long-lived assets -

Long-lived assets and intangible assets that do not have indefinite lives are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be
recoverable. When the sum of expected future cash flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) is
less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized, based on the fair value of the

asset.

Derivative financial instruments -

All derivatives, including certain derivative financial instruments embedded in other contracts, are
recognized as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the fair value of
derivative financial instruments are either recognized periodically in income or stockholders’ equity (as a
component of accumulated other comprehensive income), depending on whether the derivative financial
instrument qualifies as a hedge and the derivative is being used to hedge changes in fair value or cash

flows.

In accordance with FAS No. 133, the derivative financial instruments held by Sony are classified and

accounted as below

Fair value hedges
Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated and effective as fair value hedges for recognized assets

or liabilities or.unrecognized firm commitments are recognized in earnings as offsets to changes in the fair

value of the related hedged assets or liabilities.

Cash flow hedges
Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated and effective as cash flow hedges for forecasted

transactions or exposures associated with recognized assets or liabilities are initially recorded in other
comprehensive income and reclassified into earnings when the hedged transaction affects earnings.

Changes in the fair value of the ineffective portion are recognized in current period earnings.

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are not designated as hedges under FAS No. 133 are

recognized in current period earnings.

Sony formally documents all hedging relationships between the derivatives designated as hedges and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objectives and strategies for undertaking various hedging
activities. Sony links all hedges that are designated as fair value or cash flow hedges te specific assets or
liabilities on the balance sheet or to the specific forecasted transaction. Sony also assesses, both at the

inception of the hedge and on an on-going basis, whether the derivatives that are designated as hedges
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are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows of hedged items. When itis determined

that a derivative is not highly effective as a hedge, Sony discontinues hedge accounting.

Stock-based compensation -

In accordance with APB No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”, stock-based compensation
costis recognized in income based on the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the common stock or
subsidiary tracking stock of Sony Corporation at the grant date of the award or other measurement date

over the stated exercise price of the award.

Free distribution of common stock -

On occasion, Sony Corporation may make a free distribution of common stock which is accounted for either
by a transfer from additional paid-in capital to the common stock account.or with no entry if free shares are
distributed from the portion of previously issued shares in the common stock account.

Under the Japanese Commercial Code, a stock dividend can be effected by an appropriation of retained
earnings to the common stock account by resolution of the general meeting of shareholders, followed by a
free share distribution with respect to the amount appropriated by resolution of the Board of Directors’
meeting.

Free distribution of common steck is recorded in the consolidated financial statements only when it

becomes effective, except for the calculation and presentation of per share amounts.

Stock issue costs -

Stock issue costs are directly charged to retained earnings, net of tax, in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements as the Japanese Commercial Code prohibits charging such stock issue costs to capital

accounts which is the prevailing practice in the United States of America.

Revenue reccgnition -

As a resuit of the adoption of SAB No. 101, revenues from electronics, game and music sales are
recognized upon delivery which is considered to have occurred when the customer has taken title to the
product and the risk and rewards of ownership have been substantively transferred. .Previously, such
revenues were recognized when Sony's obligations pursuant to the sales contract were substantially
completed which was considered to have occurred when product was shipped. If the sales contract
contains a customer acceptance provision, then sales are recognized after customer acceptance occurs or
the acceptance provisions lapse.

Revenues from the theatrical exhibition of motion pictures are recognized as the customer exhibits the
film. Revenues from the licensing of feature films and television programming are recorded when the
material is available for telecast by the licensee and when any restrictions regarding the exhibition or
exploitation of the product lapse. Revenues from the szle of home videocassettes and DVDs are

recognized upon availability of sale to the public.

Y-




Consolidated Financial Information 2002

Insurance premiums are reported as revenue when due from policyholders. Benefits and expenses are
associated with earned insurance premiums so as {o result in the recognition of profits over the life of the
contracts. This asscciation is accomplished through a provision for liabilities for future benefits and

amortization of acquisition costs.

Advertising costs -

Advertising costs are expensed when the advertisement or commercial appears in the selected media,
except for advertising costs for acquiring new insurance policies which are deferred and amortized as.part
of insurance acquisition costs.

During the year ended March 31, 2001, Sony began expensing advertising costs for theatrical and
television product as incurred in accordance with SOP 00-2. Prior to the adoption of SOP 00-2, in
accordance with FAS No. 53, “Financial Reporting by Producers and Distributors of Motion Picture Films”
issued by FASB, advertising costs for theatrical and television product were capitalized and amortized over

the related revenue streams in each market that such costs were intended to benefit.

Research and development costs -

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.

Income taxes -

The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax inco‘meA included in the consolidated
statements of income. The asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts

and the tax bases of assets and liabilities.

Nét income per share -

Sony calculates and presents per share data separately for Sony's common stock and for the subsidiary
tracking stock, based on FAS No. 128, “Earnings per Share”. The holders of the subsidiary tracking stock
have the right to participate in earnings, together with common stock holders. Accordingly, Sony calculates
per share data by the “two-class” method based on FAS No. 128. Under this method, basic net income per
share ("EPS") for each class of stock is calcuiated based on the earnings allocated to each class of stock
for the applicable period, divided by the weighted-average number of outstanding shares in each class
during the applicable period. The earnings allocated to the subsidiary tracking stock are determined based
on the subsidiary tracking stock holders’ economic interest in the targeted subsidiary's earnings available
for dividends. As defined by Sony Caorpaoration’s articles of incorporation, the amount distributabie to the
subsidiary tracking stock holders is based on the declared dividends of the targeted subsidiary, which only
may be declared from the amounts available for dividends of the targeted subsidiary, not including those of
targeted subsidiary's subsidiaries, as stipulated by the Japanese Commercial Code. The subsidiary

tracking stock holders’ economic interest in the targeted subsidiary's earnings available for dividends is
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calculated as the number of the subsidiary tracking stock outstanding divided by the number of the targeted
subsidiary's common stock outstanding, subject to multiplying by the Standard Ratio (as defined in 'the'
articles of incorporation). The earnings allocated to common stock are calculated by subtracting the
earnings allocated to subsidiary tracking stock from Sony's net income for the period. The computation of
diluted net income per common stock reflects the maximum possible dilution from conversion, exercise, or
contingent issuance of securities. EPS for ail pericds is appropriately adjusted for any free distributions of

common stock which have been completed.

(3) Recent proncuncements:

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets -

In October 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 144, *Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets”, effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. FAS No. 144 replaces FAS No. 121
“Accounting for the impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of” and the
accounting and reporting provisions of APB No. 30 “Reporting the Results of Operations — Reporting the
Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring
Events and Transactions” for the disposal of segments of a business. FAS No. 144 establishes a single
accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale and modifies the accounting and
disclosure ruies for discontinued operations. Sony adopted FAS No. 144 on April 1, 2002. The adoption of
FAS No. 144 is not expected to have a material impact on Sony’s results of operations and financial

position.

Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations -

In June 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations”. This’
statement addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of
tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. This statement shall be effective for
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. Sony is now in the process of assessing the impact that the

statement will have on Sony's results of operations and financial position.

FAS No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No.

13, and Technical Corrections” -

in April 2002, the FASB issued FAS No. 145, effective for fiscal years beginning or transactions occurring
after May 15, 2002. This statement rescinds certain authoritative pronouncements and amends, clarifies or
describes the applicability of others. Sony is now in the process of assessing the impact that the statement

will have on Sony’s results of operations and financial position.
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(4) Reclassifications:

Certain reclassifications of the financial statements for the years ended March 31, 2000 and 2001 have

been made to conform to the presentation for the year ended March 31, 2002.

3. U.S. doliar amounts

U.S. dollar amounts presented in the financial statements are included solely for the convenience of the reader.
These translations should not be construed as representations that the yen amounts actually represent, or
have been or could be converted into U.S. dollars. As the amounts shown in U.S. dollars are for convenience
only, the rate of ¥133 = U.S.$1, the approximate current rate at March 29, 2002, has been used for the purpose

of presentation of the U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

4, integration of three listed subsidiaries

On January 5, 2000, Sony Corporation made three listed subsidiaries, Sony Music Entertainment (Japan) Inc.
("SMEJ"), Sony Chemicals Corporation (“SCC") and Sony Precision Technology Inc. (“SPT"), wholly cwned
subsidiary companies through exchange offer procedures. Prior to the exchange offer procedures, Sony
Corporation owned 71.0%, 69.6% and 69.2% of the common stock of SMEJ, SCC and SPT, respectively.
SMEJ operates primarily in the music recording business; SCC is engaged in manufacturing and sale of
recording media, electrical parts and joint materials; and SPT is engaged in manufacturing and sale of precise
measuring and recording machines and equipment. Sony Computer Entertainment Inc., which is owned by
Sony Corporation and SMEJ, also became a wholly owned subsidiary company of Sony Corporation.

The share exchange ratios were one share of SMEJ, SCC and SPT for 0.835 shares, 0.565.shares and
0.203 shares of Sony Corporation, respectively. As a result, approximately 26,156 thousand, 5,606 thousand
and 1,218 thousand shares of Sony Corporation's common stock were issued, respectively.

All of the exchanges were accounted for as purchases. The fair values of the acquired minority interests
were determined based on the quoted market price of ¥10,550 per share of Sony Corporation for a few days
before and after March 9, 1999 when the terms of the acguisition were agreed to and announced. The costs of
the acquired minority interest were ¥276,169 million, ¥58,174 million and ¥12,868 million for SMEJ, SCC and
SPT, respectively. The direct costs were included in the cost of acquisition. The excess of the purchase price
of each subsidiary over the net assets acquired has been allocated to identifiable assets such as land and
intangible assets (primarily the PlayStation trade name, PlayStation format, music distribution agreements and
artist contracts), based upon the estimated fair value of such assets, and relevant deferred tax liabilities. The
excess of the acquisition costs over the sum of the amounts assigned to identifiable assets less liabilities
assumed is recognized as goodwill. Goodwill on this transaction is tested for impairment in accordance with
"FAS No. 142. Prior to the adoption of FAS No. 142, goodwill on this transaction was being amortized on a
straight-line basis over a 20-year period.

Prior to the exchange those three subsidiaries were consolidated subsidiaries, and Sony’s consolidated
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financial statements include operating resuits of those subsidiaries faor the full year. After the date of the
exchange, minority interest income or losses relating to these subsidiaries were no longer recognized in
Sony's consolidated financial statements. The following unaudited consolidated pro forma information shows
the results of Sony's consalidated operations for the year ended March 31, 2000 as though the exchanges

were made as of the beginning of the year ended March 31, 2000.

Unaudited
Year ended
March 31,
2000

Yen in millions

Net sales (No change) ¥6,238,401
Net income ¥123,183
Yen
Net income per common share:
Basic ¥138.07
Diluted ¥126.50

The pro forma results of operations are not necessarily indicative of the actual results of operations that
would have occurred had the exchanges been consummated at the beginning of the year, or of results that
may occur in the future. The pro forma net income per common share for the year ended March 31, 2000

reflects the two-for-one stock split that was completed on May 18, 2000.

5. Inventories

Inventories comprise the following:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002
Finished products ¥624,055 ¥429 484 $3,229
Work in process 125,198 108,143 813
Raw materials, purchased components and supplies 193,623 135,810 1,021
¥942 876 ¥673,437 $5,063
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6. Film costs

Film costs comprise the following:

Dollars in
Yen in.millions millions
March 31 " March 31,
2001 2002 2002
Theatrical:
Released (including acquired film libraries) ¥169,522 134,997 $1,015
Completed not released .- 9,465 71
In production and development 77,876 115,458 868
Television licensing:
Released (including acquired film libraries) 37,700 48,623 368
In production and development 12,519 4,511 34
¥297 617 ¥313,054 $2,354

Sony estimates that approximately 80% of unamortized costs of released films (excluding amounts
allocated to acquired film libraries) at March 31, 2002 will be amortized within the next three years.
Approximately ¥102,291 million (3769 million) of released film costs are expected to be amortized during the
next twelve months. As of March 31, 2002, unamortized acquired film libraries of approximately ¥27,095
million ($204 million) remain to be amortized on a straight-line basis over an average of the remaining life of 8
years. Approximately ¥95,259 million ($716 million) of accrued participation liabilities included in accounts

payable, other and accrued expenses are expected to be paid-during the next twelve months.

7. Investments in and transactions with affiliated companies

Sony accounts for its investments in affiliated companies over which Sony has significant influence or
ownership of 20% or more but less than or equal 10 50% under the equity method. Such investments include
but are not limited to Sony's interest in Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications, AB (50%), American Video
Glass Company (50%), ST Liquid Crystal Display Corporation (50%), The Columbia House Company (50%),
Telemundo Group (39.5%), BE-ST Bellevuestrasse Development GmbH & Co.'First Real Estate KG, Berlin

(50%), and Crosswave Communications Inc. (23.9%).
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Summarized combined financial. information that is based on information provided by equity investees is

shown below:
Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002
Current assets ¥209,419 ¥379,747 $2,855
Property, plant and equipment 164,076 253,370 1,905
Cther assets 146,519 244 169 1,836
Total assets ‘ ¥520,014 ¥877,286 36,596
Current liabilities ¥215,966 ¥468,880 $3,525
Long-term liabilities 153,876 176,117 1,324
Stockholders’ equity ‘ 150,172 232,289 1,747
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ¥520,014 ¥877,286 $6,596
Number of companies at end of year 86 98
Dollars in :
Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002

Sales and revenue ¥503,186 ¥418,213 ¥659,589 $4,959
Gross profit 135,828 134,388 161,655 1,215
Net income (loss) (89,207) (65,229) (68,608) (5186)

During the year ended March 31, 2000, additional costs relating to shortened amortization pericds and an
impairment of deferred direct-response advertising and member acqguisition expenses in The Columbia House
Company and the devaluation of real estate for sale in BE-ST Bellevuestrasse Development GmbH & Co. First
Real Estate KG, Berlin, which develcps and operates commercial- and cother-use facilities, negatively affected
the equity in net losses of affiliated companies by approximately ¥7,632 million and ¥5,154 million,
respectively.

During the year ended March 31, 2001, ¥25,026 million of equity in net losses of Loews Cineplex
Entertainment Corporation (“Loews”) were recorded, principally due to continued losses as well as the
impairment loss recorded against the entire carrying value of Sony‘é investment in Loews. Thereafter, no
additional equity losses were reporded‘ Ino March 2002, Loews completed its reorganization in the United
States of America under Chapter 11 of the Federal Bankruptcy Code, and in Canada under the
Companies-Creditors Agreement Act. As a result, Sony is no longer a shareholder in Loews. Therefore, the
financial position of Loews as of March 31, 2001 and 2002 is not included in the above summarized combined

balance sheet.
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Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications, AB, a jeint venture focused on mobile phone handsets, was
established in October 2001 and is included in affiliated companies accounted for under the equity method.

In April 2002, Sony completed the sale of its equity interest in the Telemunde Group which resulted in cash
proceeds of $679 million and a gain of approximately $500 million.

Affiliated companies accounted for under the equity method with an aggregate carrying amount of ¥10,670
million and ¥7,623 million ($57 million) at March 31, 2001 and 2002, were quoted on established markets at an
aggregate value of ¥32,408 million and ¥17,991 million ($135 million), respectively.

Account balances and transactions with affiliated companies are presented below:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002
Accounts receivable, trade ¥19,717 ¥46,296 $348
Advances ¥26,201 ¥25,907 $195
Accounts payable, trade ¥9,964 ¥5 865 344
Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Sales 332,045 ¥31,239 ¥72,824 $548
Purchases ¥5,301 ¥75,379 ¥69,254 3521

Dividends from affiliated companies accounted for under the equity method for the years ended March 31,
2000, 2001 and 2002 were ¥869 million, ¥2,764 millicn and ¥3,065 million ($23 million), respectively.

8. Accounts receivable securitization program

In the United States of America, Sony set up an accounts receivable securitization program whereby Sony can
sell interests in up to ¥119,700 million ($900 million) of eligible trade accounts receivabie, as defined. Through
this program, Sony can securitize and sell a percentage of undivided interest in that pool of receivables to
several multi-seller commercial paper conduits owned and operated by banks. Sony can sell receivables in
which the agreed upon criginal due dates are no more than 90 days after the invoice dates. The value
assigned-to undivided interests retained in securitized trade receivables is based on the relative fair vaiues of

the interest retained and sold in the securitization. Sony has assumed that the fair value of the retained interest
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is equivalent to its carrying value as the receivables are short-term in nature, high quality and have appropriate
reserves for bad debt incidence. The initial saie of the receivables was in October 2001 and the maximum
amount funded in the year was ¥109,060 million (3820 million). There were no outstanding amounts due at
March 31, 2002 relating to the existing undividgd interests in the pool of receivables that had been sold.

Losses from this transaction were insignificant.

9. Marketable securities and securities investments and other

Marketable securities and securities investments and other include debt and equity securities of which the
aggregate cost, gross unrealized gains and losses and fair value pertaining to available-for-sale securities and .

held-to-maturity securities are as follows:

Yen in millions

March 31, 2001 March 31, 2002
Gross Gross Gross Gross
unrealized  unrealized unrealized  unrealized
Cost gains losses Fair value Cost gains losses Fair value
Available-for-sale:

Deb! securities ¥883,571 ¥53,264 ¥2,396 ¥934,439 ¥1,150,630 ¥41,241 ¥15,930 ¥1,175941
Equity securities 45,868 32,5585 8,119 70,304 58,374 30,371 7.829 80,916

Held-to-maturity )
securities 16,493 63 -~ 16,556 18,835 353 9 20,179
Total ¥945,932 ¥85,882 ¥10,515 ¥1,021,299 ¥1,228,839 ¥71,965 ¥23,768 ¥1,277,036

Dollars in millions
" March 31, 2002

Gross Gross
. unrealized  unrealized
Cast gains lasses Fair value

Available-for-sale:
Debt securities $8,651 $310 $119 £8,842
Equity securities

439 228 59 808

Held-to-maturity
securities 149 3 Q 152
Total $9,238 3541 $178 $9,802

At March 31, 2002, debt securities classified as available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity securities
mainly consist of Japanese government and municipal bonds and corporate debt securities due within 1 to 10
years.

Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities were ¥186,093 million, ¥91,424 million and ¥193,048
million (31,451 million) for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, respectively,. On those sales,
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gross realized gains computed on the average cost basis were ¥18,887 million, ¥5,291 million and ¥6,397
million ($48 million) and gross realized losses were ¥2,394 million, ¥416 million and ¥3,803 million (329
million), respectively.

In March 2001, Sony Corporation and consolidated subsidiaries contributed certain marketable equity
securities, not including those of its subsidiaries and affiliated companies, to an employee retirement benefit
trust, with no cash proceeds thereon. The fair value of these securities at the time of contribution was ¥14,316
million.

in the fourth quarter of the year ended March 31, 2001, due to a change in the partial investment policy of a
life insurance subsidiary, certain amounts previously included in marketable securities as short-term
investments in money market funds have been transferred to available-for-sale securities and included in
securities investments and other an the balance sheet as of March 31, 2001.

Marketable securities as of March 31, 2001 and 2002 included short-term investments in money market
funds of ¥72,152 million and ¥124,762 million ($938 million), respectively.

In the ordinary course of business, Sony maintains long-term investment securities, included in securities
investments and other, issued by a number of nonpublic companies. The aggregate carrying amounts of the
investments in nonpublic companies at March 31, 2001 and 2002, which were valued at cost, were ¥92, 565
million and ¥82,480 million (3620 million), respectively. The corresponding fair values of the investments in
ﬁonpublic companies were not computed as of March 31 of the respective years as such values are not readily
determinable. However, if the value of an investment is estimated to have declined and such decline is judged
to be other than temporary, the investment is written down to its fair value.

The net change in the unrealized gains or losses on trading securities that has been included in earnings
during the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 was insignificant.

Securities investments and other as of March 31, 2001 and 2002 also included separate account assets
(Note 12) in the life insurance business, which were carried at fair value. Although the separate account assets
consist primarily of debt and equity securities, they are excluded from the above table due to the nature of the
assets. Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities and gross realized gains or losses described
above also exclude the amounts related to the separate account assets. Separate account assets at March 31,

2001 and 2002 were ¥91,956 million and ¥106,150 million ($798 million), respectively.
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10. Leased assets
Sony leases certain communication and commercial equipment, plant, office space, warehouses, employees'
residential facilities and other assets.

An analysis of leased assets under capital leases is as follows:

Dollars in
Yen in millions miilions
March 31 March 31,
Class of property 2001 2002 2002

Land ¥1,936 ¥1,983 $15

Buildings 16,762 15,448 118

Machinery, equipment and others 37,773 35,255 265
Accumulated amortization (22,850) (20,830) (156)

¥33,621 ¥31,856 $240

The following is a schedule by year of the future minimum lease payments under capital leases together

with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of March 31, 2002:

Yen in Dollars in
millions millions
Year ending March.31:
2003 ¥16,876 $127
2004 12,057 91
2005 8,211 62
2006 4,601 34
2007 3,462 26
Later years 10,111 76
Total minimum lease payments 55,318 416
Less - Amount representing interest 8,068 61
Present value of net minimum lease payments 47,250 355
Less - Current obligations 14,360 108
Long-term capital lease obligations ¥32,890 $247

Minimum lease payments have not been reduced by minimum sublease income of ¥16,938 million (5127

million) due in the future under noncancelable subleases.
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Rental expenses under operating leases for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 were ¥91,340
million, ¥93,727 million and ¥104,497 million ($786 million), respectively. The minimum rental payments
required under operating leases that have initial or remaining noncancelabie lease terms in excess of one year

at March 31, 2002 are as follows:

Yen in Dollars in
millions millions
Year ending March 31:
2003 ¥55,115 $414
2004 44,592 335
2005 35,553 267
2006 26,865 202
2007 23,487 177
Later years 130,718 983
Total minimum future rentals ¥316,330 $2,378

11. Goodwill and intangible assets

As discussed in Note 2, Sony elected early adoption of FAS No. 142. Upon the adoption of this new Statement,
Sony reassessed the useful lives of its intangible assets and determined that certain intangible assets including
trademarks have indefinite lives and as a result, will no longer be amortized. At April 1, 2001, intangible assets
having an indefinite life totaled ¥76,029 million (§572 million). Sony completed the transitional impairment test
for these intangible assets and determined that the fair value of these assets is in excess of the current carrying
amount. Accordingly, no impairment loss was recorded for igtangible assets upon the adoption of FAS No.
142.

Intangible assets acquired during the year ended March 31, 2002 totaled ¥23,048 million (3173 million),
which are subject to amortization and primarily consists of intellectual property rights of ¥7,657 millien (358
million) and software of ¥6,465 million ($49 million) in the electronics business and music catalogs of ¥1,402
milkon ($11 million). The weighted average amortization pericd for intellectual property rights and software in
the electronics business are 7 years and 3.years, respectively, and music catalogs are amortized over 20

years.
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Intangible assets subject to amortization comprise the foilowing:

Yen in millions Dotlars in millions
March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002
Gross Gross Gross

carrying Accumulated carrying Accumnulated carrying Accumulated

amount amortization amount Amortization amount amortization

Artist contracts ¥91,607 ¥(63,350) ¥97,390 ¥(72,890) 3732 $(548)

Music catalog 85,742 (38,438) 103,732 (46,137) 780 (347)
intellectual property rights

and other 90,330 (32,050) 109,060 (45,147) 820 (339)

Total ¥277,679 ¥(133,838) ¥310,182 %(164,174) $2,332 $(1,234)

The aggregate amortization expense for intangible assets for the year ended March 31, 2002 was ¥25,554
mifion {3192 million). The estimated aggregate amortization expense for intangibie assets for the next five

years is as follows:

Yen in Dollars in
millions millions
Year ending March 31,
2003 ¥22,553 $170
2004 20,769 156
2005 15,822 119
2006 12,754 96
2007 11,407 86

Total carrying amount of intangible assets having an indefinite life comprise the following:

Yen in millions Doilars in millions
March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002
Trademarks ¥57,195 ¥57,195 $430
Other 18,834 18,834 142
¥76,029 ¥76,029 $572

Prior to the adoption of FAS No. 142, accumulated amortization for those intangible assets having an
indefinite life at March 31, 2001 amounted to ¥5,068 million.

In addition to the amortizable and indefinite-lived intangible assets shown in the above tables, intangible
assets at March 31, 2001 and 2002 also include unrecognized prior service costs totaling ¥1,419 million and
¥23,602 million ($177 million), respectively, which were recorded under FAS No. 87, “Employer’'s Accounting

for Pensions” as discussed in Note 16.
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Sony has also completed the transitional impairment test for existing goodwill as required by FAS No. 142,
Sony has ‘determined that the fair value of each reporting unit which includes goodwill is in excess of its
carrying amount. Accordingly, no impairment loss was recorded for goodwill upon the adoption of FAS No.
142,

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by operating segment for the years ended March 31, 2001

and 2002 are as follows:

Yen in millions

Electronics Game Music Pictures Other Total
Balance at March 31, 2000 ¥57,923 ¥114,361 ¥48,722 ¥72,771 - ¥293,777
Goodwill acquired during year 77 6,224 262 2,008 203 8,774
Amortization of goodwill (2,868) (6,286) (2,258) (3,040) (203) (14,853)
Other * (237) 710 5,291 11,499 - 17,263
Balance at March 31, 2001 54,895 115,009 52,017 83,238 - 305,159
Goadwill acquired during year 3,674 - 3,184 - 1,438 8,297
Other * {1,716) (3.904) 3,399 8,154 (149) 3.784
Balance at March 31, 2002 ¥56,853 ¥111,105 ¥58,600 ¥89,392 ¥1,290 ¥317,240

Doltars in millions

Electronics Game Music Pictures Other Total
Balance at March 31, 2001 $413 $864 $391 $626 - $2,294
Goodwill acquired duning year 27 - 24 - $11 62
Otner * (13) (29) 26 46 (1) 28
Balance at March 31, 2002 $427 $835 $441 $672 $10 $2,385

*Other primarily consists of translation adjustments and reclassification to other accounts.

Prior to the adoption of FAS No. 142, accumulated amortization for goodwill at March 31, 2001 amounted to
¥124,604 million. '

Amounts previously reported for income before cumulative effect of accounting changes and net income
and basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for the years ended March 31, 2000 and 2001 are reconciled to

amounts adjusted to exclude the amortization expense related to goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets

as follows: -
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Yen in millions
Year ended March 31
2000 2001
Reported income before cumulative
effect of accounting changes ¥121,835 ¥121,227
Add back:
Goodwill amortization 7,185 14,968
Intangible assets amortization 587 2,348
Adjusted income before cumulative
effect of accounting changes ¥129,607 ¥138,543
Reported net income ¥121,835 ¥16,754
Add back:
Goodwill amortization 7,185 14,968
intangible assets amortization 587 2,348
Adjusted net income ¥129,607 ¥34,070
Yen
Year ended March 31
2000 2001
Per share data:
income before cumulative effect of
accounting changes -
Reported basic EPS %144 .58 ¥132.64
Add back:
Goodwili amortization 8.53 16.38
Intangible assets amortization 0.70 2.57
Adjusted basic EPS ¥153.81 ¥151.59
Reported diluted EPS ¥131.70 ¥124.36
Add back:
Goodwill amortization 7.61 15.05
intangible assets amortization 0.62 2.368
Adjusted diluted EPS ¥139.93 ¥141.77
Net income -
Reported basic EPS ¥144 .58 ¥18.33
Add back:
Goodwill amortization 8.53 16.38
Intangible assets amortization 0.70 2.57
Adjusted basic EPS ¥153.81 ¥37.28
Reported diluted EPS ¥131.70 ¥19.28
Add back:
Goodwill amortization 7.61 15.05
Intangible assets amortization 0.62 2.36
Adjusted diluted EPS ¥139.93 ¥36.69
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12. Insurance-related accounts

Sony's life and non-life insurance subsidiaries in Japan maintain their accounting records as described in Note
2 in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, which vary in some
respects from U.S. GAAP.

Those differences are mainly that insurance acquisition costs are charged to income when incurred in
Japan whereas in the United States of America those costs are deferred and amortized generally over the
prémium—paying period of the insurance policies, and that future policy benefits calculated locally under the
authorization of the supervisory administrative agencies are comprehensively adjusted to a net level premium
method with certain adjustments of actuarial assumptions for U.S. GAAP purposes. For purposes of preparing
the consolidated financial statements, appropriate adjustments have been made to reflect such items in
accordance with U.S. GAAP.

The amounts of statutory net equity of the subsidiaries as of March 31, 2001 and 2002 were ¥101,106
million and ¥101,989 million ($767 million), respectively.

{1) Deferred insurance acquisition costs:

Insurance acquisition costs, such as commission expenses, medical examination and inspection report fees,
advertising costs, etc., that vary with and are primarily related to acquiring new insurance po!iciés are
deferred as long as they are recoverable. The deferred insurance acquisition costs are amortized mainly
over the premium-paying period of the related insurance policies using assumptions consistent with those
used in computing policy reserves. Amortization charged to income for the years ended March 31, 2000,
2001 and 2002 amounted to ¥22,708 million, ¥38,886 million and ¥31,000 million ($233 million),

respectively.

(2) Future insurance policy benefits:

Liabilities for future policy benefits are established in amounts adequate to meet the estimated future
obligations of policies in force. These liabilities are computed by the net level premium method based upon
estimates as to future investment yield, mortality and withdrawals. Future policy benefits are computed
using interest rates ranging from approximately 1.5% to 6.25%. Mortality, morbidity and withdrawal
assumptions for all policies are based on either the life insurance subsidiary’s own experience or various
actuarial tables. At March 31, 2001 and 2002, future insurance policy benefits amounted to ¥1,217,972
million and ¥1,513,917 million ($11,383 million), respectively.

(3) Separate account assets:

Separate account assets are funds on which investment income and gains or losses accrue directly to
certain policyholders. Separate account assets are legally segregated. They are not subject to the claims
that may arise out of any other business of a life insurance subsidiary. Separate account assets, which
consist primarily of debt and equity securities, are carried at fair value and included in securities investments

and other. The related liabilities are recognized as separate account liabilities and included in future
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insurance policy benefits and cther. Fees earned for administrative and contract-holder services performed

for the separate accounts are recognized as financial service revenue.

13. Short-term borrowings and long-term debt

Short-term borrowings comprise the following:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
 March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002
Loans, principally from banks:
with weighted-average interest rate of 4.93% ¥68,240
with weighted-average interest rate of 4.00% ¥61,693 $464
Commercial paper:
with weighted-average interest rate of 4.86% 117,295
with weighted-average interest rate of 0.39% 51,584 388
¥185,535 ¥113,277 $852
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Long-term debt comprises the following:

Unsecured loans, representing obligations principally to banks:
Due 2001 to 2018 with interest ranging from 0.8% to 6.69% per annum
Due 2002 to 2018 with interest ranging from 1.46% to 5.67% per annum
Secured loans, representing obligations principally to banks:
Due 2001 to 2009 with interest ranging from 6.75% to 7.25% per annum
Due 2002 to 2008 with interest ranging from 6.75% to 7.25% per annum
Medium-term notes of consolidated subsidiaries:
Due 2001 to 2006 with interest ranging from 4.82% to 7.55% per annum
Due 2002 to 2006 with interest ranging from 1.88% to 4.95% per annum
Unsecured 1.5% convertible bonds, due 2002, convertibie currently at
¥2,194.0 (316) for one common share, redeemable before due date
Unsecured 1.4% convertible bonds, due 2003, convertible currently at
¥2,707.8 ($20) for one common share, redeemable before due date
Unsecured 1.4% convertible bonds, due 2005, convertible currently at
- ¥3,995.5 ($30) for one common share, redeemable before due date
Unsecured 0.1% bonds, due 2001 with detachable warrants
Unsecured 0.03% bonds, due 2004 with detachable warrants,
net of unamortized discount
Unsecured 0.1% bonds, due 2005 with detachable warrants,
net of unamortized discount
Unsecured 1.55% bonds, due 2006 with detachable warrants
Unsecured 0.9% bonds, due 2007 with detachable warrants
Unsecured 0.8% bonds, due 2007 with detachable warrants of subsidiary
tracking stock
Unsecured 4.4% bonds, due 2001
Unsecured 1.42% bonds, due 2005, net of unamortized discount
Unsecured 0.64% bonds, due 2006, net of unamortized discount
Unsecured 2.04% bonds, due 2010, net of unamortized discount
Unsecured 1.52% bonds, due 2011, net of unamortized discount
Unsecured 6.125% U.S. dollar notes, due 2003, net of
unamortized discount
Unsecured 1.35% bonds of a consolidated subsidiary, due 2001
Unsecured 2.5% bonds of a consolidated subsidiary, due 2003
Unsecured 2.0% bonds of a consolidated subsidiary, due 2005
Unsecured 1.99% bonds of a consoclidated subsidiary, due 2007
Unsecured 2.35% bonds of a consolidated subsidiary, due 2010
Unsecured fixed coupon U.S. dollar notes linked to the Yen/U.S. dollar
rate of a consolidated subsidiary, due 2001
Long-term capital lease obligations:
Due 2001 to 2014 with interest ranging from 1.80% to 9.30% per annum
Due 2002 to 2014 with interest ranging from 2.15% to 10.00% per annum
Guarantee deposits received

Less —~ Portion due within one year

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002
¥59,908
¥45,055 $339
2,277
2,593 19
79,296
89,981 676
316 218 2
8,310 8,159 61
287,883 287,809 2,164
3,500 -
3,795 3,857 29
3,753 3,810 28
12,000 12,000 20
- 7,300 55
- 150 1
80,000 - -
99,982 99,986 752
- 99,991 752
49,972 49,975 376
- 49,995 376
183,268 199,800 1,502
15,000 - -
15,000 15,035 113
15,000 15,000 113
15,000 15,000 113
5,000 4,900 37
805 - -
44 394
47,250 355
20,066 21,539 162
1,014,525 1,079,403 8,115
170,838 240,786 _ 1,810
¥843,687 ¥838,617 $6,305
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In accordance with the requirements of FAS Na. 133, the portion of Sony's fixed-rate debt obligations that is

hedged is reflected in the consolidated balance sheet as an amount equal to the sum of the debt's carrying

value plus a FAS No. 133 fair value adjustment representing changes recorded in the fair value of the hedged

debt obligations attributable to movements in market interest and currency rates.

A summary of the exercise rights of the detachable warrants as of March 31, 2002 is as follows:

Exercise price

Number of shares

Issued on Exercisable during Yen Dollars per warrant Status of exercise
August 17, 1998 September 1, 1999  ¥6 264 $47 319 shares of 230 warrants exercised;
‘ through common stock of 1,770 warrants outstanding
August 16, 2004 Sony Corporation
August 23, 1999 September 1, 2000 7,167 54 279 shares of 2,000 warrants outstanding
through common stock of
August 22, 2005 Sony Corporation
October 19, 2000 November 1, 2001 12,457 94 100 shares of 9,600 warrants outstanding
through common stock of
October 18, 2006 Sony Corporation
December 21, 2001  January 6, 2003 6,039 45 100 shares of 11,534 warrants ocutstanding
through common stock of
December 20, Sony Corporation
2007
December 21, 2001 June 20, 2002 3,300 25 75 shares of 600 warrants outstanding

through
June 20, 2007

subsidiary
tracking stock

Aggregate amounts of annual maturities of long-term debt during the next five years are as follows:

Year ending Dollars in

March 31 Yen in millions millions
2003 ¥240,786 $1,810
2004 34,248 257
2005 309,128 2,324
2006 150,541 1,132
2007 185,058 1,391

At March 31, 2002, Sony had unused committed lines of credit amounting to ¥974,900 million ($7,330

million) and can borrow up to generally 90 days from the banks with whom Sony has committed line contracts.
Furthermore, Sony has Commercial Paper Programs, the size of which was ¥2,248,00C million ($16,910
million). At March 31, 2002, the total outstanding balance of commercial paper was ¥51,584 million (3388

million). Under those programs, Sony can issue commercial paper for the period not in excess of generally 270

- 67 -




Consolidated Financial Information 2002

days up to the size of the programs. In addition, Sony has Medium Term Notes programs, the size of which
was ¥1,330,000 million ($10,000 millicn). At March 31, 2002, the total outstanding balance of Medium Term
Notes was ¥89,981 million ($677 milfion). '

The basic agreements with certain banks in Japan include provisions that collateral (including sums on
deposit with such banks) or guarantors will be furnished upon the banks' request and that any collateral
furnished, pursuant to such agreements or otherwise, will be applicable to all present or future indebtedness to

such banks.

14, Deposits from customers in the banking business

All deposits from customers in the banking business are interest bearing deposits, and are owned by a
Japanese bank subsidiary which was established as an Online Internet bank for individuals. At March 31, 2002,
the balance of time deposits issued in amounts of ¥10 million ($75 thousand) or more was ¥24,045 million
($181 million).

At March 31, 2002, aggregate amounts of annual maturities of time deposits with a remaining term of more
than ane year include ¥3,541 million ($27 million) and ¥7,200 million ($54 million) for the years ending March
31, 2004 and 2005, respectively. There are no deposits having a maturity date after March 31, 2005.

15. Financial instruments

(1) Derivative instruments and hedging activities:

Sony has centain financial instruments including financial assets and liabilities incurred in the normal course
of business. Such-financial instruments are exposed to market risk arising from the changes of foreign
currency exchange rates and interest rates. In applying a consistent risk management strategy for the
purpose of reducing such risk, Sony uses derivative financial instruments, which include foreign exchange
forward contracts, foreign currency option contracts, and interest rate and currency swap agreements. Sony
does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. Foreign exchange forward
contracts and foreign currency option contracts are utilized primarily to limit the exposure affected by
changes in foreign currency exchange rates on cash flows generated by anticipated intercompany
transactions and intercompany accounts receivable and payable denominated in foreign currencies. Interest
rate and currency swap agreements are utilized primarily to fower funding costs, to diversify sources of
funding and to limit Sony's exposure associated with underlying debt instruments resulting from adverse
fluctuations in interest rates and/or foreign currency exchange rates.

These instruments are executed with creditworthy financial institutions, and virtually all foreign currency
contracts are denominated in-U.S. dollars, euros and other currencies of major countries. Although Sony

may be exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties or interest and currency rate

movements, it does not anticipate significant losses due to the nature of its counterparties or the hedging

arrangements.
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Derivative financial instruments held by Sony are classified and accounted for as described below
pursuant to FAS No. 133.

Fair vaiue hedges

The derivatives designated as fair value hedges include interest rate and currency swap agreements,
which are used for reducing the risk arising from the changes in the fair value of fixed rate debt and
available-for-sale debt securities.

For example, Sony enters into interest rate and currency swap agreements, which effectively swap
foreign currency denominated fixed rate debt for functional currency denominated variable rate debt.
These derivatives are considered to be a hedge against changes in the fair value of Sony's foreign
denominated fixed-rate obligations. Accordingly, these derivatives have been designated as fair value
hedges in accordance with FAS No. 133. Amounts to be paid or received under these agreements are
recognized in interest expense consistent with the terms of the agreements.

Both the derivatives designated as fair value hedge and hedged items are reflected at fair value in the
consolidated balance sheet. Changes in the fair value of the derivatives designated as fair value hedge as
well as offsetting changes in the carrying value of the underlying hedged items are recognized in income
currently.

The amount of ineffectiveness of these fair value hedges, that was reflected in earnings, was not
material for the year ended March 31, 2002. In addition, there were no amounts excluded from the

assessment of hedge effectiveness of fair value hedges.

Cash flow hedges
The derivatives designated as cash flow hedges include interest rate and currency swap agreements and

foreign exchange forward contracts, which are used for reducing the risk arising from the changes in
anticipated cash flow of variable rate debt and foreign currency denominated debt.

For example, Sony enters into interest rate and currency swap agreements, which effectively swap
foreign currency denominated variable rate debt for functional currency denominated fixed rate debt.
These derivatives are considered to be a hedge against changes in the anticipated cash flow of Sony's
foreign denominated variable rate obligations. Accordingly, these derivatives have been designated as
cash flow hedges in accordance with FAS No. 133.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow hedges are initially recorded in other
comprehensive income and reclassified into earnings when the hedged transacticn affects eamnings.

For the year ended March 31, 2002, these cash flow hedges were fully effective. In addition, there were
no amounts excluded from the assessment of hedge effectiveness of cash flow hedges. As of March 31,
2002, ¥812 million (36 million) of deferred gains for derivatives designated as cash flow hedges are
expected to be reclassified into earnings within the next tweilve months. There were no forecasted

transactions that failed to occur for the year ended March 31, 2002,
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Derivatives not designated as hedges
The derivatives not designated as hedges under FAS No. 133 include foreign exchange forward contracts

and purchased and written foreign currency option contracts. These contracts are used primarily to fix the
cash flow value resulting from intercompany accounts receivable and payable and future transactions
denominated in foreign currencies in relation to the core currencies (Japanese yen, U.S. dollars and euras)
of Sony's major operating units. However, these derivatives do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting
under FAS No. 133. Accordingly, such contracts are marked-to-market with changes in value, including
premiums paid or received, recognized in other income or expense. The majority of written foreign
currency option contracts are a part of range forward contract arrangements and expire in the same month
with the corresponding purchased foreign currency option contracts. In addition to the range forward
contracts, Sony enters into written foreign currency option contracts in order to minimize its hedging costs.
All of these derivatives mature or expire within five months after the balance sheet date.

The convertible rights included in convertible bonds held by Sony's life insurance subsidiary, which are
classified as available-for-sale debt securities, are considered as embedded derivatives under FAS No.

133 and are marked-to-market with changes in value recognized in financial service revenue.
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(2) Fair value of financial instruments:

The estimated fair values of Sony's financial instruments are summarized as follows. The following summary
excludes cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, notes and accounts receivable, trade, short-term
borrowings, notes and accounts payable, trade and deposits from customers in the banking business that
are carried at amounts which approximate fair value. The summary also excludes debt and equity securities

which are disclosed in Note 9.

Yen in millions

March 31
2001 2002
Notional Carrying Estimated Notional Carrying Estimated
amount amount fair value amount amount fair value
Long-term debt including
the current portion - ¥(1,014,525) ¥(1,395,706) -~ ¥(1,079,403) ¥(1,323,772)
Forward exchange contracts ¥1,189,710 (7.864) (17,226) ¥1,042, 838 (37,243) (37,243)
Currency option contracts purchased 479,132 5,964 5,964 357,082 1,267 1,267
Currency option contracts written 724,091 (6,897) (6,897) 423,826 (2,933) (2,833)
Interest rate swap agreements 215,971 (2,469) (3,797) 256,501 (6,699) (6,699)
.Interest rate and currency swap
agreements 278,573 - (9,032) 228,433 5,550 5,550
Embedded derivatives - - .- 342,846 3,740 3.740
Daollars in millions
March 31, 2002
Notional Carrying Estimated
amount amount fair value
Long-term debt including
the current portion - $(8,115) $(9,953)
Forward exchange contracts $7.841 (280} (280)
Currency option contracts purchased 2,685 10 10
Currency option contracts.written 3,187 (22) (22)
Interest rate swap agreements 1,929 (50) (50)
Interest rate and currency swap
agreements 1,718 42 42
Embedded derivatives 2,578 28 28

The following are explanatory notes regarding the estimation method of fair value in above table.

Long-term debt including the current portion

The fair values of long-term debt, including the current portion, were estimated based on either the market
value or the discounted amounts of future cash flows using Sony’s current incremental debt rates for

similar liabilities.

Derivative financial instruments

The fair values of foreign exchange forwarg contracts and foreign currency option contracts were
estimated based on market quotations. The fair values of interest rate and currency swap agreements
were estimated based on the discounted amounts of future net cash flows. The fair values of convertible
rights, which were 2 majority of embedded derivatives, were estimated based on the market price of stock

which will be acquired by the exercise.
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16. Pension and severance plans

Upon terminating employment, employees of Sony Corporation and subsidiaries in Japan are entitled, under
most circumstances, to lump-sum indemnities or pension payments as described below. For employees
voluntarily retiring, under normal circumstances, minimum payment is an amount based on current rates of pay
and lengths of service. In calculating the minimum payment for employees involuntarily retiring, including
employees retiring due to meeting mandatory retirement age requirements, Sony may grant additional benefits.
With respect to directors' and statutory auditors' resignations, lump-sum severance indemnities are calculated
using a similar formula and are normally paid subject to the approval of Sony's shareholders.

Sony Corporation and most subsidiaries in Japan have contributory funded defined benefit pension plans,
which are pursuant to-the Japanese Welfare Pension Insurance Law. The contributory pension plans cover a
portion of the governmental welfare pension program, under which the contributions are made by the
companies and their employees, and an additional portion representing the substituted noncontributory
pension plans. Under the contributory pension plans, the defined benefits representing the noncontributory
portion of the plans, in general, cover 60% of the indemnities under the existing regulations to employees. The
remaining indemnities are covered by severance payments by the companies. The pension benefits are
determined based on years of service and the compensation amounts, as stipulated in the aforementioned
regulations, are payabie at the option of the retiring employee in a lump-sum amount or on a monthly pension.
Contributions to the plans are funded through several financial institutions in accordance with the applicable
laws and regulations.

Many of foreign subsidiaries have defined benefit pension plans or severance indemnity plans which
substantially cover all of their employees, under which the cost of benefits is currently funded or accrued.
Benefits awarded under these plans are based primarily on the current rate of pay and length of service.

The components of net pension and severance costs, which exclude employee termination benefits paid in

restructuring activities, for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 were as follows:

Japanese plans:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002

Service cost ¥46,308 ¥46,400 ¥48,609 3365
Interest cost 14,898 18,040 21,232 160
Expected return on plan assets (11,236) (26,216) (26,286) (198)
Amortization of net transition asset (375) (375) (375) (3)
Recognized actuarial loss 5,733 7,447 12,638 95
Amortization of prior service cost 1,335 783 611 5
Net periodic benefit cost ¥56,661 ¥47,079 ¥56,430 $424

-72-




Consolidated Financial Information 2002

Foreign plans:
Dollars in
Yen in millions millions

Year ended

Year ended March 31 March 31,

2000 2001 2002 2002

Service cost ¥15,298 ¥14 899 ¥15,161 $114
Interest cost 6,095 6,805 7,944 60
Expected return on plan assets (4,989) (6,492) (7,416) (56)
Amortization of net transition asset (108) (36) (87) (1)
Recognized actuarial {gain) loss (46) 555 (351) (2)
Amortization of prior service cost (142) (341) 848 6
Net periodic benefit cost ¥16,108 ¥15,390 ¥16,099 $121

The changes in benefit obligation and plan assets, funded status and composition of amounts recognized in

the consolidated balance sheets were as follows:

Japanese plans Foreign plans
Dollars in Dollars in
Yen in millions millions Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31, March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002 2001 2002 2002
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of
year ¥729,803 ¥801,322 $6,025 ¥103,992 ¥128,162 $364
Service cost 46,400 48,609 365 14,899 15,161 114
Interest cost : 19,040 21,232 160 6,805 7,944 60
Plan participants' contributions 5,865 5,102 39 755 740 )
Amendments 1,156 (26,085) (196) (1,708) (852) (6)
Actuarial (gain) loss 27,963 47,877 360 1,616 (3,404) (26)
Foreign currency exchange rate
changes - - — 15,114 4,415 "33
Curtailments and settlements - (4,103) (31) - - -
Benefits paid (28,805) (24,812) (187) (13,311) (8,956) (68)
Benefit obligation at end of year 801,322 869,142 6,535 128,162 143,210 1,077
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning
of year 507,943 460,167 3,460 78,842 86,351 650
Actual return on plan assets (85,468)  (29,094) (219) (2,567) (6,215) (47)
Foreign currency exchange rate
changes - - - 8,363 5,774 43
Employer contribution 44,923 31,8386 240 7,853 4,694 35
Plan participants' contributions 5,865 5,102 39 755 740 6
Benefits paid {13,096) {11,433) (86) (6,895) (8,742) (66)
Fair value of plan assets at end of
year ¥460,167 ¥456,678 $3,434 ¥86,351 ¥82,602 $621
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Japanese plans

Foreign plans

Dollars in Dollars in
Yen in millions millions Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31, March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002 2001 2002 2002
Funded status ¥341,155 ¥412,464 33,101 ¥41,811 ¥60,608 $456
Unrecognized actuarial loss (236,747) (325,637) (2,448) (11,885)  (26,040) (196)
Unrecognized net transition asset 1,604 1,229 S 143 (97} M
Unrecognized prior service cost (4,178) 22,518 169 2,163 1,668 13
Net amount recognized ¥101,834 ¥110,574 $831 ¥32,232 ¥36,139 $272
Amounts recognized in the
consolidated baiance sheet consist of:
Accrued pension and severance
costs, including current portion ¥189,283  ¥258,597 $1,944 ¥32,232 ¥36,139 $272
Intangibles (1,419) (23,602) (177) — - —
Accumulated other comprehensive
income (86.030) (124,421) (935) - - -
Net amount recognized ¥101,834  ¥110,574 $831 ¥32,232 ¥36,139 $272

Assumptions used as of March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 were as follows:

Japanese plans:

March 31
2000 2001 2002
Discount rate 2.7% 2.7% 2.4%
Expected return on plan assets 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
Rate of compensation increase 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Foreign plans:
March 31
2000 2001 2002
Discount rate 4.5-7.5% 4.0-7.5% 3.0-8.0%
Expected return on pian assets 6.5-9.1% 5.0-8.0% 4.5-8.0%
Rate of compensation increase 2.0-4.8% 2.5-51% 2.5-5.0%

As required under FAS No. 87, "Employers’ Accounting for Pensions”, the assumptions are reviewed in

accordance with changes in circumstances.
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Under FAS No. 87, Sony has recorded a pension liability to cover the amount of the projected benefit
obligation in excess of plan assets, considering unrealized items and the minimum pension liability. The
minimum pension liability represents the excess of the accumulated benefit obligation over plan assets and
accrued pension and severance costs aiready recognized before recording the minimum pension liability. A
corresponding amount was recognized as an intangible asset to the extent of the unrecogjnized prior service
cost, and the balance was recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax.

The accumulated benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets for which Sony has recognized the
minimum pension liability on Sony Corporation and substantially all of the Japanese subsidiaries’ plans were
¥592,876 million, ¥425,554 million as of March 31, 2001, and ¥685,357 million ($5,153 million), ¥445,499
million ($3,350 million) as of March 31, 2002, respectively.

As discussed in Note 9, in March 2001, Sony Corporation and consolidated subsidiaries contributed certain

marketable equity securities to an employee retirement benefit trust, which is included in plan assets.

17. Stockholders' equity

(1) Subsidiary tracking stock:

On June 20, 2001, Sony Corporation issued shares of subsidiary tracking 'stock in Japan, the economic
value of which is intended to be linked to the economic value of Sony Communication Network Corporation
("SCN"), a directly and indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Sony Corporation which is engaged in
Internet-related services. The subsidiary tracking stock hoiders have no direct rights in the equity or assets of
SCN or the assets of Sony Corporation. Except as summarized below, the shares of subsidiary tracking
stock have the same rights and characteristics as those of shares of common stock.

The dividend on the shares of this series of subsidiary trécking stock is payable only when the Board of
Directors of SCN has resolved to pay to its common stock holders a dividend in an amount per share of the
subsidiary tracking stock equal to the amount of SCN's dividend per share of its common stock multiplied by
the Standard Ratio (as defined in the articles of incorporation), subject to statutory restriction on Sony
Corporation’s ability to pay dividends on its shares of capital stock and the maximum dividend amount (as
defined in the articles of incorporation). If the amount of dividends paid to the subsidiary tracking stock
holders is less than the amount, which should have been paid pursuant to the formula set forth above due to
the statutory festriction referred to above or for any other reason, such shortfall will be accumulated and such
cumulative amount will be paid to the subsidiary tracking stock holders for subsequent fiscal years. Any such
dividend on the subsidiary tracking stock is payable in priority to the payment of dividends to the common
stock holders. However, the subsidiary tracking stock holders have no right to participate in the dividends to
comrﬁon stock holders. Furthermore, even if the Board of Directors of SCN does not take a resolution for the
payment of dividends to SCN's common stock holders, Sony Corporation may decide to pay dividends to its

commeon stock holders.
The subsidiary tracking stock holders have the same voting rights as those of the common stock helders

and, thus, are entitled to participate and vote at anv General Meeting of Shareholders in the same way as the
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common stock holders. In addition, as each series of subsidiary tracking stock is a separate class of stock
different from common stock, if any resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders would adversely affect
the rights of the shareholders of a particular class of subsidiary tracking stock, the shareholders of each class
of subsidiary tracking stock will have the right to approve or disapprove such resolution by a special
resolution of the meeting of shareholders of that class of subsidiary tracking stock.

In the event of distribution of residual assets to the shareholders of Sony Corporation where, as long as
such assets include shares of common stock of SCN, the number of shares of SCN common stock obtained
by multiplying the number of shares of the subsidiary tracking stock held by each holder by the Standard
Ratio or the net proceeds from the sale of the shares of SCN common stock so to be distributed will be
distributed to the holders of the subsidiary tracking stock.

The shares of subsidiary tracking stock may be subject to repurchase and retirement in the same manner
and under the same restriction as the shares of common stock. In addition, at any time after the passage of
three years from the date of the initial issuance of shares of a series of subsidiary tracking stock, it may retire
the entire amount of all outstanding shares of that series of subsidiary tracking stock upon paying to the
shareholders thereof an amount equal to the current market price of the subsidiary tracking stock out of Sony
Corperation’s retained earnings available for dividend payments. Sony Corporation may also retire the
shares of a series of subsidiary tracking stock in their entirety pursuant to the procedures prescribed by the
Japanese Commercial Code for the reduction of capital upon payment to the subsidiary tracking stock
holders an amount equal to the market value thereof as set forth above.

At any time after the passage of three years from the date of the initial issuance of shares of a series of.
subsidiary tracking stock, it may convert the entire amount of all outstanding shares of the subsidiary tracking
stock into the shares of Sony Corporation’s common stock at the rate of the multiple of 1.1 of the market
value (as defined in the articles of incorporation) of shares of the subsidiary tracking stock divided by the
market value (as similarly defined) of the shares of Sony Corporation's common stock.

If any events (as defined in the articles of incorporation) occur, the entire amount of alf outstanding shares
of the subsidiary tracking stock will be either retired or converted into shares of Sony Corporation’s common
stock at the price or rate set forth above.

The number of shares of the subsidiary tracking stock issued and outstanding at March 31, 2002 was
3,072,000. At March 31, 2002, 45,000 shares of the subsidiary tracking stock would be issued upon exercise
of warrants outstanding.

The statutory retained earnings of SCN available for the payments of dividends to its shareholders were
¥209 million (32 million) as of March 31, 2002, which were decreased by ¥374 million (33 million) during the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2002,
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(2) Common stock:

Changes in the number of shares of common stock issued and outstanding during the years ended March 31,
2000, 2001 and 2002 have resulted from the following:

Number of
shares

Balance at March 31, 1999 410,439,111
Exercise of stock purchase warrants 192,162
Conversion of convertible bonds 10,028,119
Stock issued under exchange offerings 32,979,771
Balance at March 31, 2000 453,638,163
Stock split 453,639,163
Exercise of stock purchase warrants 111,209
Conversion of convertible bonds 12,145,253
“Stock issued under exchange offerings 82,346
Balance at March 31, 2001 919,617,134
Exercise of stock purchase warrants 8,301
Conversion of convertible bonds 118,920
Balance at March 31, 2002 919,744,355

At March 31, 2002, 81,001,087 shares of common stock would be issued upon conversion or exercise of
all convertible bonds and warrants outstanding.

On May 19, 2000, Sony Corporation completed a two-for-one stock split. The number of shares issued
was 453,639,163 shares. There was no increase in the common stock account because the new shares
were distributed from the portion of previously issued shares accounted for as excess of par value in the
common stock account in accordance with the Japanese Commercial Code.

On November 20, 1991, Sony Corporation made a free share distribution of 33,908,621 shares in ratios
of one share for each ten shares held for which no accounting entry was required in Japan. Had the
distribution been accounted for in the manner adopted by companies in the United States of America,
¥201,078 million would have been transferred from retained earnings to the appropriate capital accounts.
This has been the only free distribution.of common stock where no accounting entry was required in Japan.

Conversions of convertible bonds into common stock are accounted for in accordance with the provisions
of the Japanese Commercial Code by crediting approximately one-half of the conversion proceeds to the
common stock account and the remainder to the additional paid-in capital account.

The Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on June 27, 1997 authorized Sony Corporation, '
pursuant to the Japanese reguiations, to acquire and retire up to a total not exceeding 30 million outstanding
shares of its common stock with its profit, whenever deemed necessary by the Board of Directors in view of
general economic conditions, Sony's business performance and financial condition and other factors.
Subsequently, the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on June 28, 2000 increased the
maximum number of shares of its commaon stock up to 80 million shares on and after June 30, 2000 and the

Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on January 25, 2001 authorized to acquire and retire
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the subsidiary tracking stock as well as its common stock on and after January 26, 2001. At March 31, 2002,
no common stock and subsidiary tracking stock had been acquired under this authorization.

The Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on June 28, 1998 approved that (a) in addition to the
shares discussed in the preceding paragraph, Sony Corporation may, by a resclution of the Board of
Directors, acquire and retire up to a total not exceeding 30 million outstanding shares of its common stock
with its additional paid-in capital at prices in total not exceeding ¥400 billion ($3,008 million} and (b) Sony
Corporation may grant share subscription rights to directors and/or employees pursuant to the Japanese
regulations. Subsequently, the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on January 25, 2001
authorized to acquire and retire the subsidiary tracking stock as well as its common stock on and after
January 26, 2001. At March 31, 2002, no common stock and subsidiary tracking stock had been acquired
nor had any share subscription rights been granted under this approval.

Prior to the recent amendments to the Japanese Commercial Code, purchase and retirement by Sony
Corporation of its own shares could be made at any time by resolution of the Board of Directors up to the
number of shares and total purchase price as described above. However, following such amendments,
purchase by Sony Corporation of its own shares is subject to the prior approval of shareholders at the
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders, which includes the maximum number of shares to be purchased
and the maximum total purchase amount. Once such approval of sharehoiders is obtained, Sony
Corporation may purchase its own shares at any time during the period up to the conclusion of next Ordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders.

On April 25, 2002, the Board of Directors of Sony Corporaticn resolved the following proposals in
accordance with the modified Japanese Commercial Code. The proposals, which will be discussed by the
General Meeting of Shareholders to be held on June 20, 2002, resolve that Sony Corporation may acquire
up to a total not exceeding 90 million outstanding shares of its common stock at an amount in a total not
exceeding ¥650 billion (34,887 million) and a total not exceeding 300 thousand outstanding shares of the
subsidiary tracking stock at an amount in total not exceeding ¥1 billion ($8 million) until the conclusion of the
General Meeting of Shareholders to be held for the year ending March 31, 2003.

Prior to the amendments to the Japanese Commercial Code, the articles of incorporation of Sony
Corporation had defined the amount of each par-value share to be issued as fifty yen (50 yen). As a
result of the amendments, the concept of par-value of shares has been automatically eliminated and
certain sentences in the articles of incorporation has become ineffective, which will be modified upon

the approval of the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to be held on June 20, 2002.

(3) Retained earnings:

The amount of statutory retained earnings of Sony Corporation available for the payments of dividends to
sharehoiders as of March 31, 2002 was ¥700,550 million ($5,267 million). The appropriation of retained
earnings for the year ended March 31, 2002 including cash dividends for the six-month period ended March
31, 2002 has been incorporated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. This appropriation

of retained earnings will be proposed for approval at the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to be
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held on June 20, 2002 and will be th‘en recorded in the statutory bocks of account, in accordance with the
Japanese Commercial Code, upon shareholders' approval.

Retained earnings include Sony’s equity in undistributed earnings of affiliated companies accounted for .
by the equity method in the amount of ¥9,817 million and ¥9,259 million ($70 million) at March 31, 2001 and
2002, respectively. '

{4) Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 were as follows:

Yen in millions

Pre-tax Tax Net-of-tax
amount expense amount
For the year ended March 31, 2000;
Unrealized gains on securities - -
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising during
the period ¥79,822 ¥(27,003) ¥52,819
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains or
losses included in net income (17,196) 2,809 (14,387)
Minimum pension liability adjustment 8,190 (3,869) 5,321
Foreign currency translation adjustments (202,596) 3,423 (199,173}
Other comprehensive income ¥(130,780) ¥(24,640) ¥(155,420)
For the year ended March 31, 2001:
Unrealized gains on securities -
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising during
the period ¥(6,290) ¥(1,200) ¥(7,490)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains or
losses included in net income (16,095) 6,186 (9,909)
Minimum pension liability adjustment (79,678) 33,544 (46,134)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 169,144 (8,862) 160,282
Other comprehensive income ¥67,081 ¥29,668 ¥96,749
For the year ended March 31, 2002:
Unrealized gains on securities -
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising during
the period ¥(24,857) ¥4,614 ¥(20,243)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains or
losses included in net income (2,594) 1,318 (1,276)
Unrealized fosses on derivative instruments -
Cumuiative effect of an accounting change 2,040 (851) 1,089
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising during
the period 5,470 (3,033) 2,437
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains or
losses included in net income (7,200) 2,963 (4,237)
Minimum pensicn liability adjustment (38,391) 16,163 (22,228)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 101,483 (4,051) 97,432
Other comprehensive income ¥35,951 ¥17,023 ¥52,974
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Dallars in millions

Pre-tax Tax Net-of-tax
amount expense amount
For the year ended March 31, 2002;
Unrealized gains on securities -
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising during
the period ' $(187) $35 $(152)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains or
losses included in net income (20) 10 (10)
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments -
Cumulative effect of an accounting change 15 (7) 8
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising during
the period 41 (23) 18
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains or
losses included in net income (53) 22 (31)
Minimum pension liability adjustment (289) 122 (167)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 762 (30) 732
Other comprehensive income $269 $129 $398

18. Stock-based compensation plans

The number of shares and the exercise prices in the following information have been adjusted for all periods to
reflect the two-for-one stock split that was completed on May 19, 2000.
Sony has three types of stock-based compensation plans as incentive plans for directors and selected

employees.

(1) Warrant pian:

Upon issuance of unsecured bonds with detachable warrants which are described in Note 13, Sony
Corporation has purchased all of the detachable warrants and distributed them to the directors and selected
employees of Sony. By exercising a warrant, directors and selected employees can purchase the common
stock or subsidiary tracking stock of Sony Corporation, the number of which is designated by each plan. The
warrants generally vest ratably over a period of three years, and are generally exercisable up to six years

from the date of grant.

(2) Conventible Bond plan:

In April 2000, Sony adopted an equity-based compensation plan for selected executives of Sony’s United
States of America subsidiaries using U.S. dollar-denominated non-interest bearing convertible bonds which
have characteristics similar to that of an option plan. Each convertible bond can be converted into 100
shares of the common stock of Sony Corporation at an exercise price based on the prevailing market rate
shortly befare the date of grant. The convertible bonds vest ratably over a three-year period and are

exercisable up to ten years from the date of grant. As the convertible bonds were issued in exchange for a
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non-interest bearing employee loan, no accounting recognition was given to either the convertible bonds or
the employee loans in Sony's consolidated balance sheet as a right of offset exists between the convertible

bonds and the employee loans.

Presented below is a summary of the activity for common stock warrant and convertible bond plans for

the years shown:

Year ended March 31

2000 2001 2002
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
average average average average
Number of exercise Number of exercise Number of exercise exercise
Shares price Shares price Shares price price
Yen Yen Yen Bollars
Outstanding at beginning
of year 1,357,568 ¥5,846 1,531,573 ¥6,456 2,800,270 ¥8,911 §74.52
Granted ~ 558,000 7,167 1,420,900 12,788 3,397,300 6,877 51.71
Exercised (383,995) 5,333 (111,103) 5,341 (8,294) 6,264 47.10
Forfeited - - (41,100) 12,544 (335,384) 6,384 48.00
Qutstanding at end of year 1,531,573 ¥6,456 2,800,270 ¥9,911 5,853,892 ¥8,648 $65.02
Exercisable at end
of year 541,966 %5,877 825,265 ¥6,332 2,082,640 ¥8,127 $61.11

A summary of common stock warrants and convertible bond options outstanding and exercisable at
March 31, 2002 is as follows:

Outstanding Exercisable

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Exercise price Number of average average average Number of average average

range Shares exercise price  exercise price  remaining life Shares exercise price  exercise price

Yen Yen Dollars Years Yen Dollars
%6,039~10,000 4,482,192 ¥7,088 $53.28 5.47 1,621,740 ¥6,520 $49.02
10,001~-16,387 1,371,700 13,744 103.34 573 460,900 13,778 103.59
%6,038~~16,387 5,853,892 %8,648 $65.02 5.53 2,082,640 ¥8,127 $61.11

—_— o

At March 31, 2002, there were 45,000 shares outstanding of subsidiary tracking stock warrants with an
exercise price of ¥3,300 ($24.81) which expire in 5.75 years. At March 31, 2002, no warrants were
exercisable under this plan.

As the exercise prices for both the warrant and convertible bond plans were determined based on the
prevailing market price shortly before the date of grant, the compensation expense for these plans were not
significant for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, respectively.

In accordance with FAS No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”, Sony has elected to
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account for stock-based compensation under the provisions of APB No. 25 for both the warrant and
convertible bond plans. Had compensaticn for Sony’s warrant and convertible bond plans been recognized
based on the fair value on the grant date under the methodology prescribed by FAS Na. 123, Sony's net
income and net income per share allocated to common stock for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and
2002 would have been impacted as shown in the followiﬁg table. Net income and net income per share:
allocated to the subsidiary tracking stock for the year ended March 31, 2002 would not be significantly

impacted.

Year ended
‘Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 ° 2001 2002 2002
Doliars in
Yen in millions millions
Income before cumulative effect
of accounting changes
allocated to common stock:
As reported ¥121,835 ¥121,227 ¥9,381 $70
Pro forma 121,191 118,524 3,986 30
Net income
allocated to common stock:
As reported ¥121,835 ¥16,754 ¥15,359 $115
Pro forma 121,191 14,051 9,964 .75
Yen Dollars
Income before cumulative effect
of accounting changes
allocated to common stock:
-Basic EPS: )
As reported ¥144.58 ¥132.64 ¥10.21 $0.08
Pro forma 143.82 129.68 4,34 0.03
-Diluted EPS:
As reported ¥131.70 ¥124.36 ¥10.18 30.08
Pro forma 131.02 121.64 4.33 0.03
Net income
allocated to common stock:
-Basic EPS!
As reported ¥144.58 ¥18.33 ¥16.72 $0.13
Pro forma 143.82 15.37 10.85 0.08
-Diluted EPS:
As reported ¥131.70 ¥19.28 ¥16.67 $0.13
Pro forma 131.02 16.56 10.82 0.08

The weighted-average fair value per share at the date of grant for common stock warrants and
convertible bond options granted during the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 was ¥1,398,
¥4,111 and ¥2,554 ($19.20), respectively. The fair ‘value of common stock warrants and convertible bond
options granted on the date of grant, which is amortized to expense over the vesting period in determining
the pro forma impact, is estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following

weighted-average assumptions:
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Year ended March 31

Weighted-average

assumptions 2000 2001 2002

Risk-free interest rate 0.60% 2.68% 2.58%

Expected lives 2.78years 3.26years 3.28years

Expected volatility 33.12% 44.07% 50.81%

Expected dividend 0.40% 0.21% 0.40%
(3) SAR plan:

Sony grants stock appreciations rights (“SARs") in Japan, Europe and the United States of America for
selected employees. Under the terms of these plans, employees on exercise receive cash equal to the
amount that the market price of Sony Corporation's commaon stock exceeds the strike price of the SARs.
The SARs generally vest ratably over a period of three years, and are generally exercisable up to six to ten
years from the date of grant. Sony holds treasury stock for the SAR plan in Japan to minimize cash flow
exposure associated with the SARs. In addition, Sony uses various strategies to minimize the
compensation expense associated with the SAR plans in the United States of America and Europe.

in December 2001, Sony granted options under its convertible bond plan to certain employees of United
States of America subsidiaries in exchange for the employees agreeing to cancel an equal number of
outstanding SARs. Under FASB Interpretation No. 44 “Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving Stock
Compensation — an interpretation of APB Opinion No. 25", no compensation charge was recorded as the
number and terms of the new options under the convertible bond plan were substantially the same as the
SARs that were cancelled.

The status of the SAR plans is summarized as follows:

Year ended March 31

2000 2001 2002
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
average average average average
Number of exercise Number of exercise Number of exercise exercise
SARs price SARs price SARs prce price
Yen Yen Yen Dollars
Qutstanding at beginning
of year 2,190,750 ¥5,426 4,046,490 ¥5,443 3,565,246 ¥6,218 $46.75
Granted 2,306,610 5,896 154,700 9,801 141,525 7,813 58.74
Exercised (439,736) 5,308 (588,092) 5,198 {91,330) 5,862 44.08
Cancelled - - ~ - (1,192,672) 5,951 44,74
Expired or forfeited (11,134) 5,502 (47.852) 5,869 (12,375) 8,520 54.06
Outstanding at end of year 4,046,490 ¥5,443 3,585,246 ¥5,218 2,410,354 ¥6,644 $49.95
Exercisable at end
of year 745,496 ¥5,711 1,397,218 ¥5,966 1,864,928 ¥6,282 $47.23
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A summary of SARs outstanding and exercisable at March 31, 2002 is as follows:

Outstanding Exercisable

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Exercise price Number of average average average Number of average average

range SARs exercise price  exercise price  remaining life SARs exercise price  exercise price

Yen Yen Dollars Years Yen Dollars
¥4,014~5,000 242,534 ¥4,947 $37.20 279 162,534 ¥4,937 $37.12
5,001~10,000 2,113,735 6,644 49.95 3.09 1,681,752 8,311 47.45
10,001~16,656 54,125 14,239 107.06 7.56 20,642 14,482 108.89
¥4,014~~16,656 2,410,394 ¥6,644 $49.95 3.16 1,864,928 ¥6,282 $47.23

In accordance with APB No. 25 and its related interpretations, the SARs compensation expense is
measured as the excess of the quoted market price of Sony Corporation’s common stock over the SARs
strike price, which is consistent with the accounting treatment prescribed for SAR plans in FAS No. 123. For
the year ended March 31, 2000, Sony recognized ¥19,174 million of SARs compensation expense. For the
years ended March 31, 2001 and 2002, Sony recognized a reduction in SARs compensation expense of
¥5,587 million and ¥4,748 million ($36 million), respectively, due to the decline in Sany’s stock price during

the years.

19. Restructuring charges and asset impairments

Significant restructuring charges and asset impairments are as follows:

In September 1999, Sony discontinued .its engineering, sales, and marketing operations for the cellular
phone business in North America and focused its effort on the research and development of next-generation
telecommunications technology. As a result, Sony recorded a one-time expense totaling ¥9,646 million in the
year ended March 31, 2000 which is included in the Electronics segment. This charge consisted of facility
closing costs of ¥7,420 million; machinery and équipment write-downs of ¥1,802 million and personnel related
costs of ¥424 million. All reserves were fully utilized as of March 31, 2002,

In December 2000, Sony announced the shutdown of a CD and audio cassette manufacturing plant in the
United States of America. As a result of this announcement, Sony recorded a one-time expense totaling
¥4 623 million in the year ended March 31, 2001 which is included in the Music segment. This charge
consisted of facility closing costs of ¥1,001 million, building write-downs of ¥3,145 million and personnel
related costs of ¥477 million. The remaining reserve bzlance as of March 31, 2002 was ¥72 million (31 million).

For the year ended March 31, 2002, Sony undertook several restructuring activities including the
implementation of a voluntary early retirement program. Significant restructuring charges and asset
impairments incurred from these restructuring activities are as follows:

Sony recorded restructuring charges totaling ¥19,639 miltion (3148 million) on the abandonment of certain
manufacturing equipment for computer display CRTs reflecting the severe decline in demand. These charges

are included in the Electronics segment and consisted of non-cash equipment write-downs of ¥6,261 million
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(347 million), costs related to the buy-out and cancellation of operating leases totaling ¥11,264 million ($85
million) and other costs related to the disposal of equipment of ¥2,114 million ($16 million). The remaining
reserve balance as of March 31, 2002 was ¥4,359 million ($33 miilion).

Aiwa Co., Ltd., a subsidiary in the Electronics segment, recorded charges totaling ¥25,484 million ($192
million) as a result of the implementation of restructuring activities including staff reductions and the
rationalization of production facilities. These charges consisted of non-cash eguipment write-downs of
¥10,244 million ($77 million), personnel related costs of ¥8,209 million ($62 million) and other costs including
the devaluation of inventory and raw materials of ¥7,031 million (353 million). The remaining reserve balance
as of March 31, 2002 was ¥1,384 million ($10 million).

Sony recorded a restructuring charge totaling ¥22,930 million ($172 million) related to the staff reductions in
the Electronics segment exciuding Aiwa Co., Ltd.. These staff reductions were mainly achieved through the
implementation of a voluntary early retirement program. The remaining reserve balance as of March 31, 2002
was ¥1,167 million ($9 million).

Sony recorded restructuring charges totaling ¥8,599 million ($65 million) associated with staff reductions
and the rationalization of digital media initiatives and portfolio investments in- the Music segment. These
charges consisted of personnel related costs of ¥5,100 million (338 million), non-cash asset write-downs of
¥787 million (36 million), and other costs including lease termination costs of ¥2,712 million ($21 million). The
remaining reserve balance as of March 31, 2002 was ¥5,087 million ($38 million).

Sony recorded restructuring charges totaling ¥8,452 million (364 million) associated with the consolidation
of television operations and the downsizing of the network television production business in the Pictures
segment. These charges consisted of personnel related costs of ¥1,753 million ($13 million), non-cash asset
write-downs of ¥1,767 million ($14 million), and other costs including costs relating to the buyout of term deal
commitments of ¥4,932 million ($37 million). The remaining reserve balance as of March 31, 2002 was ¥5,128

million ($38 million).

20. Research and development costs and advertising costs

(1) Research and development costs:

Research and development costs charged to cost of sales for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and
2002 were ¥394,479 million, ¥416,708 million and ¥433,214 miilion ($3,257 miltion), respectively.

(2) Advertising costs:
Advertising costs included in selling, general and administrative expenses for the years ended March 31,
2000, 2001.and 2002 were ¥293,303 million, ¥389,359 million and ¥401,960 million {$3,022 million),
respectively.

As described in Note 2, advertising costs for the years ended March 31, 2001 and 2002 included those
for theatrical and television product. Previously, advertising costs for theatrical and television product were

capitalized into film inventory and amortized in cost of sales.
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21. Gain on issuances of stock by equity investees

In August 2000, Monex Inc., which provides on-line security trading services, issued 150,000 shares valued at
¥6,278 million in connection with its initial public offering. As a result of this issuance, Sony recorded a gain of
¥1,900 million. Sony provided deferred taxes on this gain. This issuance reduced Sony's ownership interest
from 36.6% to 32.8%.

In August 2000, Crosswave Communications Inc., which provides high-capacity/high-speed network
services, issued 101,960 shares valued at ¥28,958 million in connection with its initial public offering. As a
resuit of this issuance, Sony recorded a gain of ¥6,406 million. Sony provided deferred taxes on this gain-
This issuance reduced Sony's ownership interest from 30.0% to 23.9%.

In October 2000, SKY Perfect Communications Inc., which provides satellite broadcasting services, issued
400,000 shares valued at ¥121,600 million in connection with its initial public offering. In connection with this
issuance, Sony recorded a gain of ¥9,551 million. Sony provided deferred taxes on this gain. This issuance
reduced Sony's ownership interest from 9.9% to 8.1%. As a result of this transaction, SKY Perfect
Communications Inc. is no longer accounted for under the equity method, as Sony no longer has significant

influence.

22. Income taxes

income before income taxes and income tax expense comprise the following:

Doilars in
Yen in milliens millions
Year ended
Year enced March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Income (loss) before income taxes:
Sony Corporation and subsidiaries in Japan ¥70,892 ¥158,987 ¥(5,103) §(38)
Foreign subsidiaries 193,418 106,881 97,878 736
¥264,310 ¥265,868 ¥92.775 3698
income taxes - Current:
Sony Corporation and subsidiaries in Japan ¥59,239 ¥89,708 ¥55,641 $418
Foreign subsidiaries 61,564 31,405 59,289 4486
¥120,803 ¥121,113 ¥114,930 $864
Income taxes - Deferred:
Sony Corporation and subsidiaries in Japan ¥17,977) ¥(108) ¥{46,082) $(348)
Foreign subsidiaries (8,182) (5,473) (3,637) (28)
¥(26,159) ¥(5,579) ¥(43,719) $(374)
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Reconciliation of the differences between the statutory tax rate and the effective income tax rate is as

follows:
Year ended March 31
2000 2001 2002

Statutory tax rate 42.0% 42.0% 42.0%
Increase (reduction) in taxes resulting from:

income tax credits (1.3) (1.7) (2.1)

Change in valuation allowances 3.4 14.2 55.5

Decrease in deferred tax liabilities on

undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries (5.6) (6.5) (21.6)

Reversal of foreign tax reserves - - (6.5)

Other (2.7) (4.5) 3.0
Effective income tax rate 35.8% 43.5% -70.3%

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are as foliows:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002
Deferred tax assets:
Operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes ¥90,014 ¥155,979 $1,173
Accrued pension and severance costs 97,084 125,745 945
Warranty reserve and accrued expenses 68,619 59,979 451
Film costs 38,866 41,917 315
Inventory — intercompany profits and write-down 39,560 41,294 310
Accrued bonus 34,341 31,060- 234
Future insurance policy benefits 18,317 28,552 215
Depreciations 15,069 19,067 143
Reserve for doubtful accounts 11,081 16,401 123
Other 119,955 150,377 1,131
Gross deferred tax assets 532,906 670,371 5,040
Less: Valuation allowance (198,613) (252,208) {1.896)
Total deferred tax assets 334,293 418,163 3,144
Deferred tax liabilities:
insurance acquisition costs (97,345) (111,570) (839)
Undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries (68,941) (72,713) (547)
Intangible assets acquired through exchange
offerings (42,385) (40,580) (305)
Gain on securities contribution to employee
retirement benefit trust (29,967) (29,313) (220)
Unrealized gains on securities (30,451) (24,519) (184)
Other (53,428) (52,137) (392)
Gross deferred tax liabilities (322,517) {330,832) (2,487)
Net deferred tax assets ¥11,776 ¥87,331 $657
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The valuation allowance mainly relates to deferred tax assets of consolidated subsidiaries with operating
loss carryforwards for tax purposes that are not expected to be realized. The net changes in the total valuation
ellowance for-the year ended March 31, 2000 was a decrease of ¥10,465 million, and for the years ended
March 31, 2001 and 2002 were increases of ¥86,422 million and ¥53,595 million ($403 million), respectively.
During the year ended March 31, 2002, approximately ¥31,700 million ($238 millien) of tax benefits have been

realized through utilization of operating loss carryforwards.

Net deferred tax assets are included in the consolidated balance sheets as follows:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31,
2001 2002 2002

Current assets — Deferred income taxes ¥141,473 ¥134,299 $1,010
Other assets — Qther 51,914 120,168 904
Current liabilities— Other (6,463) " (7,583) (57)
Long-term liabilities — Deferred income taxes (175,148) (159,573) (1,200)
Net deferred tax assets ¥11,776 ¥87,331 $657

At March 31, 2002, no deferred income taxes have been provided on undistributed earnings of foreign
subsidiaries not expected to be remitted in the foreseeable future totaling ¥647,067 million ($4,865 million),
and on the gain of ¥61,544 million on a subsidiary’'s sale of stock arising from the issuance of common stock of
Sony Music Entertainment (Japan) Inc. in a public offering to third parties in November 1991, as Sony does not
anticipate any significant tax consequences on possible future disposition of its investment based on its tax
planning strategies. The unrecognized deferred tax liabilities as of March 31, 2002 for such temporary
differences amounted to ¥144,088 million ($1,083 mitllion).

Operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes of Sony Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries at
March 31, 2002 amounted to ¥425,619 million ($3,200 million) and are available as an.offset against future
taxable income. Approximately ¥73,400 million ($552 million) of these operating loss carryforwards rgsuit from
temporary differences which were acquired in various corporate stock acquisitions and any tax benefit derived
therefrom, when realized, will be allocated to goodwill rather than the income tax provision. These
carryforwards, except for ¥76,566 million ($576 million) with no expiration period, expire at various dates
primarily up to 10 years. Realization is dependent on such companies generating sufficient taxable income
prior to expiration of the loss carryforwards. Although realization is not assured, management believes it is
more likely than not that all of the deferred tax assets, less valuation allowance, will be realized. The amount of
such net deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could be changed in the near term if estimates of

future taxable income during the carryforward period are changed.
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23. Reconciliation of the differences between basic and diluted net income per share (“EPS")

{1) Income before cumulative effect of accounting changes and net income allocated to each class

of stock:
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Dotlars
Yen in millions in millions

Income before cumulative effect of
accounting changes allocated to
common stock ¥121,835 ¥121,227 ¥9,381 $70
Income before cumulative effect of
accounting changes allocated to
subsidiary tracking stock _ - - (49) (0)
., ¥121,835 ¥121,227 ¥g,332 $70

Net income aliocated to
common stock ¥121,835 ¥16,754 ¥15,359 $115
Net income allocated to subsidiary
tracking stock - - (49) (0)
¥121,835 ¥16,754 ¥15,310 $115

{2) EPS attributable to common stock:

Basic and diluted EPS as well as the number of shares in the following table have been adjusted to reflect the
two-for-one stock split that was completed on May 19, 2000, Reconciliation of the differences between basic
and diluted EPS for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 is as follows:

Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Dollars
Yen in millions in millions

Income before cumulative effect of
accounting changes allocated to ¥121,835 ¥121,227 ¥9,381 $70
common stock
Effect of dilutive securities:
Convertible bonds 2,537 2,417 - ~
Income before cumulative effect of
accounting changes allocated to
common stock )
for diluted EPS computation ¥124,372 ¥123,644 ¥9, 381 $70

Thousands of shares

Weighted-average shares 842,679 913,932 918,462
Effect of dilutive securities:

Warrants 500 472 108

Convertible bonds 101,174 79,830 2,664
Weighted-average shares

for diluted EPS computation 944,353 994,234 921,234

Yen Doliars

Basic EPS ¥144.58 ¥132.64 ¥10.21 $0.08
Diluted EPS ¥131.70 ¥124.36 ¥10.18 $0.08
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In accordance with FAS No. 128, “Earnings per Share”, the computation of diluted EPS for the fiscal years
ended March 31, 2001 and 2002 uses the same weighted-average shares used for the computation of
diluted income before cumulative effect of accounting changes per share, and reflects the effect of assumed
conversion of convertible bonds in diluted net income.

For the year ended March 31, 2002, 75,201 thousand shares of potential common stock upon the
conversion of convertible bonds were excluded from the computation of diluted EPS due to their antidilutive
effect.

Potential common stock upon the exercise of warrants, which were excluded from the computation of
diluted EPS due to their antidilutive effect, were 1,108 thousand shares, 1,329 thousand shares, and 2,665
thousand shares for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, respectively.

Warrants of subsidiary tracking stock for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 and stock option issued by
an affiliated company for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, which has potentially dilutive
effect by decreasing net income allocated to common stock, were excluded from the computation of diluted

EPS due to their antidilutive effect.

(3) EPS aitributable to subsidiary tracking stock:

Weighted-average shares used for computation of EPS attributabte to subsidiary tracking stock for the year
ended March 31, 2002 is 3,072 thousand shares. There were no potentially dilutive securities for EPS of

subsidiary tracking stock outstanding at March 31, 2002.

24. Commitments and contingent liabilities

Commitments outstanding at March 31, 2002 for the purchase of property, plant and equipment and other
assets amounted to ¥167,340 million ($1,258 mitlion).

Certain subsidiaries in the music business have entered into long-term contracts with recording artists and
companies for the production and/or distribution of prerecorded music and videos. These contracts cover
various periods mainly through March 31, 2005. As of March 31, 2002, these subsidiaries were committed to
make payments under such long-term contracts of ¥60,153 million (3452 million).

A subsidiary in the picture business entered into a distribution agreement with a third party to distribute at
minimum 36 feature length films produced or acquired by the third party through May 25, 2007 in certain
markets-and territories. The subsidiary has the right to distribute the films for 15 years from the initial theatrical
release of the film. On delivery of each film, the subsidiary must advance to the third party 42.5% of the
production cost, as defined in the distribution agreement. In addition, the subsidiary is responsibie for all
distribution and marketing expenses. The third party is limited to three of the 36 films with a production cost
greater than $100 million. As of March 31, 2002, the remaining commitment under this distribution agreement
is 30 films, of which 2 can have a production cost greater than $100 million.

Contingent liabilities for guarantees given in the ordinary course of business and for employee loans
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amounted to ¥136,693 million ($1,028 million) at March 31, 2002.

Sony Corporation and certain of its subsidiaries are defendants in several pending lawsuits. However,
based upon the information currently available to both Sony and its legal counsel, management of Sony
beiieves that damages from such lawsuits, if any, would not have a material effect on Sony's conéolidated

financial statements.

25. Business segment information

Effective for the year ended March 31, 2002, Sony has partly changed its business segment configuration as
described below.

Sony has newly established the “Financial Services” segment instead of the former “Insurance” segment
due to the establishment of Sony Bank Inc. The “Financial Services” segment includes subsidiaries which
were previously included in the former “Insurance™ segment, and Sony Bank Inc. which started operations in
June 2001. It also includes Sony Finance International, Inc., which is a subsidiary focused on leasing and
credit financing business and has been moved from the “Other” segment to the “Financial Services” segment.

Sony Communication Network Corporation, which is a subsidiary focused on Internet-related services
business, has been moved from the “Electronics” segment to the “Other’ segment, because it is now managed
independently of the Electronics business due to the issuance of tracking stock. Sony Trading International
Corporation, which is a subsidiary focused on parts trading service business within the Sony group, has been
moved from the “Other” segment to the “Electronics” segment due to a change of its business scope.

As a result, business segment information for the years ended March 31, 2000 and 2001 have been
restated to conform to the presentation for the year ended March 31, 2002,

The Electronics segment designs, develops, manufactures and distributes audio-visual, informational and
communicative eguipment, instruments and devices throughout the world. The Game segment designs,
develops‘and sells PlayStation and PlayStation 2 game consoles and related software mainly in Japan, the
United States of America and Europe, manufactures semiconductors used in the game consoles in Japan, and
licenses to third party software developers. The Music segment is mainly engaged worldwide in the
deveiopment, production, manufacture, and distribution of recorded music, in all commercial formats and
musical genres. The Pictures segment develops, produces and manufactures image-based software,
including film, video, and television mainly in the United States of America, and markets, distributes and
broadcasts in the worldwide market. The Financial Services segment represents the insurance-related
underwriting business, primarily individual life insurance and non-life insurance businesses in the Japanese
market, leasing and credit financing businesses and bank business in Japan. The Other segment consists of
various operating activities, primarily including a business focused on Internet-related services business,
advertising agency business in Japan, and location-based entertainment businesses in Japan and the United
States of America. Sony's products and services are generally unique to a single operating segment.

The operating segments reported below are the segments of Sony for which separate financial information

is available and for which operating profit or loss amounts are evaluated regularly by executive managementin
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deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Business segments -

Sales and operating revenue:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Sales and operating revenue:
Electronics -
Customers ¥4,397,202 ¥4,999,428 ¥4,793,039 $36,038
Intersegment 273,800 473,966 517,407 3,890
Total 4,671,002 5,473,394 5,310,446 39,928
Game -
Customers 630,662 646,147 986,529 7,418
Intersegment 24,074 14,769 17,185 129
Total ' 654,736 660,916 1,003,714 7,547
Music -
Customers 665,047 571,003 588,191 4,422
Intersegment 41,837 41,110 54,649 411
Total 706,884 612,113 642,840 4,833
Pictures -
Customers 494,332 555,227 835,841 4,781
intersegment 394 0 0 0
Total 494,726 555,227 635,841 4,781
Financial Services -
Customers 412,988 447,147 483,313 3,634
intersegment 25,774 31,677 28,932 218
Total 438,762 478,824 512,245 3,852
Other -
Customers 86,430 95,872 91,345 686
Intersegment 55,132 80,526 55,042 414
Total 141,562 156,398 146,387 1,100
Elimination _(421,011) (622,048) (673,215) (5,062)
Consolidated total ¥6,686,661 ¥7,314,824° 47,578,258 $56,279

Electronics intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Game business. Music
intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Game and Pictures businesses. Other

intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Electronics business.
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Segment profit or loss:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Operating income (loss):
Electronics ¥98,573 ¥247,083 ¥(8,237) $(62)
Game 76,935 (51.118) 82,915 623
Music 28,293 20,502 20,175 152
Pictures 35,920 4,315 31,268 235
Financial Services 23,309 17,432 22,134 166
Other (9,648) (9,374) (8,584) (64)
Total 253,382 228,840 139,669 1,050
Elimination 10,520 13,503 16,207 122
Unallocated amounts:

Corporate expenses (40,698) (16,997) {21,245) (160)
Consolidated operating income 223,204 225,346 134,631 1,012
Other income 146,299 167,654 96,328 724
Other expenses (105,193) (127,132) (138,184) (1,038)
Consolidated income before

income taxes ¥264,310 ¥265,868 ¥92,775 $698
Operating income is sales and operating revenue less costs and operating expenses. Unallocated
corporate expenses include stock-based compensation expenses (Note 18).
Assets:
Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Total assets: _
Electronics ¥3,067,835 ¥3,524,209 ¥3,245,009 $24,399
Game 448,085 690,737 722,021 5,429
Music 742,678 747,360 739,283 5,558
Pictures 807,033 887,806 960,266 7,220
Financial Services 1,668,789 2,074,234 2,496,052 18,767
Other 151,079 207,947 177,903 1,338
Total 6,883,499 8,132,293 8,340,534 62,711
Elimination (229,500) (432,376) (260,638) (1,960}
Corporate assets 153,198 128,049 105,899 796
Consolidated total ¥6,807,197 ¥7,827,966 ¥8,185,795 $61,547

Unallocated corporate assets consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities

maintained for general corporate purposes.
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Other significant items:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Depreciation and amortization:
Electronics ¥212,097 ¥212,728 ¥215,128 $1,618
Game 13,414 37,497 49,655 373
Music - 32,807 34,648 34,835 262
Pictures 10,599 11,853 10,619 80
Financial Services, including deferred
insurance acquisition costs 30,316 44,995 37,227 280
Other 4,227 4,542 4,728 35
Total 303,460 346,263 352,192 2,648
Corporate 3,045 2,005 1,943 15
Consolidated total ¥306,505 ¥348,268 ¥354,135 $2,663
Capital expenditures for segment assets:
Electronics ¥227,079 ¥285,385 ¥222,991 $1,677
Game 118,960 108,168 47,822 360
Music 24,644 37,776 21,535 162
Pictures 11,947 11,020 11,501 86
Financial Services 43,332 9,341 16,023 120
QOther 7,691 11,829 3,578 27
Total 433,653 463,519 323,450 2,432
Corporate 2,234 1,690 3,284 25
Consolidated total ¥435,887 ¥465,209 ¥326,734 $2,457

The capital expenditures in the above table represent the additions to fixed assets of each segment.

The following table is a breakdown of Electronics sales and operating revenue to external customers by
product category. The Electronics business is managed as a single operating segment by Sony's
management. Effective for the year ended March 31, 2002, Sony has partly changed its product category
configuration. Accordingly, sales and operating revenue for the years ended March 31, 2000 and 2001 have

been restated to conform to the presentation for the year ended March 31, 2002.
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Dollars in

Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,

2000 2001 2002 2002

Audio ¥733,431 ¥756,393 ¥747.469 $5,620
Video 665,429 791,465 806,401 6,063
Televisions 636,213 703,698 747,877 5,623
Information and Communications 1,031,661 1,322,818 1,227,685 8,231
Semiconductors 164,196 237,668 182,276 1,371
Components 568,387 612,520 572,465 4,304
Other _ 597,885 574,866 508,866 3,826
Total ¥4,397,202 ¥4,999,428 ¥4,793,039 $36,038

Geographic information -

Sales and operating revenue which are attributed to countries based on location of customers for the years
ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 and long-lived asséts as of March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 are as

follows:

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Sales and operating revenue:

Japan ¥2,121,249 ¥2,400,777 ¥2 248,115 $16,903
U.S.A. 2,027,129 2,179,833 2,461,523 18,508
Europe 1,470,447 1,473,780 1,609,111 12,098
Other 1,067,836 1,260,434 1,259,509 9,470
Total ¥6,686,661 ¥7,314,824 ¥7,578,258 $56,979

Doliars in

Yen in millions millions
March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Long-lived assets:

Japan ¥1,321,357 ¥1,433,038 ¥1,462,709 $10,998
US.A. 614,294 766,148 812,309 6,107
Europe 162,019 188,174 156,560 1,477
Cther 131,785 160,249 174,070 1,309
Total ¥2 223,455 ¥2,547 609 ¥2,605,648 $19,591

There are not any individually material countries with respect to the sales and operating revenue and

long-lived assets included in Europe and Other areas.
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Transfers between reportable business or geographic segments are made at arms-length prices.
There are no sales and operating revenue with a single major external customer for the years ended March
31, 2000, 2001 and 2002.

The following information shows sales and operating revenue and operating income by geographic origin
for the years ended March 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002. In addition to the disclosure requirements under FAS No.
131, Sony discloses this supplemental information in accordance with disclosure requirements of the

Japanese Securities and Exchange Law, to which Sony, as a Japanese public company, is subject.

Dollars in
Yen in millions millions
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Sales and operating revenue:
Japan -
Customers ¥2,560,839 ¥2,753,063 ¥2,498,641 $18,787
Intersegment 1,837,048 2,322,037 2,312,718 17,389
Total 4,397,887 5,075,100 4,811,359 38,176
USA. -
Customers 2,082,505 2,315,985 2,637,861 19,833
intersegment 170,889 184,581 184,966 1,391
Total 2,253,394 2,500,566 2,822,827 21,224
Europe -
Customers 1,302,917 1,305,013 1,440,281 10,828
Intersegment 48,751 48,991 91,329 687
Total 1,351,668 1,354,004 1,531,610 11,516
Other -
Customers 740,400 940,763 1,001,475 7,530
Intersegment 718,321 852,648 853,324 6,416
Total 1,458,721 1,793,411 1,854,799 13,946
Elimination (2,775,008)  (3,408,257) (3,442,337) (25,883)
Consolidated total %6,686,661 ¥7,314,824 ¥7,578,258 $56,979
Operating income:
Japan ¥84,630 ¥155,674 ¥36,188 $272
U.S.A. 97,295 23,131 30,704 230
Europe 51,218 11,641 24,460 184
Other 73,249 71,059 76,061 572
Corporate and elimination (83,188) (36,159) {32,782) (248)
Consolidated total ¥223,204 ¥225,346 ¥134,631 $1,012
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Report of Independent Accountants

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Kasumigaseki 8ldg., 32nd Fioor
3-2-5, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 100-6088, Japan

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
Sony Corporation (Sony Kabushiki Kaisha)

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
income, cash flows and changes in stockholders’ equity present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Sony Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries at March 31, 2001 and 2002, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2002, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financiai statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America which require that
we plan and perform the audit tc obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

our audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above,

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of film
accounting in the year ended March 31, 2001, and its methods of accounting for derivative instruments and
hedging activities and for goodwill and other intangible assets in the year ended March 31, 2002.

April 25, 2002
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News & Information Tokyo 141-0001 Japan

Consolidated Financial Results for the First Quarter ended June 30, 2002

No: 02-033E
3:00 P.M. JST, July 25, 2002

Large Improvement in Consolidated Operating Income
Largest First Quarter Sales Ever Recorded

Tokyo, July 25, 2002 -- Sony Corporation announced today its consolidated results for the first quarter ended
June 30, 2002 (April 1, 2002 to June 30, 2002).

Highlights

e At a time of continued uncertainty in the global economic environment, partly attributable to a lower yen
compared with the same quarter of the previous year, Sony’s consolidated sales increased to ¥1,721.8
billion (§14 billion), the largest first quarter sales in our history. Operating income increased significantly
to ¥51.9 billion ($436 million).

e In the Electronics business, while sales were almost unchanged, operating income increased significantly
due to the contribution of strong-selling consumer AV products, the benefit of improvements in
profitability from business unit restructuring, and the transfer of the loss-making mobile phone business to
an affiliate accounted for under the equity method.

» In the Pictures business, the success of the motion picture slate, including the record-breaking
performance of Spider-Man and a worldwide increase in DVD software sales, yielded a significant
increase in both sales and operating income.

e The Music business recorded an operating loss primarily as a result of the continued contraction of the
global market, despite implementation of ongoing restructuring initiatives.

e A gain was recorded on the sale of Sony’s equity interest in the U.S.-based Telemundo Communications
Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries.

¢ Asaresult of the increasingly difficult operating environment including the yen’s appreciation, Sony
revised its sales forecast for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003, announced in April, from ¥8,000
billion ($67 billion) to ¥7,700 billion (865 billion) while maintaining its profit forecast.

(Billions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars, except per share amounts)
First quarter ended June 30

2001 2002 Change 2002*
Sales and operating revenue ¥1,633.5 ¥1,721.8 +5.4% $14,469
Operating income 3.0 51.9 +1,627.3 436
Income (loss) before income taxes (14.3) 116.6 - 980
Net income (loss) (30.1) §7.2 - 481
Net income (loss) per share for
common stock
— Basic (32.75) 62.23 - $0.52
— Diluted (32.75) 57.90 - 0.49




* U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥119=U.8.$1, the approximate Tokyo foreign exchange
market rate as of June 28, 2002.

Remarks by Nobuvuki idei, Chairman and CEQ of Sonv Corporation

The uncertain global economic environment showed no clear sign of recovery in Sony’s first quarter (the three
months ended June 30, 2002). However, Sony vastly exceeded our original performance forecast, achieving
the largest first quarter sales in our history and a significant increase in operating income compared with the
same quarter of the previous year. '

In addition to the headcount reductions and manufacturing facilities reorganization begun in 1999, Sony
accelerated its efforts to improve its financial structure in the previous fiscal year by establishing the design
and manufacturing platform-company EMCS, withdrawing and downsizing poor-performing businesses,
reducing fixed costs through restructuring and further reducing material costs. These actions spurred a
recovery in operating income, particularly in the Electronics business.

Network-capable products that are expected to grow in the future, such as *“Net MID” network personal audio
and the “CLIE” personal data assistant, also began to contribute to profitability.

The theatrical success of Spider-Man, which exceeded $675 million in worldwide box office as of the end of
June 2002, and which was the highest grossing film in the history of our Pictures business, made a large
contribution to profitability during the quarter.

Despite these successes, we anticipate that the operating environment in the current fiscal year will become
even more severe, putting pressure on profitability due to the appreciation of the yen and weak consumer
confidence. In response to this environment, we will continue to restructure and reduce investment while
striving to further improve profitability through the introduction of competitive products and services.

Consolidated Results for the First Quarter

Note I: During the first quarter ended June 30, 2002, the average value of the yen was ¥126.0 against the U.S. dollar and ¥115.1
against the euro, which was 3.4% lower against the U.S. dollar and 8.1% lower against the euro, compared with the average rate of the
first quarter of the previous fiscal year. Operating results on a local currency basis described in the following pages reflect sales and
operating revenue (“sales”) and operating income (loss) obtained by applying the yen’s average exchange rate in the first quarter of the
previous fiscal year to local currency-denominated monthly sales, cost of sales, and selling, general and administrative expenses in the
first quarter of the current fiscal year. Local currency basis results are not reflected in Sony's financial statements and are not
measures conforming with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the U.S. (*U.S. GAAP”). In addition, Sony does not believe
that these measures are a substitute for U.S. GAAP measures. However, Sony believes that local currency basis results provide
additional useful information to investors regarding operating performance.

Note II: Commencing with the first quarter ended June 30, 2002, Sony has partly realigned its business segment configuration and
Electronics segment product category configuration. In accordance with this realignment, results of the first quarter of the previous
fiscal year have been reclassified to conform to the presentation for the first quarter ended June 30, 2002. Sales of related businesses
in the Network Application and Contents Service Sector (“NACS™), established in April 2002 of this year to enhance network
businesses, are included in the “Other” segment. In addition to Sony Communications Network Corporation, which was originally
contained in the “Other” segment, NACS-reiated businesses include an information system related business, a subscriber-based
wireless access system (“WLL™) business and an IC card business formerly contained in the “Other” category of the Electronics
segment,

Unless otherwise specified, all amounts are on a U.S. GAAP basis.

Sales were ¥1,721.8 billion ($14 billion), an increase of 5.4% year on year (2% increase on a local currency

basis).

o The increase resulted from a lower yen compared with the same quarter of the previous year and a
significant increase in the sales of the Pictures segment.

Operating income was ¥51.9 billion ($436 million), an increase of ¥48.9 billion, or 1,627.3%, year on year
(980% increase on a local currency basis).




e Operating income increased ¥47.6 billion in the Electronics segment and ¥12.0 billion in the Pictures
segment. Operating performance improved ¥5.7 billion in the Game business. Operating income
deteriorated ¥14.6 billion in the Music segment, resulting in an operating loss.

» Although selling, general and administrative (SGA) expenses increased ¥14.3 billion because of the lower
yen and higher marketing expenses in the Pictures business, the absence of expenses for mobile phone
quality-related issues recorded in the same quarter of the previous year caused a 0.4 percentage point
improvement in the ratio of SGA to sales.

Income before income taxes of ¥116.6 billion ($980 million) was recorded compared with a loss before

income taxes of ¥14.3 billion in the first quarter of the previous year, an improvement of ¥131.0 billion year

on year.

¢ Inaddition to the increase in operating income, other income increased ¥68.0 billion and other expenses
decreased ¥14.1 billion.

—> Other income increased primarily because Sony recorded a ¥66.5 billion gain* on the sale of its
equity in Telemundo Communications Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries (“Telemundo”), a U.S. based
Spanish language television network and station group that was accounted for by the equity method.
(*The dollar amount of the gain recorded on the sale of Telemundo at Sony’s U.S.-based subsidiary was $511
million.)

— Interest expense decreased ¥5.3 billion as a result of lower average balances of short-term borrowings
and refinancing of certain long-term debt at lower interest rates.

— Loss on devaluation of securities investments increased ¥2.7 billion to ¥11.5 billion (397 million).

— A ¥5.7 billion ($48 million) foreign exchange gain was recorded, compared with a loss of ¥4.6 billion
in the same quarter of the previous year.

Net income of ¥57.2 billion (8481 million) was recorded, compared with a net loss of ¥30.1 billion in the first
quarter of the previous year, an increase of ¥87.3 billion year on year.
¢ Income taxes increased ¥33.4 billion and equity in net losses of affiliated companies increased ¥3.8 billion.
Moreover, in the same quarter of the previous year, ¥6.0 billion in profit was recorded for a cumulative
effect of accounting changes.
— Income taxes increased due to higher income before income taxes. The effective income tax rate was
46.0%.
— Equity in net losses of affiliated companies increased because Sony recorded a ¥4.8 billion (340
million) loss for its portion of the loss generated by Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications, AB, a
mobile handset joint venture established in October 2001.

Operating Performance Highlights by Business Segment

Note III: “Sales and operating revenue” in each business segment represents sales and operating revenue recorded before intersegment
transactions are eliminated. “Operating income” in each business segment represents operating income recorded before intersegment
transactions and unallocated corporate expenses are eliminated.

Note IV: Sales of mobile handsets are no longer recorded in the “Information and Communications” product category of the
Electronics segment as of the second half of the prior fiscal year. From the second half of the prior fiscal year, sales of mobile
handsets manufactured for Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications, AB, established in October 2001, are recorded in the “Other”
product category of the Electronics segment.

Electronics
(Billions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
First quarter ended June 30
2001 2002 Change 2002
Sales and operating revenue ¥1,220.0 ¥1,218.9 -0.1% $10,243
Operating income 1.5 49.1 3,221.6 413

Unless otherwise specified, all amounts are on a U.S. GAAP basis.




Sales were ¥1,218.9 billion ($10 billion), almost unchanged year on year (3% decrease on a local currency
basis).
©  On a product category basis, sales increased in “Televisions” by 27.7%, in “Components” by 5.9%, in
“Video” by 5.7%, and in “Information and Communications” (excluding the results of the mobile phone
business in the prior year) by 4.0%. ‘
© Sales decreased in “Semiconductors” by 7.5% and in “Audio” by 4.9%.
— On a local currency basis:
~ Products with significant increases in sales were WEGA televisions (including projection TVs),
VAIO PCs (especially desktops), digital still cameras (“Cyber Shot” and others) and personal
digital assistants (“CLIE”).
~ Products with significant decreases in sales were computer displays, car audio and broadcast- and
professional-use products.
~ On a geographic basis, sales in Japan decreased (especially sales of notebook PCs and video
cameras), while sales in all other regions increased (especially sales of CRT-based televisions).

Operating income was ¥49.1 billion (3413 million), an increase of ¥47.6 billion, or 3,221.6%, year on year
(2,007% increase on a local currency basis).
e Reasons for the significant increase in operating income include:

— The fact that the mobile phone business that recorded losses in the same quarter of the previous year
became an equity affiliate as a result of the establishment of the joint venture with Ericsson.

— An improvement in the profitability of consumer AV products including digital still cameras,
televisions and video cameras.

—  Further cost reductions and increased productivity from the activities of the manufacturing platform,
EMCS.

— An improvement in profitability from the rationalization and downsizing of loss-making businesses
(such as in the audio business and in the component business, including CRTs) and a reduction in
fixed costs.

— A lower yen compared with the same quarter of the previous year.

o Ona product category basis, “Video,” in which digital still cameras and video cameras were particularly
* well received, “Components,” which enjoyed a strong contribution from recording media and optical pick-
ups, and “Audio,” in which personal audio devices sold well, increased in profitability. “Televisions,” in
which consumer televisions sold well, exhibited an improvement in profitability and turned to black.

Regarding the performance of Aiwa Co., Ltd., sales continued to decrease and losses increased. Sony has
decided to take Aiwa private effective October 1, 2002.

Inventory as of June 30, 2002 was ¥576.2 billion ($4,842 million), a ¥304.2 billion, or 34.7%, decrease
compared with the level as of June 30, 2001, and a ¥64.2 billion, or 12.5%, increase compared with the level
as of March 31, 2002.

Game
(Billions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
First quarter ended June 30
2001 2002 Change 2002
Sales and operating revenue ¥154.9 ¥153.2 -1.1% $1,287
Operating income (loss) 3.1 2.6 - 21

Unless otherwise specified, all amounts are on a U.S. GAAP basis.

Sales were ¥153.2 billion (31,287 million), a decrease of 1.1% compared with the first quarter of the previous
year (5% decrease on a local currency basis).




o Software sales were strong, especially in Europe and the U.S. Hardware sales declined as unit sales in
Japan fell short of the same quarter of the previous year, while unit sales in Europe and the U.S. increased,
and as the price of PlayStation 2 (“PS 2”) and PS one in all regions was reduced below that of the same
quarter of the prior year.

— On a geographic and local currency basis, sales decreased in Japan and in the U.S. but increased in
Europe.
¢  Worldwide hardware production shipments:
—  PS 2: 4.59 million units (an increase of 0.25 million units)
— PS one: 0.67 million units (a decrease of 2.54 million units)
e Worldwide software production shipments:
— PS 2: 27.00 million units (an increase of 15.50 million units)
— PlayStation: 13.00 million units (a decrease of 5.00 million units)

In terms of profitability, operating income of ¥2.6 billion ($21 million) was recorded compared with an

operating loss of ¥3.1 billion in the first quarter of the previous fiscal year, an improvement of ¥5.7 billion

year on year.

¢ Despite the impact of the hardware price reductions, an increase in profitability from PS 2 hardware cost
reductions and the expansion of software sales caused an improvement in profitability of the segment as a
whole.

Inventory as of June 30, 2002 was ¥149.7 billion (81,258 million), a ¥39.2 billion, or 20.8%, decrease
compared with the level as of June 30, 2001, and a ¥30.7 billion, or 25.8%, increase compared with the level
as of March 31, 2002.

Music
(Billions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
First quarter ended June 30
2001 2002 Change 2002
Sales and operating revenue ¥1453 ¥137.2 -5.6% $1,153
Operating income (loss) 4.4 (10.3) - (86)

The amounts presented above are the sum of the yen-translated results of Sony Music Entertainment Inc. (“SMEI"), a
U.S. based operation which aggregates the results of its worldwide subsidiaries on a U.S. dollar basis, and the results of
Sony Music Entertainment (Japan) Inc. (“SMEJ”), a Japan based operation which aggregates results in yen.
Management analyzes the results of SMEI in U.S. dollars, so discussion of certain portions of its results are specified as
being on “a U.S. dollar basis.”

Sales were ¥137.2 billion ($1,153 million), a decrease of 5.6% year on year (8% decrease on a local currency
basis). 73% of the Music segment’s sales were generated by SMEI. 27% of sales were generated by SMEJ.
e SMETI’s sales (on a U.S. dollar basis) increased 4%.

— Sales increased because an increase in demand for DVD software caused manufacturing sales to the
Pictures and Game segments to rise.

— Partially offsetting the increase in sales was a decrease in album sales due to the continued
contraction of the global music industry brought on by digital piracy and other factors.

— Best selling titles included Korn’s Unfouchables, Celine Dion’s 4 New Day Has Come, Shakira’s
Laundry Service and the Spider-Man soundtrack.

e SMEJ’s sales decreased 29%.

—> Sales decreased because album sales declined due to the continued contraction of the music industry
and because, compared with the previous year, album releases by major artists are concentrated in
future quarters.

—~> Best selling titles included the 2002 FIFA World Cup Official Album, Chitose Hajime’s Wadatsumi
no ki, and Chemistry’s Kimi wo sagashiteta.




In terms of profitability, an operating loss of ¥10.3 billion ($86 million) was recorded compared with
operating income of ¥4.4 billion in the first quarter of the previous year, a deterioration of ¥14.6 billion year
on year.

e SMETI’s operating loss (on a U.S. dollar basis) increased significantly.

— This was a result of a decline in album sales, costs incurred for the closure and consolidation of
certain international distribution facilities and worldwide headcount reductions, and increased talent-
related expenses.

— Partially offsetting the increased loss were the benefit of aggressive worldwide restructuring and cost
reduction initiatives and increased profit from the rise in manufacturing sales mentioned above.

e SMEJ recorded an operating loss compared with operating income in the same quarter of the previous
year.

— Profitability deteriorated due to the significant drop in sales and the fact that a gain on the sale of a
studio facility was recorded in the same quarter of the previous year.

In June 2002, SMEI sold a majority of its 50% equity interest in The Columbia House Company (“CHC”).
Cash of ¥17.8 billion ($150 million) and ¥8.0 billion ($67 million) of notes were received upon the closing. A
gain of ¥1.3 billion ($11 million) was recorded on this sale in “gain on sales of securities investments, net” (in
other income). SMEI now holds a 7.5% interest in CHC.

In early July, SMETI’s joint venture publishing company, Sony/ATV Music Publishing LLC announced its
agreement to purchase from Gaylord Entertainment Company the music publishing catalogue and real estate
of Acuff-Rose, a music publishing business, for $157 million in cash. The closing of this transaction is
expected in the second quarter of the current fiscal year subject to government approvals.

Pictures
(Billions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
First quarter ended June 30
2001 2002 Change 2002
Sales and operating revenue ¥136.2 ¥173.6 ¢ +27.5% $1,459
Operating income (loss) 2.7) 93 - 78

The results presented above are a yen-translation of the results of Sony Pictures Entertainment (“SPE”), a U.S. based
operation which aggregates the results of its worldwide subsidiaries on a U.S. dollar basis. Management analyzes the
results of SPE in U.S. dollars, so discussion of certain portions of its results are specified as being on “a U.S. dollar
basis.”

Sales were ¥173.6 billion ($1,459 million), an increase of 27.5% year on year (23% increase on a U.S dollar
basis).
e The reasons for the increase in sales (on a U.S. dollar basis) were:
—> The success of Spider-Man’s theatrical release.
~ With a U.S. box office during the quarter of almost $400 million, Spider-Man became the fifth
highest grossing film in U.S. history and the third film to reach such a threshold in its initial
release.
~  Worldwide box office for Spider-Man exceeded $675 million by the end of June 2002, making it
the highest grossing film in SPE’s history.
— The strong theatrical performance of Panic Room.
— The strength of DVD and VHS software sales including Black Hawk Down, Ali, The Mothman
Prophecies and Not Another Teen Movie.
e The increase in sales was partially offset (on a U.S. dollar basis) by:
— License revenue from a Wheel of Fortune contract extension recognized in the previous year with no
comparable amount recognized in the current year.
— Lower network television revenues as a result of consolidating the U.S. television business.




In terms of profitability, operating income of ¥9.3 billion ($78 million) was recorded compared with an
operating loss of ¥2.7 billion in the first quarter of the previous year, an improvement of ¥12.0 billion year on
year.
e The reason for the improvement in profitability (on a U.S. dollar basis) was:
— The strength of the theatrical sales and DVD/VHS software sales discussed above.
e Partially offsetting the improvement in profitability (on a U.S. dollar basis) were:
— Higher marketing expenses for unreleased films including Men in Black II and Stuart Little 2, which
were released in July 2002, compared to the same quarter of the previous year.
— A provision with respect to income recorded from a financially impaired licensee of feature film and
television product.
— The absence of the Wheel of Fortune license revenue recognized in the previous year.

In April 2002, SPE sold its entire equity interest in Telemundo. Cash proceeds of ¥88.4 billion* were
received upon the closing and a gain of ¥66.5 billion* was recorded on this sale in “gain on sales of securities
investments, net” (in other income).

(*The dollar amount of the cash proceeds and gain recorded on the sale of Telemundo were $679 million and $511
million, respectively.)

Financial Services
(Billions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
First quarter ended June 30
2001 2002 Change 2002
Financial service revenue ¥126.6 ¥129.2 +2.1% $1,085
Operating income 9.6 10.9 +12.9 91

Unless otherwise specified, all amounts are on a U.S. GAAP basis.

Financial service revenue was ¥129.2 billion ($1,085 million), an increase of 2.1% year on year.

e Revenue at Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (“Sony Life”) remained unchanged as an increase in insurance
revenue caused by an increase in insurance-in-force was offset by valuation losses from investment under
separate account for variable life insurance and variable annuity products (reflecting the weak Japanese
stock market). Valuation gains and losses from investment under separate account accrue directly to the
account of policyholders and, therefore, do not affect operating income.

* Revenue at Sony Assurance Inc. increased significantly due to an increase in insurance revenue brought
about by an expansion of newly acquired insurance-in-force.

e Revenue at Sony Finance International, Inc. (“Sony Finance”) remained unchanged.

Operating income was ¥10.9 billion ($91 million), an increase of ¥1.2 billion, or 12.9%, year on year.

* Operating income at Sony Life increased due to the increase in insurance revenue.

e Losses at Sony Assurance Inc. decreased due to the increase in insurance revenue.

¢ Income decreased slightly at Sony Finance as a result of an increase in operating expenses and a decrease
in leasing and other revenue.

* Sony Bank, which began operations in June 2001, recorded a loss.

Other
(Billions of yen, millions of U.S. doliars)
First quarter ended June 30
2001 2002 Change 2002
Sales and operating revenue ¥46.2 ¥55.0 +19.1% $462
Operating income (loss) (4.3) (6.8) - (1))




Unless otherwise specified, all amounts are on a U.S. GAAP basis.

Sales were ¥55.0 billion (3462 million), an increase of 19.1% year on year.

o  As aresult of the advertising agency business subsidiary in Japan undertaking the media buying for all
Sony Group companies in Japan, sales at the subsidiary increased significantly.

o Sales of NACS related businesses, including Sony Communication Network Corporation (“SCN”),
increased (see Note II on page 2).

In terms of profitability, an operating loss of ¥6.8 billion (857 million) was recorded compared with an

operating loss of ¥4.3 billion in the first quarter of the previous year, a deterioration of ¥2.5 billion year on

year.

o Loss increased at a location-based entertainment business in the U.S. due to an impairment loss for certain
long-lived assets.

o Loss increased at the advertising agency business subsidiary in Japan primarily because of early retirement

o ixfszncsgrsl-tinued to be recorded at NACS related businesses in the aggregate, but SCN recorded operating
income.
Cash Flow
(Billions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
Three months ended June 30
2001 2002 Difference 2002

Cash flow

- From operating activities (¥189.2) %22.1 ¥+211.3 $186

- From investing activities (146.6) (83.3) +63.3 (700)

- From financing activities 2703 (39.1) -309.3 (328)
Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30 542.5 561.0 +184 4,714

Cash provided by operating activities increased ¥211.3 billion to ¥22.1 billion ($186 million).

o  While uses of cash including an increase in inventories, primarily in the Electronics business, occurred
during the quarter, the recording of positive net income, depreciation and amortization and an increase in
notes and accounts payable caused cash generated to exceed expenditures.

o  An improvement in the profitability of the Electronics and Pictures businesses, a decrease in the size of
the increase in inventories and the increase in notes and accounts payable contributed to the significant
increase in cash provided by operating activities compared with the same quarter of the previous year.

Cash used in investing activities decreased ¥63.3 billion to ¥83.3 billion ($700 million).

o In the businesses other than Financial Services, Sony prioritized investments, primarily in the Electronics
business, and realized cash proceeds of ¥110.5 billion ($928 million) from the sales of securities
investments and collections of advances, including ¥88.4 billion* from the sale of equity in Telemundo
and ¥17.8 billion ($150 million) from the sale of equity in CHC. (*The dollar amount of the cash proceeds
recorded on the sale of Telemundo was $679 million.)

o In the Financial Services business, reflecting an increase in assets under management in the life insurance
and banking businesses, investments and advances were ¥219.2 billion (31,842 million), exceeding the
¥103.5 billion ($870 million) in sales and maturities of securities investments and collections of advances
also recorded.

Cash used in financing activities was ¥39.1 billion (3328 million). ¥270.3 billion of cash was provided by

financing activities in the same quarter of the previous year.

o Although cash was provided by an increase in deposits from customers in the banking business, cash was
used during the quarter to pay down short-term borrowings.




Cutlook for the Fiscal Year ending March 31, 2003

Regarding the forecast for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003, we believe that the increasingly difficult
operating environment (evidenced by the appreciation of the yen and lack of consumer confidence) will
continue. Due to this belief, we have revised our April forecast for sales from ¥8,000 billion to ¥7,700 billion.

However, in regard to profit, there are several positive and negative factors that essentially offset each
other, thereby resulting in no change in our forecast for operating income, income before income taxes and net
income. On an overall basis, there will be a negative impact from the appreciation of the yen in all segments
excluding Financial Services and Other. This will be offset to some extent by the fact that the first quarter
performance was stronger than our April projections. The following other factors, when combined, are
expected to account for the remaining offset:

e In the Electronics business:

— Further improvement in profitability due to an increase in added value from an enhancement in the
attractiveness of products and greater material cost reductions, and due to the continued promotion of
business unit restructuring.

» In the Music business:

—  Greater pressure on profitability caused by the continued contraction of the global market for music.

¢ In the Pictures business; ‘

— An increase in profitability as a result of recent successful theatrical releases and projected subsequent
sales of DVD software in the second half of the fiscal year.

Change from previous year

Sales and operating revenue ¥7,700 billion +2%
Operating income 280 billion + 108
Income before income taxes 310 billion +234
Net income 150 billion + 880

Assumed exchange rates from the second quarter: approximately ¥115 to the dollar and ¥115 to the euro.
(Exchange rates assumed in April: approximately ¥130 to the dollar and ¥115 to the euro.)

No change was made in capital expenditures and depreciation and amortization.

Capital expenditures (additions to fixed assets) ¥280 billion - 14%
Depreciation and amortization* 350 billion -1
(Depreciation expenses for tangible assets) (260 biltion) (-13)

* Including amortization of intangible assets and amortization of deferred insurance acquisition costs




Cautionary Statement
Statements made in this release with respect to Sony’s current plans, estimates, strategies and beliefs and other

statements that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements about the future performance of Sony. Forward-
looking statements include but are not limited to those using words such as “believe,” “expect,” “plans,” “strategy,”
“prospects,” “forecast,” “estimate,” “project,” “anticipate,” “may” or “might” and words of similar meaning in
connection with a discussion of future operations or financial performance. From time to time, oral or written forward-
looking statements may also be included in other materials released to the public. These statements are based on
management’s assumptions and beliefs in light of the information currently available to it. Sony cautions you that a
number of important risks and uncertainties could cause actual results to differ materially from those discussed in the
forward-looking statements, and therefore you should not place undue reliance on them. You also should not rely on any
obligation of Sony to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise. Sony disclaims any such obligation. Risks and uncertainties that might affect Sony include, but are
not limited to (i) the global economic environment in which Sony operates, as well as the economic conditions in Sony’s
markets, particularly levels of consumer spending; (ii) exchange rates, particularly between the yen and the U.S. dollar,
euro, and other currencies in which Sony makes significant sales or in which Sony’s assets and liabilities are
denominated; (iii) Sony’s ability to continue to design and develop and win acceptance of its products and services,
which are offered in highly competitive markets characterized by continual new product introductions, rapid
development in technology (particularly in the Electronics business), and subjective and changing consumer preferences
(particularly in the Game, Music, and Pictures businesses); (iv) Sony’s ability to implement successfully the restructuring
initiatives in its Electronics, Music and Pictures businesses and its network strategy for its Electronics, Music and
Pictures businesses; (v) Sony’s ability to compete and develop and implement successful sales and distribution strategies
in light of Internet and other technological developments in its Music and Pictures businesses; (vi) Sony’s continued
ability to devote sufficient resources to research and development and, with respect to capital expenditures, to prioritize
investments (particularly in the Electronics business); (vii) the success of Sony’s joint ventures and alliances; and (viii)
the outcome of contingencies. Risks and uncertainties also include the impact of any future events with material
unforeseen impacts.

Investor Relations Contacts:

Tokyo New York London
Takeshi Sudo Yas Hasegawa/Chris Hohman Hanako Muto/Vanessa Jubenot
+81-(0)3-5448-2180 +1-212-833-6820/5011 +44-(0)20-7426-8760/8606
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Business Segment Information

(Millions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
Three months ended June 30

Sales and operating revenue 2001 2002 Change 2002

Electronics

Customers ¥ 1,068,287 ¥ 1,126,720 +5.5% $ 9,468

Intersegment 151,745 92,158 778

Total 1,220,032 1,218,878 -0.1 10,243
Game

Customers 150,890 149,535 -0.9 1,257

Intersegment 4,051 3,644 30

Total 154,941 153,179 -1l 1,287
Music

Customers 133,590 121,830 -3.8 1,024

Intersegment 11,718 15,338 129

Total 145,308 137,168 -5.6 1,153
Pictures

Customers 136,168 173,629 +27.5 1,459

“Intersegment 0 0 0

Total 136,168 173,629 +27.5 1,459
Financial Services

Customers 119,600 122,350 +2.3 1,028

Intersegment 6,974 6,819 57

Total 126,574 129,169 +2.1 1,085
Other

Customers 24,961 27,742 +11.1 233

Intersegment 21,201 27,255 229

Total 46,162 54,997 +19.1 462
‘Elimination (195,689) (145,214) - (1,220)
Consolidated total ¥ 1,633,496 ¥ 1,721,806 +54% $ 14,469

Electronics intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Game business.
Music intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with Game and Pictures businesses.
Other intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Electronics business.

Operating income (loss) 2001 2002 Change 2002
Electronics ¥ 1,479 ¥ 49,126 +3,221.6% $ 413
Game (3,127) 2,573 — 21
Music 4,391 (10,252) — (86)
Pictures (2,710) 9,266 — 78
Financial Services 9,622 10,866 +12.9 91
Other (4,347) (6,822) - 57
Total 5,308 54,757 +931.6 460
Corporate and elimination (2,305) (2,887) - (24)
Consolidated total ¥ 3,003 ¥ 51,870 +1,627.3% $ 436

Commencing with the first quarter ended June 30, 2002, Sony has partly realigned its business segment configuration.
Results in the first quarter of the previous year have been reclassified to conform to the presentation for the current
quarter. For detailed information on these changes, refer to Note II of “Consolidated Results for the First Quarter” on
page 2.

F-1




Electrenics Sales and Operating Revenue to Customers by Product Category

(Millions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
Three momnths ended June 30

Sales and operating revenue 2001 2002 Change 2002

Audio ¥ 169,842 ¥ 161,480 49% §$ 1,357
Video 199,956 211,364 +5.7 1,776
Televisions 152,469 194,698 +27.7 1,636
Information and Communications 263,993 251,589 -4.7 2,114
Semiconductors 52,254 48,354 -7.5 406
Components 121,782 128,999 +5.9 1,084
Other 107,991 130,236 +20.6 1,095
Total ¥ 1,068,287 ¥ 1,126,720 +55% § 9,468

The above table is a breakdown of Electronics sales and operating revenue to customers in the Business Segment
Information on page F-1. The Electronics business is managed as a single operating segment by Sony’s
management. However, Sony believes that the information in this table is useful to investors in understanding the
sales contributions of the products in this business segment. In addition, commencing with the first quarter ended
June 30, 2002, Sony has partly realigned its product category configuration in the Electronics business.
In accordance with this change, results in the first quarter of the previous year have been reclassified to conform to
the presentations for the current quarter. For detailed information on these changes, refer to Note I of
“Consolidated Results for the First Quarter” on page 2. Sales of mobile phones are no longer recorded in the
“Information and Communications” category as of the third quarter ended December 31, 2001. From the third
quarter of the previous year, sales of mobile phones manufactured for Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications, AB
are recorded in the “Other” product category.

Geographic Segment Information

(Millions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
- Three months ended June 30
Sales and operating revenue 2001 2002 Change 2002

Japan ¥ 532,757 ¥ 503,134 -56% 8 4,228
United States 502,674 558,214 +11.0 4,691
Europe 310,577 345,727 +11.3 2,905
Other Areas 287,488 314,731 +9.5 2,645
Total ¥ 1,633,496 ¥ 1,721,806 +54% § 14,469

Classification of Geographic Segment Information shows sales and operating revenue recognized by location of
customers.
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Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited)

(Millions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars, except per share amounts)
Three months ended June 30

Sales and operating revenue:
Net sales
Financial service revenue
Other operating revenue

Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales
Selling, general and administrative
Financial service expenses

Operating income

Other income:
Interest and dividends
Royalty income
Foreign exchange gain, net
Gain on sales of securities investments, net
Other

Other expenses:
Interest
Loss on devaluation of securities investments
Foreign exchange loss, net
Other

Income (loss) before income taxes
Income taxes

Income (loss) before minority interest,
equity in net losses of affiliated companies
and cumulative effect of accounting changes

Minority interest in income (loss) of
consolidated subsidiaries

Equity in net losses of affiliated companies

Income (loss) before cumulative effect of
accounting changes

Cumulative effect of accounting changes
(2001:Net of income taxes of ¥2,975 million)

Net income (loss)

Per share data
Common stock

Income (loss) before cumulative effect of
accounting changes
— Basic
— Diluted

Net income {loss)
— Basic
— Diluted

Subsidiary tracking stock
Net income (loss)
— Basic

2001 2002 Change 2002
%

¥ 1506392 ¥ 1,589,158 $ 13,354
119,600 122,356 1,028
7,504 10,298 I 2
1,633,496 1,721,806 +5.4 14,469
1,112,656 1,136,249 9,548
407,859 422,203 3,548
109,978 111,484 937
1,630,493 1,669,936 13,033
3,003 51,870  +1,627.3 436
4,101 3,938 33
5,176 5,289 44

— 5,678 48

- 68,366 575

12,993 6,987 58
22,270 90,258 758
12,082 6,830 57
8,803 11,524 97
4,623 — _
14,092 7,131 60
39,600 25,485 14
(14,327) 116,643 —_ 980
20,267 53,633 451
(34,594) 63,010 529
(3,214) (2,607) 23)
4,676 8,436 7
(36,056) 57,181 - 481
5,978 - -

¥ (30078 ¥ __ 57,181 — 73 481
¥ (3926) ¥ 62.23 — 3 0.52
(39.26) 57.90 — 0.49

¥ (3275 ¥ 62.23 — s 0.52
(32.75) 57.90 — 0.49

¥ (0.26) ¥ 7.30 — s 0.06
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Consclidated Balance Sheets (Unzudited)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Time deposits
Marketable securities
Notes and accounts receivable, trade
Allowance for doubtful accounts and sales returns
Inventories
Deferred income taxes
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

Film costs

Investments and advances
Affiliated companies
Securities investments and other

Property, plant and equipment
Land
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress
Less — Accumulated depreciation

Other assets:
Intangibles, net
Goodwill, net
Deferred insurance acquisition costs
Other

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowings

Current portion of long-term debt

Notes and accounts payable, trade

Accounts payable, other and accrued expenses

Accrued income and other taxes

Deposits from customers in the banking business

Other

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt
Accrued pension and severance costs
Deferred income taxes
Future insurance policy benefits and other
Other

Minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries

Stockholders’ equity:
Capital stock
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Treasury stock, at cost

(Millions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)

June 30 March 31 Jumne 30 June 30
2001 2002 2002 2002

¥ 542,528 ¥ 683,800 ¥ 560,977 $ 4,714
4,290 5,176 6,997 59
125,045 162,147 169,060 1,421
1,275,148 1,363,652 1,269,328 10,667
(107,640) (120,826) (106,419) (894)
1,115,398 673,437 769,100 6,463
145,305 134,299 135,657 1,140
428,095 435,527 472,353 3,967
3,528,169 3,337,212 3,276,953 27,537
318,094 313,054 292,944 2,462
108,517 131,068 92,682 779
1,345,752 1,566,739 1,646,357 13,835
1,454,269 1,697,807 1,739,039 14,614
185,449 195,292 192,294 1,616
841,549 891,436 866,642 7,283
2,141,340 2,216,347 2,129,989 17,899
136,105 66,825 55,034 462
(1,869,398) (1,958,234) (1,895,679) (15,930)
1,435,045 1,411,666 1,348,280 11,330
218,961 245,639 241,145 2,026
305,886 317,240 296,446 2,491
279,276 308,204 314,775 2,645
437,949 554,973 548,373 4,609
1,242,072 1,426,056 1,400,739 11,771
¥ 7977649 ¥ 8,185,795 ¥ 8,057,955 $ 67,714
¥ 475,796 ¥ 113277 ¥ 49,318 $ 414
143,966 240,786 217,068 1,824
920,070 767,625 813,935 6,840
708,766 869,533 770,370 6,474
75,278 105,470 74,106 623
3,673 106,472 144,861 1,217
426,748 355,333 367,242 3,086
2,754,297 2,558,496 2,436,900 20,478
822,009 838,617 830,097 6,976
223,643 299,089 303,986 2,555
176,686 159,573 171,109 1,438
1,438,189 1,680,418 1,738,362 14,608
251,588 255,824 242,692 2,038
2,912,115 3,233,521 3,286,246 27,615
24,594 23,368 22,437 189
475,974 476,106 476,131 4,001
968,091 968,223 968,261 8,137
1,186,968 1,209,262 1,266,441 10,642
(336,960) (275,593) (390,835) (3,284)
(7,430) (7,588) (7,626) (64)
2,286,643 2,370,410 2,312,372 19,432
¥ 7977649 ¥ 8,185,795 ¥ 8,057,955 $ 67,714
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

(Millions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
Three months ended June 30
2001 2002 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) ¥ (30,078 ¥ 57,181 A 481
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation and amortization, including amortization of

deferred insurance acquisition costs 80,045 83,318 700
Amortization of film costs 54,655 62,740 527
Accrual for pension and severance costs, less payments 2,963 7,408 62
Gain or loss on sale, disposal or impairment of long-lived assets, net (859) 5,383 45
Gain on sales of securities investments, net - (68,366) (575)
Deferred income taxes (4,108) 20,881 175
Equity in net losses of affiliated companies, net of dividends 4,676 8,537 72
Cumulative effect of accounting changes (5,978) - -
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease in notes and accounts receivable - trade 125,880 5,410 45

Increase in inventories (172,787) (120,380) (1,012)

Increase in film costs (73,014) (75,602) (635)

Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable - trade (6,234) 60,400 508

Decrease in accrued income and other taxes (71,372) (33,592) (282)

Increase in future insurance policy benefits and other 72,176 57,944 487

Increase in deferred insurance acquisition costs (17,708) {16,353) 137

Changes in other current assets and liabilities, net (115,692) (68,003) (571)
Other (31,753) 35,195 296

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (189,188) 22,101 186
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for purchases of fixed assets (80,319) (67,776) (570)
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets 14,989 2,201 18
Payments for investments and advances by financial service business (113,400) (219,192) (1,842)
Payments for investments and advances (other than financial service
business) (22,396) (10,390) 87)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of securities investments
and collections of advances by financial service business 40,719 103,520 870
Proceeds from sales of securities investments
and collections of advances (other than financial service business) 8,059 110,481 928
Payments for purchases of marketable securities (416) an 0)
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities 4,425 202 2
(Increase) decrease in time deposits 1,723 2,316) 19)
Net cash used in investing activities (146,616) (83,287) (700)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 1,119 6,751 57
Payments of long-term debt (26,963) 9,574) (80)
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 286,255 (§7,216) (481)
Increase in deposits from customers in the banking business 3,673 38,389 323
Proceeds from issuance of subsidiary tracking stock 9,529 ot -
Dividends paid (11,514) (11,521) (L3}
Other 8,152 (5,883) (50)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 270,251 (39,054) (328)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 836 (22,583) (1%0)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (64,717) (122,823) (1,032)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the first quarter 607,245 683,800 5,746
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the first quarter ¥ 542,528 ¥ 560,977 3 4,714
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(Notes)

1. U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥119 = U.S.$1, the
approximate Tokyo foreign exchange market rate as of June 28, 2002.

2. As of June 30, 2002, Sony had 1,063 consolidated subsidiaries. It has applied the equity accounting
method in respect to its 83 affiliated companies.

3. Sony calculates and presents per share data separately for Sony’s Common stock and for the subsidiary
tracking stock which is linked to the economic value of Sony Communication Network Corporation, based
on Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“FAS” ) No.128, “Earnings per Share”. The holders of
the tracking stock have the right to participate in earnings, together with common stock holders.
Accordingly, Sony calculates per share data by the “two-class” method based on FAS No.128. Under this
method, basic net income per share for each class of stock is calculated based on the earnings allocated to
each class of stock for the applicable period, divided by the weighted-average number of outstanding shares
in each class during the applicable period. The eamings allocated to the subsidiary tracking stock are
determined based on the subsidiary tracking stock holders’ economic interest in the targeted subsidiary’s
earnings available for dividends. The earnings allocated to Common stock are calculated by subtracting the
earnings allocated to the subsidiary tracking stock from Sony’s net income for the period. -

Weighted-average shares used for computation of earnings per share of Common stock are as follows. The
dilutive effect mainly resulted from convertible bonds. In accordance with FAS No.128, the computation
of diluted net income per share for the three months ended June 30, 2001 uses the same weighted-average
shares used for the computation of diluted income before cumulative effect of accounting changes per
share, and reflects the effect of the assumed conversion of convertible bonds in diluted net income.

Weighted-average shares (Thousands of shares)
Three months ended June 30
2001 2002

Income (loss) before cumulative effect
of accounting changes and net income

(loss)
— Basic 918,415 918,517
— Diluted 918,415 997,579

Weighted-average shares used for computation of eamnings per share of the subsidiary tracking stock for the
three months ended June 30, 2001 and 2002 are 3,072 thousand shares. There were no potentially dilutive
securities for the subsidiary tracking stock outstanding at June 30, 2001 and 2002.

4. Sony’s comprehensive income is comprised of net income and other comprehensive income. Other
comprehensive income includes changes in unrealized gains or losses on securities, unrealized gains or
losses on derivative instruments, minimum pension liability adjustment and foreign currency translation
adjustments. Net income, other comprehensive income and comprehensive income for the three months
ended June 30, 2001 and 2002 were as follows;

(Millions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
Three months ended June 30

2001 2002 2002

Net income (loss) ¥ (30,078) ¥ 57,181 $ 481
Other comprehensive income (loss) (8,393) (115,242) (969)

Unrealized gains (losses) on (8,066) 5.994 50

securities ’ ’

Unrealized gains on

derivative instruments 1,450 289 2

Foreign currency translation

adjustments 1,777 (121,525) (1,021)
Comprehensive income (loss) ¥ (38471 ¥ (58,061) $ (488)

F-6




5. On April 1, 2001, Sony adopted FAS No.133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities” as amended by FAS No.138 “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain
Hedging Activities - an Amendment of FASB statement No.133”. As a result of the adoption of the new
standard, Sony recorded a one-time non-cash after-tax unrealized gain of ¥1,089 million in accumulated
other comprehensive income in the consolidated balance sheet, as well as an after-tax gain of ¥5,978
million in the cumulative effect of accounting changes in the consolidated statement of income.

6. Adoption of New Accounting Standards

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets

On April 1, 2002, Sony adopted FAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets”. This statement establishes a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale
and modifies the accounting and disclosure rules for discontinued operations. The adoption of this statement
did not have an impact on Sony’s results of operations and financial position.

FAS No.145. “Rescission of FASB Statements No.4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No.13, and
Technical Corrections”

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FAS No. 145. This statement rescinds
certain authoritative pronouncements and amends, clarifies or describes the applicability of others, effective
for fiscal years beginning or transactions occurring after May 15, 2002, with early adoption encouraged. Sony
elected early adoption of this statement retroactive to the beginning of the fiscal year. The adoption of this
statement did not have an impact on Sony’s results of operations and financial position.

Other Consolidated Financial Data
(Millions of yen, millions of U.S. dollars)
Three months ended June 30

2001 2002 Change 2002
Capital expenditures (additions to fixed assets) ¥ 86,094 ¥ 60,672 -29.5% $ 510
Depreciation and amortization expenses* 80,045 83,318 +4.1 700
(Depreciation expenses for tangible assets) (65,540) (67,051) (+2.3) (563)
R&D expenses 103,150 97,895 -5.1 823

* Including amortization expenses for intangible assets and for deferred insurance acquisition costs
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Financial =ighlights
Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries

Year ended March 31

Yen in millions
except per share amounts and
number of employees

2001

2002

Dollars in
millions except
Percent change  per share amounts

2002/2001

FOR THE YEAR

Sales and operating revenue

Operating income

Income before income taxes

Income before cumulative effect of
accounting changes

Net income

Per share data:

income before cumulative effect of
accounting changes
—Basic
—Diluted

Net income
—Basic
—Diluted

Cash dividends

AT YEAR-END
Stockholders’ equity

Total assets

Number of employees

¥7,314,824
225,346
265,868

121,227
16,754

¥2,315,453
7,827,966

181,800

¥7,578.238
124,631
92,775

¥2,370,410
8,183,795

168,000

+3.6%
-40.3
~65.1

-92.3
-86

$17.823
61,547

Notes: 1. LS. dollar amounts have been translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥133=U.5.31, the approximate Tokyo foreign
exchange market rate as of March 29, 2002.

. Cash dividends per share of common stock for the year ended March 31, 2002 include a dividend which is subject to approval of the
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to be held on June 20, 2002.

LI July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("FAS”) No. 142
"Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” Sony adopted FAS No. 142 retroactive to April 1, 2001, As a result, Sony’s aperating income and
income before income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥20.1 billion ($151 million) and income before cumulative
effect of accounting changes as well as net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥18.9 billion (3142 million).,

. On April 1, 2001, Sony adopted FAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended by FAS No. 138
“Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities — an Amendment of FASB statement No. 133.” As a result,
Sony's operating income, income before income taxes and net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by ¥3.0 billion ($23
million), ¥3.4 billion ($26 million) and ¥2.2 billion (316 million), respectively. Additionally, Sony recorded a one-time non-cash after-tax
unrealized gain of ¥1.1 billion ($8 million) in accumulated other comprehensive income in the consolidated balance sheet, as well as an
after-tax gain of ¥6.0 billion {345 million) in the cumulative effect of accounting changes in the consolidated statement of income.

. In June 2000, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued Statement
of Position ("SOP") 00-2, “Accounting by Producers or Distributors of Films.” Sony adopted SOP 00-2 retroactive to Aprit 1, 2000. As a
result, Sony's net income for the year ended March 31, 2001 included a one-time, nan-cash charge with no tax effect of ¥101.7 billion,
primarily to reduce the carrying value of its film inventory.

. in December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB*) No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in
Financial Statements.” Sony adopted SAB No. 101 in the fourth quarter ended March 31, 2007 retroactive to April 1, 2000. As a result, a
one-time non-cash cumulative effect adjustment of ¥2.8 billion was recorded in the income statement directly above the caption of “Net
income” for a change in an accounting principle.
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Cautionary Statement with Respect to Forward-Looking Statements

Statements made in this annual report with respect to Sony’s current plans, estimates, strategies and beliefs and other statements that are not historical facts are
forward-looking statements about the future performance of Sony. Forward-looking statements include but are not limited to those using words such as “believe”,
“expect”, “plans”, “strategy”, “prospects”, “forecast”, “estimate”, “project”, "anticipate”, “may” or “might” and words of similar meaning in connection with
a discussion of future operations or financial performance. From time to time, oral or written forward-locking statements may also be included in other materials
released to the public. These statements are based on management's assumptions and beliefs in light of the information currently available to it. Sony cautions you
that a number of important risks and uncertainties could cause actual results to differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements, and
therefore you should not place undue reliance on them. You also should not rely on any obligation of Sony to update or revise any forward-looking statements,
whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Sony disclaims any such obligation. Risks and uncertainties that might affect Sony include, but
are not limited to (i) general economic conditions in Sony’s markets, particularly levels of consumer spending; (i) exchange rates, particularly between the yen and
the U.S. dollar, euro, and ather currencies in which Sony makes significant sales or in which Sony’s assets and liabilities are dominated; (i) Sony’s ability to
continue to design and develop and win acceptance of its products and services, which are offered in highly competitive markets characterized by continual new
product introductions, rapid development in technology (particularly in the Electronics business), and subjective and changing consumer preferences (particularly in
the Game, Music, and Pictures businesses), {iv) Sony’s ability to implement successfully the restructuring of its Electronics business and its network strategy for its
Electronics business; (v) Sany's ability to compete and develop and implement successful sales and distribution strategies in light of internet and other technologi-
cal developments in its Music and Pictures businesses; (vi) Sony's continued ability to devote sufficient resources to research and development and capital expendi-
tures; (vii) the success of Sony's joint ventures and alliances; and {viii) the cutcome of contingencies. Risks and uncertainties also include the impact of the terrorist
attacks of September 11, 2001 and any future events with material unforeseen impacts
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Review of Performance in the Year Enced March 2002 {Fiscal Year 2001)
The business environment during Fiscal Year 2001 was an especially challenging one, with the
collapse of the IT bubble and the impact of the terrorist attacks in the U.S. causing the world
economy to stagnate. Sony had no choice but to revise downward, twice, the performance
forecast we made at the beginning of the year.

Despite the severe operating climate, consolidated sales increased 3.6% compared with the
previous year, mostly attributable to the depreciation of the yen and a large increase in sales of the
Game segment. On the other hand, operating income of the Group as a whole decreased 40.3%
year on year, with the Electronics segment experiencing a significant drop in income despite an
increase in Game segment income.

In terms of restructuring, we were able to achieve a year ahead of schedule the headcount and
manufacturing facility reduction targets we announced at our Corporate Strategy Meeting in
March 1999.

Furthermore, in October 2001 we established a joint venture with Ericsson of Sweden for our
mobile phone handset business, and we announced our decision to take Aiwa Co., Ltd. private in
October 2002. These and other actions made the 2001 Fiscal Year a year in which we responded

to many concerns raised by shareholders and investors.

Sony Group's Management Strategy
Sony is working to butld an environment in which individuals can enjoy their favorite content and
services whenever and wherever they want, by 2005, the year in which we believe the broadband
network era will achieve critical mass.

To make this new world a reality, we have positioned three business domains — Electronics,
Game, and Content — as core sectors that will form the nucleus of business at Sony Group, and we
have concentrated management resources in these areas.

In anticipation of the broadband network era, each core sector with its own mission, will
enhance Sony’s competitiveness by increasing both economic velue and brand value. Aiming to
make our Electronics business number one in the field of network consumer electronics, we will
introduce hardware products that are especially attractive at home and on the move. In the Game
business, we will further develop our PlayStation business and create a broadband computer
entertainment industry that transcends the existing game industry framework. In our Content
business, we will create high-quality entertainment content, not only in Hollywood, but also in

other regions and distribute them globally.




To Our Shareholders

Nobuyuki Idei Kunitake Ando
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer President and Chief Operating Officer
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In addition to augmenting the competitiveness of each core sector, we will advance the
formulation of a new business model for the broadband era. In order to build a close cooperative
relationship between the Electronics, Game and Content sectors, and to create a platform for this
cooperation to expand, in April 2002, we established the Network Application and Content
Service Sector (NACS). NACS is designed to act as a catalyst between the technology-centered
hardware side of our business and the content side of our business, while deploying its own
service business over the network.

In order to realize an attractive and at the same time open broadband environment in a rapid
manner, we will continue to pursue soft alliances with willing companies that share our vision.

Sony is a unique company operating a variety of businesses within the Group. By capitalizing
on this business structure and by having businesses cooperate with each other, we aim to become

the leading Media and Technology Company in the broadband era.

April 25, 2002

* Tk Ay by

Nobuyuki idei Kunitake Ando

Chafrman and Chief Executive Officer President and Chief Operating Officer

For more information regarding Sony’s strategy in the broadband network era, see Message from Top Management, beginning
on the next page. Thanks to the Internet, we are also now able to convey our message directly to all shareholders and investors
around the world. Simply by accessing the URL below, you can listen to the message over the web,

URL: http:/Awww.sony.co.jp/en/SonyInfo/IR/corp/mm/
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URL: http/Awww.sony.co jp/en/Sonyinfo/iR/corp/mm/

In this section, five executives and members of the Board of Directors of Sony discuss
Sony'’s broadband network strategy. Discussion participants were Mobuyulki idei, Chair
man and CEO, Kunitake Ande, President and COOQ, Teruhisa Tolunaka, Executive Deputy
President and CFO, Ken Kutaragi, President and CEO of Sony Computer Entertainment
Inc., and Howard Stringer, Chairman and CEO of Sony Corporation of America.

Reflecting Back on the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002
Question: What did Sony do in Fiscal Year 2001 (the year ended March 31, 2002)?

Idei CEQ Fiscal Year 2001 was tumultuous. In the first half, we witnessed an
abrupt slowdown in the telecommunications and IT industries in the
U.S. Under such circumstances, component and semiconductor
manufacturers worldwide were negatively affected. This influence
worsened at a time when it was apparent that we were in a global
recession and economies were dealt a further blow by the events of
September 11.

Confronted by these circumstances, we implemented restructuring
initiatives. We targeted not only our Electronics business, but also the
Music and Pictures businesses in an effort to enhance our management
structure. Especially after September 11, the Group reached a consen-

suUs to accelerate restructuring activities, and we were able to take

decisive action.

Furthermore, we took steps to deal with issues raised by analysts
and shareholders such as Aiwa Corporation’s large losses, losses from
our mobile phone business, justification for investment in semicon-
ductors, and negative cash flow.

Question: Would you explain why you joined forces with Ericsson in Fiscal Year 2001 to create a new
framework for Sony’s mobile phone business?

Ando COO  We have always viewed mobile phones as an integral element of Sony’s
network strategy. In order to catch up, we pooled resources with a
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Question:

European company, Ericsson, to form Sony Ericsson Mobile Communi-
cations (SEMC) in October 2001. As one of the originators of GSM, a
transmission standard, Ericsson is known as a company with a high
level of vanguard technology and is the best in the world when it
comes 10 the technology used for mobile communication base stations.
Seny’s strength lies in its ability to create new products, particularly in
the crucial product-planning and design stages. By uniting this strength
with Ericsson’s excellent telecommunications technology and ability to
set standards, SEMC is seeking to become a global market leader in
mobile phones.

Mr. Tokunaka, would you summarize Sony’s operating results in Fiscal Year 20017

Tokunaka CFO

Consolidated net sales reached an all-time high. Strong growth in the
Game business more than offset weakness in our Electronics business
that resulted from adverse market conditions. These same market
forces caused operating income to fall by about 90 billion yen. But
our cash flow improved considerably. We posted positive net cash
flow, excluding Financial Services, for the first time in three years. Our
efforts to reduce inventory and our highly selective approach to new
investments raised cash flow in the Electronics business. Our enter-
tainment businesses also contributed to cash flow.

By business segment, operating income was down sharply in
Electronics, with a loss of 8.2 billion yen. The primary causes were
weakness in semiconductors and components, and quality issues
with mobile phones. Another factor was the approximately 85
billion yen in expenses for our aggressive structural reform program.
Sony-branded products performed well relative to the difficult
market conditions, with income falling only slightly.

PlayStation 2 (PS2) entered into the harvest stage as sales of the
platform grew, and we recorded profit with approximatety 83 billion
yen in operating income in the Game business. In the Music business,
operating income was largely unchanged despite the shrinking of the
market due to the negative effect of unauthorized copying on sales
industry-wide. Various restructuring measures we began enacting in
Fiscal Year 2000 wvere responsible.
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In the Pictures business, structural reforms were the main theme,
particularly for the production of TV programs. Largely due to the
striking growth in the DVD market, we were able to raise operating
income in this segment more than seven-fold.

In the Financial Services business, an increase in policyholders led
to higher life insurance income. Losses in the non-life insurance
business decreased as we expanded the policyholder base in what
was the second year of operations. This segment also includes Sony
Bank, which began operations in June 2001.

Management Strategy for the Broadband Era

Question: Mr. Idei, would you explain how Sony views the upcoming broadband era and in what
ways this perception is shaping management policies?

Idei CEQ Television, radio, newspapers, and magazines are media that have
been around for a long time. Over the past five to seven years, the
Internet and mobile phones, for example, have grown remarkably in
value as media. The next five years promise more developments. As
both media transmission speeds and bandwidth increase, people will
be able to distribute data volumes on par with those of high-
definition TVs, over hundreds of channels. In other words, | think we
can view the advent of the true broadband era as a time when high-
speed and large-handwidth media will be added to the range of
existing media.

I think broadband will take hold in Japan and South Korea over
the next three years and it will spread quickly in geographically
smaller regions and countries like Hong Kong and Singapore. For
Sony, this spells new opportunities for broadband related businesses
in terms of both hardware and software, and | believe that these
businesses will become a full-fledged business unit.

In the broadband era, people will be able to freely view and
exchange high-resolution and high-quality content using mobile
phones and other wireless devices. In order to protect copyright of
content creators and content holders, it is essential that content and
hardware providers cooperate to develop technology and systems
that will permit the distribution of this content.

This is a highly attractive opportunity for Sony as a supplier of
electronic products and of content, such as games, music and movies.
Some time ago, we began holding meetings between the content
and technology sides of our organization. | am very pleased at how

well this has been working.
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We also recognize that the broadband era requires more
resources than the Sony Group alone has. This is why we began
several years ago to promote “soft alliances” with partners sharing
the same vision. Many companies have expressed an interest in these
soft alliances. | believe that this kind of cooperation with partners
having outstanding technology, content, telecommunication net-

works and other key resources is essential.

Question: Maintaining close ties between hardware and content, Sony's two core sectors, will be
critical as the broadband era unfolds. What specific steps are you taking to achieve the
necessary level of cooperation?

Idei CEO Content companies must keep up with technological advances at

hardware companies. When technology changes, cooperation
between hardware and content is vital. [ compare this cooperation to
the sound you hear when you clap your hands. You do not make
noise just from your left hand. Nor do you make noise just from your
right hand. The broadband era is similar to the relationship of two
hands clapping. One does not create value only from hardware, nor
does one create value only from content. Value is created from the
cooperation of both. One must also understand the values of both.

To provide a platform for expanding Sony’s hardware and
content businesses, we formed the Network Application and
Content Service Sector (NACS) in April 2002. The president of NACS
is Masayuki Nozoe, an executive who spent approximately four years
in Los Angeles at Sony Pictures Entertainment. By using his experi-
ence in our hardware business and in Hollywood, | look forward to
NACS’s ability to play the role of hardware and content convergence
catalyst and/or the supplier of services over the network. NACS is a
unique kind of organization that can only exist at a company like
Sony, which has both hardware and content.
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Question: You have just mentioned the importance of alliances with other companies in the broad-
band era. Would you elaborate?

Idei CEQ The opposite of soft alliances is hard alliances, which include
mergers and acquisitions. Since purchasing the Music and Pictures
businesses, more than ten years have passed, and we have experi-
enced many cultural differences between hardware manufacturing
and content businesses.

This experience has taught us that in certain areas where hard
alliances would have taken ten years to succeed, soft alliances can be
created more easily. Another advantage of soft alliances is the ability
to form partnerships with many different companies. We aim to
provide an open and easy-to-access environment where anybody can
participate and we are willing to cooperate with companies that share
our vision. Soft alliances offer many possibilities.

Question: What will Sony’'s public image be in the broadband era?

Idei CEQ Three words define our image. The first is “global”. One of Sony’s
greatest attributes is the ability to view and conduct business on a
worldwide scale. We have employees performing various tasks in
almost every country of the world. Very few companies are like us.

The second key word is “media”. In essence, Sony is @ media
company. In the past, our “It's a Sony"” slogan stressed our identity as
a manufacturer. Now, our hardware can be considered a medium of
its own, through which new content including not only music and
movies, but also games, will be disseminated.

The third word is “technology”. Management is often called a
confluence of art and science. Technology is the science side of this
equation, and Sony is a company that utilizes its technology not only
in its products but also in management.

These three key words collectively describe Sony’s distinctive
corporate culture. As these characteristics become further integrated,
new business opportunities will present themselves and Sony will
become a 21st century manufacturer — a manufacturer built on
knowledge - and new corporate value will emerge. | firmly believe
that our primary mission as the leaders of Sony is to mold the Group
into this kind of enterprise.
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Sony’s Strategy for the Electronics Business
Question: Would you outline the major management themes for the fiscal year ending March 2003?

Ando COO Above all, we must restore profitability. We will continue moving at
full speed to restructure our operations. We expect a significant
improvement in terms of operating income in Fiscal Year 2002 even if
only as a result of the benefit gained from the restructuring of our
OEM business, including computer peripherals and components, and
of Aiwa, as well as an improvement in the profitability of our mobile
phone business. One more central goal for management is making
Sony number one in network electronics. We have been laying the
groundwaork for quite some time and, in 2002, a number of highly

competitive products will join our lineup.

Question: Sony has strategies to both enhance its competitiveness and drive growth in its Electronics
business. Please tell us about strategies to become more competitive.

Ando COO  Our strategy to enhance competitiveness centers on structural
reforms. At the beginning of Fiscal Year 2001, we created EMCS
(Engineering Manufacturing and Customer Services) in Japan in order
to fundamentally alter our approach to manufacturing. EMCS
combined many factories into one platform offering flexible and
efficient processes covering procurement to manufacturing. During
Fiscal Year 2001, EMCS produced benefits of enormous magnitude,
one of which was a substantial reduction in inventories. Going
forward, we plan to make EMCS global and seamless so as to
become even more competitive.

Sony has both traditional highly competitive products and new,
network-compatible digital proeducts. Going forward, we will

concentrate exclusively on products that can play a part in our growth
strategy. At the same time, we will conduct an exhaustive efficiency

’ ? ‘ drive in Fiscal Year 2002 extending all the way to sales activities and
//\/ the head office. Sales activities will no lenger be divided simply along
Q\‘%\J “ Lo national boundaries. Instead, we will stress worldwide cooperation in
' o sales. Our plan is to boost efficiency by closely interlinking sales
o organizations in six regions: Japan, the U.S., Europe, Latin America,
-~ N

U . East Asia including China, and other regions of Asia.
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Question: What are the most important points about Sony’s growth strategy?

Ando COO

Idei CEO

Ando COO

The success of our growth strategy depends above all on accelerating
our network strategy. Sony sells four network gateway products: TVs,
PCs, mobile devices such as mobile phones, and PS2. We supply
many other electronics products that connect to these gateways. This
is Sony's strength, and it is essential to take a comprehensive ap-
proach to all these products so that we can devise methods to add
still more value.

Hardware does not add value on its own. We must ensure that the
value of the whole is raised by the semiconductors, LCDs (liquid crystal
displays) and other unique devices and surface mounting technology
that are used in each hardware product.

In terms of our device strategy, people outside of Sony sometimes
ask whether the fact that we do not manufacture LCDs and PDPs for
TV use in-house is a weakness. However, we have a plan to ensure a
reliable, long-term supply of these two display panels.

In regards to flat panel displays, | believe that Sony needs to develop
a technology that is unquestionably superior to CRT (cathode ray
tube) televisions, is of high guality and is able to produce light on its
own. Not having PDP and LCD production capabilities is a strength of
Sony and is the reason why we did not invest in them.

Some people wonder what we believe will be the eventual replace-
ment for our Trinitron color TVs. We are exploring formats that
produce light internally rather than generating images by reflecting
light. From an environmental standpoint, low power consumption is
essential for any new display. Another desirable quality is flexibility, so
the display can be easily carried from one place to another. Having
identified these key characteristics, we are currently deliberating on
how to proceed. All in all, we are making steady headway and |
believe that Sony is fully capable of bringing to market a display that
will be highly competitive.
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In the upcoming broadband era, companies must offer products,
content and applications that customers really want. Another vital
point is making customer-centric, ubiguitous networking environ-
ments, where people can connect at any time and place. Our
network strategy enables people to connect their Sony products any
place in the world, and to provide content and services users desire.

Question: In what ways will the Electronics business be developed in concert with Content and

Service businesses?
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Ando COO  Qur network strategy calls for us to become a global media and

technology company. We must link our powerful hardware lineup
with our equally powerful collection of content and build a new
structure that can increase profitability.

In the case of VAIO, we created a business model that embraced
content and services from the outset. For example, VAIO is a gateway
to easily send images from a digital still camera or camcorder over the
Internet. Our global ImageStation Website provides an environment
where people can store and access content from anywhere in the
world. We are now preparing to deploy Internet businesses, such as
online games, which are a combination of hardware and services.

Regarding services, we spent considerable effort this past year in
bolstering our network infrastructure. One concrete result is a
contact-free IC card named FeliCa, which is used in Suica®, now being
used by East Japan Railway Company. This same technology is also
suited to settlements of distribution-related network transactions and
many other applications. In April 2002, Sony Finance International
started the My Sony Card business, which uses a settlement service
called ellO. This card can also function as a settlement, debit or
prepaid service card. Through the My Sony Card, we are nearing the
time when customers can gain unrestricted access to services and

content over a network.
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Question: To start with, would you give us your thoughts on the performance of the Game business
in the year ended March 31, 2002?

Kutaragi CEQ, SCE

During the year under review, the PlayStation 2 (PS2) business finally
entered a harvest stage with sales topping the 1 trillion yen mark for
the first time ever and operating income reaching approximately 83
billion yen.

This performance can be attributed to the positive growth cycle
generated by the release of a steady stream of captivating software in
Japan, the U.S. and Europe, which in turn, propelled sales of the PS2
console even higher in the console’s second year on the market. The
backward compatibility of PlayStation (PS) software on the PS2
platform fueled strong growth in sales of PS software as well. Our
success in reducing production costs has enabled PS2 hardware to
become profitable in the latter half of the year under review, which
has contributed to an overall increase in profit.

Question: Whatis the outlook for the Game business in Fiscal Year 2002 (the year ending March 31, 2003)?

Kutaragi CEQ, SCE

Cumulative PS shipments are approximately 90 million units world-
wide. And compared to PS, PS2 consoles are growing at more than
twice the speed of the original PS following its launch. In May of this
year, cumulative shipments exceeded 30 million units and have
continued to be strong. In Fiscal Year 2002, we expect to see many
new software title releases which will contribute to the penetration of
the PS2. Due to the introduction of broadband network connections,
we are also expecting expansion of entertainment content and

services beginning with online games.

Question: The semiconductors at the heart of the PS2 console are not purchased from external
sources but are produced in-house, at semiconductor facilities invested in by Sony. Why is
this so and what are the benefits to Sony?

Kutaragi CEQ, SCE

Semiconductors account for a significant share of the manufacturing
cost of game consoles. If we had purchased key semiconductors for
PS2 from an external supplier, we would have allowed a lot of value
to escape. Put another way, by producing semiconductors in-house,
we can capture a considerable amount of value within our organization.
With the home computer entertainment market growing at a scale of
20 million units annually, using leading-edge semiconductors, it is
now possible to achieve high investment benefits with semiconductor
production. Sony Computer Entertainment’s investment of a cumula-
tive approximate 250 billion yen in semiconductor-related production
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facilities is maintaining leading-edge semiconductor technological
capabilities and manufacturing efficiencies. This investment also makes
possible chip integration, further cost reduction initiatives and active
development towards the broadband network.

Question: Can you tell us about your broadband network strategy for PS2 and where its
strengths lie?

Kutaragi CEO, SCE The television programs, movies, and games that we enjoy at home

are distributed through media such as broadcasts and DVD-ROM.
Going forward, when always-on broadband networks expand,
content and services will be provided via the network medium. In this
environment, home entertainment options will expand dramatically,
going beyond simply enjoying videos to enjoying music and games
along with many other people via networks, combining broadcasting
and networking, and communicating over phones with images
instead of just voice.

| believe that, in such an environment, home-use game machines
that are easy to use and always connected to televisions around the
world will serve as computers that have various broadband network
capabilities. And this will make such game machines the dominant
network platform. In this respect, | expect that PS2 can greatly
contribute to the expansion of the market, having already shipped
more than 30 million units worldwide and having a vast library of

game content.

Question: Tell us about the next-generation semiconductor that you are developing in partnership
with IBM and Toshiba. What do you hope to achieve?

Kutaragi CEQ, SCE Size (bandwidth) and speed (bit rate) are not the only issues which

must be resolved when we send and receive data over the network,
including the TV programs and games we enjoy everyday.

Computers called servers and routers are used to send data back
and forth across networks. But the ability of these devices to handle
this information is restricted by the specifications of their processors
and architecture. There is little difference between the processors
used in today’s servers and routers and those in home PCs. These
processors definitely lack the ability to accommodate moving images
and other bulky data required to allow many users at once 1o enjoy
games, movies, and other forms of broadband content.
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Solving these issues fundamentally, and giving life to a true
broadband network, will require high-performance processors of a
different breed than before. These devices will be based on a
completely new approach and architecture. [n line with this thinking,
the Sony Group, including SCE, is jointly studying, with IBM and
Toshiba, ways to create systems built around next-generation
processors and broadband networks.

Question: Finally, where is the Game business positioned and how are you enhancing cooperation
with other business segments in the Sony Group?

Kutaragi CEO, SCE  Recently, the game industry has experienced the faunch of many new
platforms from other companies. Not only does this result in fiercer
competition but it leads to the adoption of new innovative technologies
with the appearance of new software and to market stimulation with
additional capital invested. This results in further market expansion.
Accordingly, Sony Group’s content and services will have more business
opportunities, and we should be creating and suggesting various ways to
add value. One way is by connecting consoles through the network to
Sony electronics products with leading-edge technologies. Another way
is to share key components and manufacturing platforms.

Looking forward, we believe that Sony Computer Entertainment
will continue to play a vital role as a growth engine for the Sony
Group. Alsg, as a member of the Sony Group, we will continue to
provide ideas that our users will truly enjoy.

Entertainment Business Strategy

Question: This past year was pivotal for Sony’'s entertainment companies. What made it successful,
and how have efforts begun during the year positioned Sony’s entertainment companies
for the future?

Stringer CEQ, SCA  Sony's entertainment companies were able to achieve a strong financial
performance this year, in spite of a difficult economy. This was accom-
plished through the success of our motion picture, television and music
product, the implementation of a broad restructuring program, and the
aggressive pursuit of new growth opportunities.

We achieved favorable results in Motion Pictures, through both
the year’s theatrical and DVD releases ~ taking advantage of the
strength of our recent titles and the dramatic growth of the DVD
market. Similarly, Sony Music released numerous global multi-million
selling albums, from artists including Destiny's Child, Shakira, Celine
Dion, Michael Jackson and Jennifer Lopez.
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We are building on these efforts to establish a strong platform
for growth in the future. Sony Pictures Entertainment (SPE) has
developed a robust franchise-building strategy, led by the record-
breaking Spider-Man film, and including Men [n Black Il, Stuart Little
2 and Charlie's Angels 2. Moreover, Sony is leveraging its unique
position as a world-class content producer and leading consumer

electronics company by developing and marketing across content
and devices, and creating entertainment services that make the
devices more compelling.

Question: Could you describe the restructuring programs put in place at the entertainment companies?

Stringer CEO, SCA  We have restructured both within and across our operating divisions
to increase efficiency and improve profitability.

SPE executed the 21% Century Project, which expanded film/TV
digitization efforts, reduced corporate overhead, and reorganized and
repositioned television operations. The US TV group is refocused on

om T made-for-cable and syndicated programming, while also pursuing
Ny e strategic opportunities in network programming. The International TV
group is continuing its successful strategy in producing programming
for local markets and managing its investments in more than 30
networks around the world.

Sony Music Entertainment Inc. (SMEI) has focused on enhancing
operational efficiencies, making significant progress in manufactur-
ing consolidation, overhead reduction, clustering of international

offices and the build-out of a state-of-the-art digital asset manage-
ment system.

In addition, SPE and SME! have participated in Project USA
efficiency initiatives implemented across the Sony Corporation of
America divisions, including media buying consolidation, integrated
supply chain management, and consolidation of IT platforms/infrastruc-
ture. Additional measures, such as a common warehousing and
distribution system, are underway and will yield increased savings.




Message from Top Management

Question: How are Sony’s entertainment companies preparing for the broadband age, and how do
their relationships with Sony’s electronics and games companies advance these efforts?

Stringer CEQ, SCA  Both SPE and SMEI are strong, profitable businesses today and are
prudently investing for the broadband future. They are leading their
industries in the digitization of their vast libraries, to fully realize
their economic and strategic value in new forms of digital distribu-
tion. In fact, nearly 1,000 films, 33,000 hours of TV programs, and
more than 500,000 songs (plus art work) have already been
digitized. This will facilitate the development and deployment of
digital entertainment services.

One of the important digital entertainment services we are
establishing is Movielink, which will enable the secure digital down-
load of films via the Internet. SPE plans to launch this service, along
with four other major studios, in late 2002.

Sony’s electronics and games devices provide key distribution
outlets for our services. For instance, Sony Music's joint venture
pressplay online music service, launched with Universal Music in late
2001, is being integrated with Sony Electronics’ Net MD Minidisc
player, creating a portable and secure music download solution.

Similarly, Sony Pictures Digital Entertainment (SPDE) will build on
the success of its EverQuest online game by releasing versions on
PlayStation 2, the Sony CLIE, and the Sony Ericsson cellphone.
EverQuest, as well as SPDE's creativity software, Screenblast, are
also pre-installed in a wide selection of Sony VAIO computers sold
in the U.S.
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And, as part of recently announced global partnerships with SPE
and SMEI, Sony Ericsson will enable consumers to personalize their
phones with Sony wallpapers and screensavers from Sony films, and
downloadable ringtones from Sony Music's and Sony/ATV Music
Publishing's top artists and writers. A new phone will also feature two
games — Men in Black and Charlie’s Angels - created by Sony Pictures
Digital Entertainment.

gy

Question: Would you provide an outline of Sony’s earnings forecast for the fiscal year ending
March 20037

Tokunaka CFO Although we are seeing signs of an economic upturn, | expect our

operating environment to remain uncertain, especially during Fiscal
Year 2002's first half. | don’t expect to see a broad-based recovery in
our results until at least the year’s second half. For the full year,
though, we are forecasting another increase in sales. And we expect
a substantial improvement in operating income because of a strong
recovery in Electronics business earnings and by benefiting from the
harvest stage for the PS2 format.

Question: What are your plans for strengthening Sony’s financial position?

Tokunaka CFO We generated a positive free cash flow in Fiscal Year 2001 and will

continue to prioritize cash flow in Fiscal Year 2002. Although we
will have to invest in new flat panel display and semiconductor
technology in the long-term, we plan to reduce capital expenditures
by more than 10% in Fiscal Year 2002.

Regarding our financial strength, we plan to reduce interest-
bearing debt during Fiscal Year 2002. For example, our target for
debt to equity is less than 50%. We also have a goal of achieving
return on equity of at least 10% over the medium term.
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Conclusion
Question: Mr. Idei, is there a closing message that you have for readers of this Annual Report?

Idei CEQ Up to this point, we have discussed the various strategies of the Sony
Group made up of Electronics, Game and Content sectors, and | am
sure that readers have been left with many things to think about. The
time has come for greater mutual cooperation between these sectors
as their business domains move closer together.

The image associated with the Sony brand has, for a long time,
been great products. But in this age of netwarks, where anyone can
get online, the distance between individuals and companies is
shrinking rapidly. That gives consumers more clout. And it makes it
imperative for us to make safety and reliability more closely associated
with our brand. Creating new value for the Sony brand is a process
that will have to be conducted one step at a time.

Within the next two years, | think shareholders will have a clearer
idea of the direction in which Sony is heading. Therefore, in addition
to evaluating us on the basis of short-term earnings, | hope investors
will take a balanced view and examine our long-term strategies and
other potential strengths. Of course, | am well aware of the impor-
tance of short-term earnings to shareholders and will do my best to
improve our bottom line. At the same time, we will retain a balanced
approach, channeling resources as needed to create new corporate
value over the long term. Every member of the Sony Group is
dedicated to meeting the expectations of shareholders and reinforc-

ing our position as a company that customers can admire.

May 2002
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REVIEW OF FY2001

DIRECTIONS AND PLANS IN FY2002 1

w Sales decreased 3% because worldwide market prices dropped and demand for semi-
conductors and OEM products like PC peripherals stagnated
n Aloss was recorded because of sales decreases, restructuring charges and mobile

phone losses

= Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications (SEMC), a mobile phone handset, 50/
50 joint venture with Sweden’s Ericsson was established in October 2001
® |t was also announced that Aiwa would become a wholly-owned subsidiary

in October 2002

m Sales increased 52%, surpassing 1 trillion yen for the first time because of
strong PlayStation 2 (PS2) hardware and software sales

n Profitability improved significantly because PS2 manufacturing cost dropped,
the yen depreciated, and software gross margins increased. PS2 entered into
a harvest stage in the second year since its launch

m PS2 hardware production shipments: 18.07 million units

» PS2 software production shipments: 121.80 million units

s Despite contraction of the global music industry, an increase in digitat piracy
and terrorist attacks in the U.S., increased sales in Japan and depreciation of

the yen lifted sales by 5%

» Operating income decreased 2% due to these negative factors and costs

incurred for ongoing restructuring activities

» pressplay was faunched in December 2001, in conjunction with Universal

Music Group

» Sales increased 15% due to some strong films, strong DVD software sales

and game show successes

» Operating income increased 27 billion yen, resulting from stronger perfor-
mance in the film slate and DVD software worldwide
m Screenblast™ was launched as a software service that helps users create and

share video sequences over the Internet

» Revenue increased 7% because insurance-in-force from individual life
insurance products at Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and insurance-in-force

at Sony Assurance Inc. increased

» Operating income increased 27%. Operating income at Sony Life
increased due to the significant increase in insurance revenue. Sony
Finance International, Inc.’s operating income also increased. Losses at
Sony Assurance decreased. Sony Bank Inc. recorded a loss primarily due to

start-up expenses

a Sales decreased 6% due to decreased sales at an advertising agency

subsidiary in Japan

» A loss was recorded primarily due to losses at location-based entertain-
ment businesses in Japan and the U.S., and at Sony Communication

Network Corporation (SCN)

® |mprove profitability by continuing
restructuring

® Accelerate network strategies by
establishing the Networked AVAT
platform, maximize total value added by
enhancing coordination of end-use
products and semiconductors/devices,
and build up business models integrating
content and service

Further spread PS2 hardware and increase the
number of units sold of hit titles to enhance
the positive cycle in which captivating game
software is sold by game developers and
publishers at a regular pace. Work to expand
the platform even more through these efforts
Steadily develop PS2 network connectivity
to provide a new form of entertainment
such as online games

u Continue to supply strong new releases

= Improve profitability through further
implementation of restructuring initiatives

s Create business models that secure profit
from digital distribution

» Continue to develop motion picture
franchises while maximizing profitability
with a diverse film lineup

Improve profitability through further
implementation of restructuring initiatives
Launch, with other studios, Movielink, a
service to distribute films over the
internet

= Not relying on past accomplishments, but
rather, continuing to provide new types of
products and services appropriate for each
individual’s lifestyle and tastes

SCN will continue to deepen ties with
other Sony Group companies as it
introduces content designed for
broadband networks with the goal of
becoming the number-one broadband
service provider
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Video cameras, digital still
cameras, video decks, and
DVD-Video players/recorders

i Sales increased 2% because
sales of digital format home-
' use video cameras, digital

* still cameras and DVD-Video
players increased in most
geographic areas other than
Japan, while sales of analog
format home-use video

* cameras and home-use VHS
; video decks decreased.
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' CRT-based televisions,

. projection televisions, and

digital broadcasting
reception systems

Sales increased 6% due to

" higher sales of large-screen

projection televisions in the
U.S. and China and increased
sales of set-top-boxes,
offsetting the slightly
decreased sales of CRT

' televisions.




Electronics At a Glance

INFORMATION AND
COMMUNICATIONS

SEMICONDUCTORS

COMPONENTS

PCs, computer displays,

mobile phones (through Sep.

2001), printers, personal
digital assistants, and
broadcast and professional
use audio/video/monitors
and other professional-use
equipment

Sales decreased 7% because
sales of mobile phones
decreased as a result of
quality issues in Japan and
the fact that business was
transferred to SEMC from
October 1% Sales of CRT-
based computer displays
decreased significantly in
Europe and the U.S,,
although sales in the U.S. of
VAIO PCs increased.

LCDs, CCDs, and other
semiconductors

Sales decreased 23% due
to decreases in sales of
major preducts like MOS
Logic ICs, CCDs, Bipofar ICs,
and LCDs, reflecting a
worldwide drop in demand
for semiconductors.

00 01 02

Optical pickups, batteries,
CRTs, audiofvideo/data
recording media, and data
recording systems

Sales decreased 7% due to
significant decreases in sales
of CD-R/RW drives, and CRTs
for computer displays in Asia,
the primary base for PC
manufacturers, while sales of
Memory Stick increased.

i

00 01 02

Aiwa Co., Ltd., IC cards,
entertainment robots, sales
of mobile phones to SEMC
(from Oct. 2001) and
products and services that
are not included in the above
categories

Sales decreased 11% due to

a large dedline in the sales of
Aiwa in almost all geographic
areas.

(Years ended March 31)
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Memory Stick
The Memory Stick is an IC recording media developed so that users can record, share, and exchange
images, music, and data.

From its debut in the fall of 1998 until March of 2002, 20 million Memory Sticks and 20 million
Memory Stick-compatible products were shipped worldwide. Acceptance of the technology goes
well beyond the Sony Group with more than 230 companies supporting the Memory Stick format as
of March 2002.

A wide variety of electronic devices are now equipped with Memory Stick slots. These include

not only PCs, video cameras, digital still cameras and PDAs, but also color TVs,

o )
BNy ) DVD players, car navigation systems, video projectors and printers.
LA
Lo Sony is working to create Memory Sticks with even faster transter speeds
: U MEMORY ST . . .
: 4128w 7 ¢ l and larger storage capacity. Expansion of the Memory Stick

network will contribute to a realization of the "ubiguitous

v e S AT "
ARGICEATE value network.
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HDCAM/CineAlta

Sony is the world's preeminent supplier of audio and video equipment for the professional and
broadcast markets. Sony’s HDCAM format is used in Japan by NHK, the national broadcasting
system, and has an overwhelming majority of the country’s 123 private-sector broadcasters.
Furthermore, due to rapid acceptance in North America and Asia, this format is fast becoming the
industry standard for high-definition digital programming. HDCAM, first employed in news broad-
casts, has gone on to be used around the world on a wide variety of sets, from commercials and
television programs to movies. In terms of movie production, the making of digital films using the

» HDCAM24P format, CineAlta, is gaining popularity. With the likes of George

Lucas using CineAlta to shoot every scene of Star Wars:
Episode If Attack of the Clones and Japanese Director
Shuniji lwai using the system, CineAlta is accelerating the
shift to digital production technology in an industry that
in the past relied on film media.

htip:/Awww.sony.cashdcarr/
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Sony Pictures Entertainment Overview

Sony Pictures Entertainment’s (SPE) motion picture business achieved
strong performance during the fiscal year. A Knight’s Tale, America’s
Sweethearts, and Black Hawk Down were among the successful
motion picture releases during the year. Home entertainment posted
record revenues of more than 2 billion U.S. dollars by leveraging our
film library, including recent releases Charlie’s Angels, Vertical Limit,
and Crouching Tiger, Hidden Dragon, and capitalizing on the
exploding DVD market.

We are well-positioned for the future with one of our strongest
film slates ever. Our targeted-audience film production and franchise
product strategy should spur significant sales and income growth.
The franchise-building strategy, led by the record-breaking debut of
Spider-Man, will continue with other summer-season 2002 releases
like Men In Black Il and Stuart Little 2, followed in upcoming years
by sequels to Charlfie’s Angels, Bad Boys and Spider-Man. Various
film suppliers, including Columbia Pictures, Screen Gems, Sony
Pictures Classics and Revolution Studios, create a balanced film slate
that limits reliance on any one film source, and reduces the volatility
of overall results.

in preparation for the broadband future, we have accelerated the
digitization of SPE’s vast library of film assets, ensuring Sony's
leadership position in digital delivery. In addition, we partnered with
other studios in Movielink, a service launching in late 2002 to
distribute films over the Internet and in a venture to promote
development and deployment of digital cinema technology.

http/Anww . sonypictures.com/start. htmi

Sony World

S

Crouching Tiger, Hidden Dragon
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Sony Music Entertainment Overview

—

Sony Music Entertainment Inc. (SMEI) sold more than 340 million units worldwide during the year under review,
maintaining its standing as the number two music company worldwide with a 17% market share. Global
multimillion sellers included releases by Destiny’s Child, Shakira, Celine Dion, Michael Jackson, jennifer Lopez,
Anastacia, Train, System of a Down, Jamiroguai, Travis and Incubus. Twenty-six other releases sold more than one
million units each.

! Artist development successes were led by Colombian singer Shakira, whaose first English-language album
established her as a star worldwide. Another 15 debut and sophomore albums by developing artists from

different cultures and genres of music sold between 500,000 and four million units each,

http:#/usa.sonymus:c.com/international.html

Jagged Edge System of a Down

SonyBank
“Providing a Cash Management tool for individual customers” is 1zE s e
o : e B E 2 B8 B S0
the concept driving SonyBank, which began operations as an i e . e B
Internet bank in June 2001. By using the MONEYKit tool, account || § ) ® |
| e Do it your style. s ;{l
holders can invest and manage assets according to their life plan k|2, MON EY(E% o 1
i <& by SenyBank - " =) ‘
over the Internet. From December 2001, SonyBank added a o= A H
2| arvnn wt | 1
MONEYKit-PostPet service that offers an enjoyable way to o & . e o |
[N P A‘:noauuﬂufnu\vutt,eé'y‘g:::::?:&a:fv—”tw{:' woea
manage one’s account. Above all, the Bank strives to offer el b i !
services that are convenient and easy to understand. At the end e 2 2 5 9 =3
w L T DI o
of March 2002, SonyBank offered yen currency deposits, foreign-
currency deposits, investment trusts, personal loans extended through ATM cards Afccsount; arl'(d Deposits
of SonyBan
and housing lcans. For deposits, withdrawals, fund transfers, and other selected 87427
transactions, customers can use ATMs from among the three SonyBank partners: 55,036
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, convenience store operator am/pm’s 29777 1064
@BANK (not available in Kyushu) and the Postal Savings system (omitting fund rears 636
2 343
transfers). Fairness is integral to the bank’s operations and management places a 37
high priority on disclosing all material information to maintain the highest 016 019 Q12 0273
Accounts
standards of transparency. Deposits (Billion ¥)
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Internet Initiatives in Music

L

SME| launched pressplay, a joint venture with Universal Music Group, in December 2001, as the first
subscription service to provide consumers with on-demand access to a broad array of music that can
be streamed, downloaded, and burned onto a CD while protecting artists’ rights. Subscribers can
build personal collections, duplicate them on a second computer, share play lists and access the
AllMusicGuide and Billboard charts. pressplay is marketed through relationships with MSN,
MP3.com, Roxio and Yahoo! Music, and offers tracks from Sony Music, Universal Music Group, EMI
Recorded Music, and such independent companies as Madacy, Matador, Navarre, OWIE, Razor & Tie,
Roadrunner, Rounder, Sanctuary, TVT Records, and Zomba.

SMEI also established an affiliate relationship with Rioport (which supplies MTV.com, VH1.com,
and Country.com) and licensed its catalogue to Listen.com’s Rhapsody subscription service and to
Centerspan’s C-Star CDN Services 2.0. SMEI launched a commercial ringtones Website in the U.S.

with YourMobile, to include Sony Ericsson sites in Europe, and made an equity investment in

eUniverse, Inc., the leading interactive entertainment network.
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Worldwide Growth of the PlayStation Business Continues

As of May 2002, Sony Computer Entertainment (SCE) had deployed its PlayStation business in
approximately 120 countries and territories. The PlayStation 2 (PS2) has spread around the world at a
rapid pace since its debut in Japan in March 2000. Since that debut, cumulative production
shipments of PS2 have exceeded 30 million units worldwide as of May 2002. This is around 2.5
times greater than the number of PlayStation (PS) units shipped following its launch, over the
equivalent timeframe. In all, SCE has sold approximately 80 million PS units around the world.

Regarding software, sales in Japan and other countries were strong, as numerous game software
developers and publishers continued to produce a steady stream of captivating PS2 and PS titles. By
the end of March 2002, worldwide cumutative shipments of PS2 and PS software titles had climbed
to over 1 billion units.

As the diffusion rate of hardware expands around the world, developers and publishers from

various regions continue to produce attractive software. This is
leading to a growing number of hit titles, and it is this software
lineup that is spurring the further penetration of game consoles
and accelerating the positive cycle.

“tto /G ota sce o/

Manufacture of Cutting-Edge LSIs for PS2

The EmotionEngine CPU and a massively parallel rendering processor called Graphics Synthesizer—
two sophisticated LSIs which lie at the heart of the PS2’s advanced performance—are both produced
in-house at semiconductor facilities owned by SCE. These cutting-edge chips feature performance
levels and circuit densities that eclipse those of typical LSIs found in PCs. To produce these LSIs, SCE
has invested more than 250 billion yen since 1999 to build one of the world’s most advanced
semiconducter fabrication facilities. SCE began full-scale production with unprecedented speed and
achieved outstanding productivity, both of which were instrumental to its ability to ship more than
30 million PS2 consoles worldwide in just 26 months. Furthermare, continuous efforts to increase
productivity have helped decrease PS2 production costs. Through the close cooperation of Sony’s
Semiconductor Network Company and Sony Semiconductor Kyushu Corporation, a variety of
synergistic effects are being felt across the Sony Group such as the sharing of semiconductor

technology and production expertise.
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An Impressive Line-Up of Software

The year under review saw a growing list of new hit titles for the PS2 and PS. In Japan, Square Soft,
Inc.'s Final Fantasy X, Capcom Co., Ltd.'s Onimusha 2. Samurai’s Destiny, Metal Gear Solid 2—Sons of
Liberty—by Konami Computer Entertainment Japan, Inc., and Dragon Quest /V/ from ENIX Corpora-
tion were all hits. In Europe and the U.S., major hits included Grand Theft Auto 3 from Take-Two
Interactive Software, Inc.; Electronic Arts Inc.’s Madden NFL 2002, FIFA
Football 2002 and Harry Potter and the Scrcerer’s Stone; Metal Gear Sofid
2—>Sons of Liberty—by Konami; and Tony Hawk's Pro Skater 3 from
Activision, Inc.

Following up on its success in Japan, SCE's Gran Turismo 3 A-spec
was a huge success in Europe and North America. This software takes full
advantage of the sophisticated image-processing capabilities of the PS2,
delivering high-resolution graphics and realistically reproducing the

handling characteristics of an actual car. Cumulative worldwide sales of

this title have surpassed 8 million units.
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Wega

Since its 1996 debut, the Sony Wega series has
consistently led the market for televisions with flat-
surface cathode ray tubes (CRTs). Wega commands a
healthy share of the 100 million unit annual global CRT
television market. Large-screen Wega TVs, in particular,

benefit from a strong brand image. During the year
under review, more than 80% of televisions sold by
Sony had a flat-surface CRT.

Sony has earned a strong reputation in the market for its CRT-based TVs. By introducing
products that leverage its image-processing technology, Sony has also gained market approval for its
PDP, LCD and projection televisions, markets which Sony expects to expand going forward.

Pictured here is the Grand Wega rear projection television. The 3.15 million-dot resolution screen
employs 3 wide XGA high-temperature polysilicon TFT LCD panels, each with approximately 1.05
million-dot resolutions. With these specifications, the television is able to display high-quality, high-
definition digital broadcasts at the right density and level of definition.
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Television Business

airboard

SPE's television business performed well in the face of a tough economic climate.
In response to a changing industry, we consolidated SPE's domestic television
operations and focused on specific programming opportunities, particularly in
cable. Columbia TriStar Domestic Television’s (CTDT) made-for-cable successes
include the shows, Strong Medicine, Ripfley’s Believe It Or Not, and The Shield—
each presently rated the No. 1 series on their respective cable networks. In
network TV, CTDT's The Guardian was the top new drama for the 2001-2002

season, while The King of Queens maintained a No. 1 rank in its time slot and

The Young & The Restless

Dawson’s Creek delivered its 100 episode, an industry milestone. Our top-rated

game shows, Jeopardy! and Wheel of Fortune, continued their successful runs, as

did our daytime dramas, Days of Qur Lives and The Young & The Restless. We also benefited from the initial
syndication runs of Just Shoot Me and The Steve Harvey Show.

Columbia TriStar International Television (CTIT) produced more than 1,000 episodes in 23 countries. Most
notable are the hits, As /f and Rockface, produced in Britain and sold across Europe, and the top-rated Friday
comedy block for Germany’s RTL network. CTIT continued to expand its global reach with local language
production in key markets and more than 30 channel investments around the world.

CTDT and CTIT's combined television operations produced and distributed 58 shows around the world and
continued to leverage the assets of SPE’s television library, one of the industry’s largest.

In April 2002, we sold our minority investment in the U.S. Spanish-language television broadcaster, Telemundo

Communications Group, Inc., to NBC for a gain of approximately 500 million U.S. dollars.

Sony's personal IT television, the “airboard”, comprises a touch panel LCD
monitor linked to a base station by wireless connection. This innovative
entertainment system allows users to watch television, surf the internet,
check e-mail and view images from video devices, all from any location in

the home.

Pictured here is the latest airboard model, which features a larger, 12.1-
inch screen and a brighter picture. The new airboard can also serve as an access point for PC's with
wireless LAN capabilities.

By connecting a printer to the USB port, a new feature of the base station, users can print out
images anywhere in the home over the wireless network simply by pressing the print button on the
monitor. With its wireless viewer and a base station equipped to accommodate a variety of peripher-
als, airboard is much more than just a television: it is a new concept product gaining recognition as a

fresh approach to entertainment.
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IC Cards
n B
Pictured here is the card used in the Suica® service begun by the East Japan Railway Company (IR
East) in the Tokyo metropolitan area from November 2001, Passengers can pass through ticket gates
simply by waving these cards over a reader, even while the card is in its holder. This service uses a
contact-free IC technology known as FeliCa, which was developed by Sony. Sony delivered 6.5 ‘[
miltion cards to JR East. In addition to high speed processing and outstanding security, FeliCa cards i
are not susceptible to the contact problems that often result from reader/writer wear and soil \
because of their contact-free operation. A single FeliCa IC card can be used for a variety of applica-
tions, such as commuter pass, company ID, and electronic money.
In Hong Kong, FeliCa cards, known locally as Octopus Cards, are used in public transpor- ~
tation and are being put to practical use at convenience stores, vending machines, m"w
and other businesses. As of March 2002, Sony had shipped 12 million of = M'}@ %\3@0
these cards to Hong Kong, which has a population of 6.85 million. In S Q b
April 2002, full-scale rollout of this system began in Singapore, where : é‘ Jﬂ&)‘: @ K
Sony has delivered 7 million cards. 6 ; m\@% T

ntte Avwwsony. oo plen/Products/fel.cal

Challenges and Strategies in the Music Industry

Worldwide music sales fell 5% in 2001 due to weak economic conditions in a number of major
markets and the growing negative effects of piracy. During the two-year period ending December
31, 2001, the ratio between CDs sold and CDs copied worldwide has shifted from 3:1 to 1:1. The
growth of unauthorized file sharing and CD burning has eroded album sales and hampered the
growth of legitimate online music services.

SMEI is taking aggressive steps to protect its copyrighted works, including pursuing litigation
against copyright infringers, evaluating and implementing technical measures to secure music
content, and working with government agencies to more effectively deal with piracy.

The critical challenge the music industry faces is to establish viable business models and digital
music offerings that are attractive to consumers. Given the conditions the music industry currently
faces, SMEI is not expecting significant growth during the next few years. However, with the
development of legitimate digital music offerings and services attractive to the consumer, and a

ubiquitous distribution network seamlessly connecting secure portable devices, SMEI anticipates that

the negative effects of digital piracy can be offset in the long term.
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CLIE

Simple, wireless access to e-mail and the Internet are some of the many features of this CLIE
personal digital assistant (PDA). A mere 12.5mm thick and weighing only 138 grams, this model can
operate for roughly 12 days under normal use without a battery recharge. In
addition, a range of accessories exists to enhance CLIE capabilities. Insert the camera
module, for example, to take digital still photos with a 100,000 pixel CMOS sensor,
and then view them instantly or send them over the Internet.

During the year under review, global demand for PDAs exceeded 11.6 million
units. By adding entertainment capabilities to what is traditionally used as a business

tool, Sony is differentiating itself from the competition.
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High-Temperature Polysilicon TFT LCDs

High-temperature polysilicon TFT LCDs are employed in projectors, video camera viewfinders, LCD
rear projection televisions and many other products. Data projectors, which are often used for
presentations, require even greater levels of brightness. The 0.9-type XGA TFT LCD, pictured here,
achieves this increased brightness through its industry-leading high aperture ratio, greater light
resistance, and heat dissipating metal frame.
Sony produces high-temperature polysilicon TFT LCDs for use both internally and for sale to
other companies, and it has a high share of the global market. Sony began shipping these panels in
the spring of 2002 from Sony Semiconductor Kyushu
Corporation’s Kumamoto Technology Center, which began
operations in the year under review. The center is the
nucleus of Sony's work on leading-edge semiconductor
technology. Facilities include the Sony Group's first
/ 300mm wafer production line, pin-point clean technology,
and mini-lines capable of rapidly increasing output in

response to market conditions.
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Home Entertainment System

Pictured here is a system composed of a large-screen TV and home theater system, which brings the
excitement and realism of a movie theater into the home. The market for home theater systems has
continued to grow in recent years thanks to the proliferation of 5.1 channel DVD recordings and
Super Audio CD formats. The year under review was no exception. At the heart of the audio system
is Sony's small, yet powerful, S-Master all-digital amplifier delivering superb high-fidelity sound.
Topping off the system is Sony's exclusive
Digital Cinema Sound, a reverberation (
technology that recreates the multi- §
dimensional sensation of a theater. The ]
overall result is a truly revolutionary home
theater system.

Going still further, Sony offers the
option of adding Wega televisions and
projectors to home theater systems,

giving individuals a choice of stylish

theater systems or large-screen theater

R L TR

systems based on the size of their room ‘

and personal preferences.

Outlook for the Motion Pictures Industry

The motion picture industry remains strong. The number of moviegoers was up 5% in calendar 2001 T

and is up 15% as of the end of April 2002. The extended market demand for home entertainment is

unparalleled, with 364 million DVD’s shipped in 2001 and household penetration in the U.S.
expected to top 50% by 2003.

Stuart Little 2

Men In Black I
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Net MD

Breaking New Ground in the Music Business

—

38

A popular product in Japan, the Net MD Walkman, pictured here, enables the
copyright-secured, high-speed transfer to an MD of music data stored on a PC
hard drive — data which may have originated from a CD or an electronic music
distribution service. By increasing affinity with the PC, this technology promises
to spur further growth in the MD market, while promoting electronic music
distribution services because of its attention to copyright protection.

Since Sony began selling the world’s first MD products in 1992, the
characteristics of this digital recording media, such as random access and ease of editing, have
contributed to its ever-growing popularity. During calendar year 2001, Sony estimates that approxi-
mately 14.5 million MD hardware products were shipped worldwide. Preserving its commanding
position in the market, Sony is actively working to expand its business. For example, in 2000, Sony
created and introduced MDLP (long play stereo mode), which enables recording times up to four
times longer than conventional MD recordings.

nttp /enviacssony Co d/en/Progscts/mswalkman/

Sony Music International made an equity investment
in a cooperative, first-of-its-kind joint venture music
company in China, Shanghai Epic Music Entertain-
ment Company, Ltd. (SEME), together with two
leading local partners, to develop local Chinese-
language repertoire and manufacture, distribute, and
market its own and licensed repertoire from outside
China. SEME will build its own CD and cassette

manufacturing facility in Shanghai.
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Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications

/ﬁ Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications (SEMC), an equally owned
v ﬁ\ ; joint venture with Ericsson of Sweden, was established on October 1,
= 2001. The objective of this joint venture is to create a new world

Sony Ericsson  leader in the mobile phone industry by combining Sony and Ericsson’s
complementary strengths.

The first task of SEMC was to focus on establishing a strong brand presence on a worldwide
basis. The newly created "liquid identity” symbol was aggressively promoted during the first six
months of operations. Coupled with the successful launch of its products in Europe, Africa, the
Middle East, Asia Pacific, the Americas, and in Japan, it is clear that SEMC has taken off.

With its application-based ‘
focus featuring “imaging”,

“entertainment”, and “connectiv-

ity”, SEMC is set to generate
further excitement in the global
mobile phone industry.

http:/wvew. SonyEricsson.comy/
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Network Handycam

No other company comes close to Sony’s leading position in the world camcorder —l
market. Smaller size and lighter weight combined with greater network |
affinity are defining features of the Network Handycam IP pictured :
here. Making all this possible is Sony’s newly developed MICROMY
format, which is based on MPEG2 image compression technology.

This camcorder comes with Bluetooth™ wireless communication
capability installed. By connecting to the Internet with a Bluetooth™
modem adapter or @ mobile phone, users can send and receive e-mails.
With video and still images saved on their Memory Stick, users can

easily create and view albums online, without connecting to a PC.

CCDs

—

Sony meets a high percentage of the global demand for CCDs (charge-coupled
devices), a component that functions as an “electronic eye.” Most often used in video
cameras and digital still cameras, CCDs are now increasingly employed in mobile
phones, PDAs and other electronics products.

As digital still cameras become more compact, the surface area of the CCDs
contained within cameras has also shrunk. This means thet the surface area of each
pixel in a CCD has had to become smaller, and that the amount of light to which each
pixel is exposed has decreased. To deal with these challenges, Sony developed the Super
HAD CCD. This technology minimizes the unused space between the on-chip microlenses
on each pixel by optimizing the shape of these lenses. With this breakthrough, Sony has
been able to increase the light sensitivity per unit of surface area even though each
pixel is smaller.

In response to increasing demand for single-lens reflex digital still cameras, used by
the media and consumers alike, Sony developed a color CCD image sensor that is the
same size as APS film, pictured here. Because the imaging surface of this 1.8-inch CCD
is virtually equal to that of APS film, digital still
camera makers can utilize optical components used
in conventional film-based cameras, facilitating
effective design and efficient development of
products. The 6.15 million effective pixels and
superior sensitivity of this CCD yield pictures that

- have the same sharpness and vividness as those

%Y

T oL taken with conventional film.
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Sony Assurance

The primary business of Sony Assurance Inc. is the direct sale of automobile insurance to customers by telephone
and over the Internet. Policies are structured to target specific categories of risk. Growth in Sony Assurance
policyholders and net insurance premiums continued in the year under review due to the company’s ability to
offer superior services and reasonable rates.

Sony Assurance continually upgrades its services by undertaking new initiatives. In 2001, for example, Internet-

based services were enhanced and, since July 2001, a new accident response . )
Net Premiums Received

follow-up service has allowed policyholders to view details of accident reports, and Number of Policies
claim resolution schedules, and other related items via the Internet. In December 163
2001, Sony Assurance completely revamped its Internet site to make it even
. . . . . . 280
more useful. One innovation was a site designated exclusively for policyholders. 75 ya
Here, customers can check policy terms, view procedures for making revisions, é
and perform other tasks. The new site allows prospective customers to check ! 3{
details of policy estimates obtained earlier by telephone. To serve customers 0o 01 0z
) ) ) ) ) Net Premiums (Billion ¥)
better in the event of an accident, a new claims service center was opened in - mﬁ;j* Policies (Thousand
Hokkaido in October 2001 and, in Aprit 2002, Sony Assurance " Year ended March 31
doubied the size of its Kanto metropolitan claims service center. PRy e
Y= il Creo-eamRa
=R FRteeonimm
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in an effort to stay close to customers’ needs, Sony Assurance will | meosma

o1

continue to place priority on establishing one-on-one relationships

with policyholders to hear directly how services can be improved.

ouf

Sony Assurance strives to be the insurer that customers choose S Py

ansr-¥a T e— ]
because of our products and due to the improvements we make in P
our policies and services. Sosiatacsn Jororen
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Sony Assurance Web page
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Sony Life Insurance

What is "quality” life insurance? At Sony Life, quality o f |
means providing optimal policies tailored to the specific ‘
insurance needs of each customer. Everyone has a unique
set of circumstances and this is true of people and
companies alike. Offering the same line of ready-made
policies to everyone cannot possibly take these differences

into account. Nothing but a personalized insurance plan

can meet these demands. Formulating such a plan requires

exhaustive studies, beginning with analysis of a customer’s current

status and future goals and extending to taxes, legal issues, finances, Individual Life
o ) ) Insurance-in-Force
and other factors. Sony Life is structured to provide precisely such (including individual
. R . . . annuities
assistance. An important element is our team of Lifeplanners, life (Bitlion %) :
23,497
insurance professionals armed with a broad array of specialized 188172"522

knowledge. Working with them through our network of Sony Life ]3’52;6'538

independent agencies are highly skilled consultants, the result of which
is a "needs-based” sales system.
As of the end of March 2002, Sony Life had 4,403 Lifeplanners and

1,872 independent agencies. Through the efforts of our powerful team,

98 99 00 01 02

*As of March 31
Sony Life has posted steady growth, recording one of the highest net

increases in individual life insurance-in-force in recent years, even as

Japan’s life insurance industry, as a whole, has declined.

AlIBO

Pictured here are Sony entertainment robots LATTE (left) and MACARON (right),
members of the AIBO family. Simply by inserting a pre-programmed Memory Stick, the
two robots show different personalities, such as cbedient on the part of LATTE and
active on the part of MACARON, resulting in different behavior patterns.

AIBO is based on the OPEN-R architecture created by Sony specifically for entertain-
ment robots. This enables users to easily alter behavior and response patterns by
selecting different software modules. By replacing legs and other hardware compo-
nents, users can also change the functions and look of AIBO.

Unlike their industrial counterparts,
AIBO robots are developed for
entertainment purposes, such as
companionship and amusement with
the objective of bringing pecple and

robots closer together.

http:/Awww.aibo.com/
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Music Composers & Writers

Sony Classical composer, Tan Dun, won a Grammy® and Academy Award® for his
Crouching Tiger, Hidden Dragon soundtrack, Sony Classical’s fourth consecutive
Academy Award®, and The Producers cast album and DVD each won a Grammy®
Award. Yo-Yo Ma’s Sitk Road Project launched with an album and international
performances, Billy Joel's Fantasies & Delusions, The Producers and Our Favorite
Things, and releases by Charlotte Church, Yo-Yo Ma, Bela Fleck, and Joshua Bell,
sold well.

Sony/ATV Music Publishing
acquired the Melodia ltaliana (150+

Itatian film scores) and Frank Farian
(Boney M and La Bouche) catalogues,
and signed agreements with David

Crosby, Jennifer Lopez, Didier

Golemanas, and John Mayer. Two young
signings, Sara Evans and Jesse Harris,

became sought-after writers and Omar

Alfanno was again named ASCAP's

Latin Songwriter of the Year, Yo-Yo Ma

I

/
¥
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Sony Pictures Digital Entertainment

Sony Pictures Digital Entertainment (SPDE) saw success on a variety of fronts. Imageworks, SPDE's
visual effects facility, delivered key sequences for Spider-Man, Stuart Little 2, and Harry Potter and
The Sorcerer’s Stone and continued to build an all-CGl production pipeline to capitalize on the

—

exploding market for CGl-animated films. SoapCity established itself as the number-one online service
for soap opera fans. The multi-player online game, EverQuest, continued to dominate its market with
more than 400,000 paying subscribers. SPDE is poised for even greater success with the debut of the
multi-player online game, Star Wars Galaxies, later in 2002. SPDE also launched Screenblast, a

software service that helps online enthusiasts create and share video sequences over the Internet.

SoapCity

DVD Players

l( The global market for DVD players surged during the year under review. Approximately
28 million units were shipped worldwide and Sony captured a significant share of the
market in all geographic areas. The popularity of DVDs grew during the year with
shipments of movie, music video, and other DVD software increasing dramatically.
During the year, Sony began selling a minus RW format DVD recorder.

fon -~ In February 2002, together with eight other companies fram Japan,
Europe, and South Korea, Sony announced development of the “Blu-ray
Disc,” a large-capacity optical disc video recording format employing a
blue-violet laser. With up to 27 gigabytes of video data storage possible on
a single-sided, single-layer 12cm Blu-ray Disc, there is recording capacity

for more than 2 hours of digital high-definition video programming and

over 13 hours of standard TV broadcasting.

EEERE
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Digital Still Cameras

The digital still camera market expanded rapidly around the world during the year under review, with
industry-wide unit sales increasing 60% compared with the previous fiscal year. A leader in market
share, Sony unveiled a variety of new models including the compact and fashionable Cybershot
series. Pictured here is a 3.2-million pixel (effective) CCD camera with a 3x optical zoom lens. These
stick-shaped cameras became an immediate hit in Japan. Sony is expanding its network services such
as the download of images to PCs and the easy transfer of photos, together with text messages, to
mobile phones. In addition to the Cybershot line, the Mavica line of digital still cameras continues to
be very popular in the U.S. due to the ease of storing images on
floppy disks and CD-R/RWSs.

Most of the key components for digital still cameras, including

CCDs, lenses, and batteries, are sourced from within the Sony
Group. In an effort to differentiate itself, Sony continues to place

strong emphasis on the development of innovative components.
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VAIO

The VAIO W, shown to the right, represents a new concept in PCs: a computer as easy to use as a home appi-
ance. The innovative design, including the choice between black or white color schemes, integrates the main
unit, LCD monitor, and keyboard. The wide screen and large speakers make the VAIO W ideal for enjoying
television broadcasts, DVDs, and music.

On the left is the compact, lightweight, and stylish VAIO SR. Equipped with various communications
capabilities, including a wireless LAN, and boasting an extended battery life, the VAIO SR meets all the require-
ments of a full-fledged mobile notebook PC.

Of the computers running on Microsoft® Windows® XP, the VAIO U is especially small and lightweight. Its
sleek model is designed for the greatest possible ease of use.

By offering new forms of usage, these models exhibit the way in which VAIO represents a new concept. VAIO
users can easily enjoy images and sound as a result of a plethora of installed Sony audio and visual technology
and as a result of the convergence of that technology with information technology. At the same time, the use of
networking, Memory Stick, and cther technology facilitates interaction with other devices and peaple. With its

ability to alter fifestyles and provide new forms
of entertainment, VAIO, in the year
under review, created new markets
and posted sales growth at a time
when the global PC market declined

compared with the previous year.

Sony Communication Network

Since its January 1996 inception, Sony Communication Network Corporation {SCN) has provided Internet service
to customers in Japan under the name “So-net.” SCN provides an enjoyable Internet connection environment
including unique and captivating content such as the “PostPet” e-mail software.

The year under review was a period of even more rapid progress as SCN utilized funds procured from the sale of
Subsidiary Tracking Stock, issued by Sony Corporation in June 2001, for investments in such new Internet access
channels as ADSL and FTTH (fiber-to-the-home). SCN also used the funds to supply more broadband content
through the So-net Town, So-net Broadband Mega-Channel, and other means. In addition, more links were built
with Sony’s hardware such as PS2 and the Network Handycam camcorder. In October 2001, WebOnline Networks
Ltd., provider of the JustNet service, became a wholly owned subsidiary of SCN. Operations of the two companies
were subsequently integrated, giving SCN a base of 2.24 million subscribers at the end of March 2002.

SCN will continue to deepen ties with other Sony MEGA-Channel
Group companies as it introduces PostPet Version 3

and other content designed for broadband networks
with the goal of becoming the number-one broad-

band service provider.

hitp/fwww.postpet.so-net.ne.jp/
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Sony Music Entertainment (Japan)

The popularity of a number of artists gave Sony Music Group the top share in Japan of sales from new releases in
calendar year 2001 (estimated by SoundScan). The male singing duo, Chemistry, sold 3 million units, a strong
showing for a debut group, with their first album, The Way We Are. Just as remarkable, the Gospellers, a group
firmly established in Japan's music scene, ranked among the top three on the charts with their single Hitori
(translated: Alone), an unprecedented achievement in the Japanese music industry for an a cappella performance.

In on-line business, "bitmusic,” which took the lead in the industry by selling music through its fee-based
Internet music distribution service in 1999, posted strong sales due to advances in broadband infrastructure and
Net MD compatibility. And, as a model for the future of broadband entertainment, “morrich,” a service offering
streaming video content, started in june 2001.

In addition, in April 2002, two official albums commemorating the 2002 FIFA World Cup Korea/Japan™
event went on sale. One version, the 2002 FIFA World Cup™ Official Album ~SONGS OF Koreallapan-~, is being
sold in South Korea, Japan, and elsewhere in Asia. The second version is an international album, FEVER PITCH The
Official Music of The 2002 FIFA World Cup™, sold by Sony Music and available worldwide. The Korea/lapan
version features top artists from these two countries while, in the international version, Anastacia, Vangelis, and
other leading artists from countries participating in the World Cup are featured. Both albums are expected to
make a significant contribution to sales in the fiscal year ending March 2003.

http/Awew.sanymusic.co.jp/eng/index htmi
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Sony believes research and development activities are vital to the growth of its
business. Accordingly, Sony actively undertakes research and development in
various areas. Research and development expenses for the fiscal year ended March
31, 2002 increased 16.5 billion yen, or 4.0 percent, to 433.2 bhillion yen, compared
with the previous year. However, the ratio of research and development expenses
to sales (excluding the Financial Services segment) was 6.1 percent, which
approximated that of the previous year. With respect to the breakdown of major
research and development expenses, expenses in the Electronics segment were
383.4 billion yen, and expenses in Game amounted to 48.2 billion yen. Of the
expenses in the Electronics segment, approximately 64 percent were for develop-
ment of prototypes of new products and the remainder of approximately 36
percent were for the development of mid-to-tong term new technologies in such
areas as semiconductors, communications, and displays. In the Game segment,
R&D expenditures centered on next-generation semiconductor architecture and
network-related technologies.

R&D Crganization
Business units are responsible for matters that require rapid introduction to the
market and technology centers handle matters that require lateral coordination.
Sony headguarters is responsible for overall strategic matters.

In order to further strengthen Sony’s positioning for the broadband network era,
in April 2002, Sony reorganized the seven corporate laboratories by integrating them
along technological capabilities. Also, additional research centers were established to
handle specific technologies, creating a total of nine corporate research facilities under
the direct control of headquarters. The role of each is as follows:

o Contents & Applications Laboratory
Creation of content and applications that give birth to new forms of entertain-
ment and lifestyles.

o Broadband Applications Laboratories
Development of application architecture technology for broadband networks
that will differentiate Sony’s next generation businesses and create applications
and services to produce new value.

o Networked CE Development Laboratories
Creation of applications that take advantage of networks thereby adding value
to Sony's AV products.

o Ubiquitous Technclogy Laboratories
R&D in systems, content, technology used for privacy protection, communica-
tion systems, and communication technologies required to make the “ubiqui-
tous value network” possible.
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Research and Development

Storage Technology Laboratories
Storage and applied technologies capable of creating new markets and fife
styles, combined with the development of original storage technologies.

Display Technology Laboratories

Development of key core devices for future core high-resolution display prod-
ucts, along with R&D in display technologies that offer new lifestyles. in
addition, the development of basic and applied technologies that will allow
Sony to differentiate itself.

Materials Laboratory

Development of revolutionary materials and devices through the integration of
differing technologies to realize new, highly functional devices demanded by
broadband networks.

A® Research Center
Read “A-cubed,” this center focuses on strategic technologies for the creation
of next-generation businesses.

Digital Creatures Laboratory
Fundamental robot technology.

In addition to these leading-edge fields, Sony is involved in development at the

following three research centers:

8 Fusion Domain Laboratory

Research centering on leading-edge molecular electronics.

Cyber Technologies Laboratory
Research in knowledge information processing and applied business model
Creation.

Materials Science Laboratories
Leading nanotechnology research and development facility based in Europe and
involved in fundamental research.
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loint Development of Advanced Semicenductor Process Technology
In April 2002, Sony and Sony Computer Entertainment (SCE) signed an agreement
with Toshiba Corporation and IBM Corporation to cooperate in the field of ad-
vanced semiconductor process technology.

The objective of this alliance is to develop high-performance, low-power
consumption system chips required by an extensive range of applications used in
products from digital consumer electronics to supercomputers. The four companies,
which include both Sony Corporation and SCE, plan to develop leading process
technologies for fabricating semiconductor devices featuring 50 nanometers on
300mm wafers. The unprecedented circuit density that results will enable single
chips to incorporate an enormous number of transistors and other functional
elements. This technology will lead to system-on-chip (SoC) designs, in which a
single chip integrates processing, memory, communications, and other functions

—

that are currently performed by separate chips.
Although Sony is a leader in the electronics and game markets, by being involved

in this alliance, Sony can accelerate the development of high-performance, low-power
consumption system chips. As a result, we believe that incorporating these chips into
Sony’s digital electronic and computer entertainment products will allow the company
to further strengthen its competitiveness.

Blue-Viclet Laser
Sony has developed a gallium arsenide blue-violet laser diode, towards the creation
of large-capacity optical recording and playback devices, as significant demand is
expected for such devices in the broadband network era. The new laser is essential
to the commercialization of the Blu-ray Disc, a large-capacity optical disc video
recording format established in February 2002. The foundations for this achieve-
ment were laid in April 1998, when Sony’s Central Research Center assigned a team
of engineers to work at Sony Shiroishi Semiconducter Inc., where red laser diodes
are produced, to speed up the development of the new laser. Sony is preparing itself
for the spread of next-generation, high-capacity optical discs.

Additionally, Sony has developed a multi-beam structure for blue-viclet lasers
and a technigue to form them into arrays which make blue-violet lasers suitable
for displays and a variety of other industrial applications. Work has been com-
pleted on a prototype of an ultra-high-output blue-violet laser diode having a
continuous light power output in the 4.2W range, the highest in the world for
405-nanometer wavelength.
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Lower operating and standby power
consumption are two highlights of this
environmentalfy conscious TV.

Through the creation of markets and ideas that lead to new lifestyles, Sony aims to
contribute to the construction of an environmentally sustainable society and is
striving to provide opportunities to create and bring to life the dreams of a myriad
of people: shareholders, customers, employees, business partners and the members
of the communities in which we operate.

The Sony Envirenmental Vision

Sony recognizes that conservation of the global environment is one of the greatest
challenges facing humanity in the 21st century. Through continuous technological
innovation and new business initiatives, Sony intends to contribute positively to the
creation of a sustainable society. It is through this vision that Sony has positioned
protection of the global environment as an important management issue. Sony is
well aware that sound ecology and economics go hand in hand. With this in mind,
the company plans to raise its eco-efficiency (sales divided by environmental impact)
by 1.5 times in the year ending March 31, 2006 and to double eco-efficiency in the
year ending March 31, 2011, compared with the year ended March 31, 2001. In
terms of eco-efficiency in the year under review, greenhouse gas emission efficiency
was 1.08 times the level of the year ended March 31, 2001, and the efficiency of
resource input and output 1.13 times that of the level of the year ended March 31,
2001. The improvements were a result of, among other things, environmentally
conscious product innovations and environmental conservation activities.

Environmentally Responsible Management

Effective environmental and occupational health and safety management systems
are the foundation of Sony’s ability to conduct operations in an environmentally
conscious fashion. Virtually all of Sony's manufacturing sites have earned ISO 14001
certification. As for non-manufacturing sites, during the year under review, Sony
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Music Group (Japan) companies and 73 non-manufacturing sites in North America
earned the certification. Occupational health and safety management system
certification was earned by Sony Electronics (M) Sdn. Bhd. and a number of other
manufacturing sites, mainly in Southeast Asia. Sony also introduced a measure of
how much environmental impact has actually been reduced to the evaluation
criteria to evaluate not only the Electronics business, but the Game, Music, and
Pictures businesses as well.

Environmental Considerations in Manufecturing and 3usiness Processes
Sony factors environmental conservation into its manufacturing and other activities to
utilize the Earth’s limited resources responsibly. At Sony Semiconductor Kyushu's
Kumamoto Technology Center, which began operations during the year under review,
highly advanced production processes are expected to improve energy efficiency by
about 30% and are expected to lower carbon dioxide emissions as well. At some Sony
sites including Sony Tower and other exhibition spaces, a “Green Power Certification
System” is used to make effective use of wind power. By March 2002, Sony had
purchased a total of about 2 million kWh of “Green Power” through this system.
Also, to prevent environmental accidents, Sony is advancing environmental, health,
and safety risk management through the monitoring of sail and water quality,
inspection of manufacturing facilities, and implementation of internal audits.

Introduction of VMore Environmentaily Conscious Products
Sony’s Green Management 2005 Mid-Term Environmental Action Program sets forth
concrete targets for conserving resources and energy as well as for the reduction and
elimination of heavy metals and other substances of high environmental impact. Sony is
also introducing environmentally conscious products. One example is a TV that recently
went on sale in Japan. New circuitry cuts power consumption. Printed wiring boards use
lead-free solder. The shipping cartons used for TVs of 28-inches or more are hexagonally
shaped to use fewer materials. In addition, new TV models of 25-inches or less are
protected by pulp molds made entirely of recycled paper. These activities helped
eliminate the need for almost all styrene foam for packaging materials.

In line with government regulation concerning our products, in October 2001,
Sony Computer Entertainment Europe temporarily halted shipments of the PS one
game console destined for the European market after Dutch authorities determined
levels of cadmium above the limits allowed under Dutch regulations. PS one
shipments were resumed after confirming that there was no health risk to users
during use and Sony worked closely with Dutch authorities to replace non-compli-
ant components to meet their standards. Concurrent to its response 1o the PS one
issue, Sony initiated its own program to inspect all its products and discovered
similar situations. In recognition of the environmental implications involved, Sony
has embarked on a company-wide, comprehensive program of measures, including
revisions to specific policies and standards and tighter management and control
systems, in order to prevent any problems with cadmium and similar chemical
substances in the future.
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The First Year of Japan’s New Recycling Law
Achieving a truly sustainable society requires not only responsible manufacturing,
sales and service activities but also effective programs to collect and recycle end-
of-life products. In April 2001, Japan enacted a law mandating the recycling of
specified home appliances. TVs are the only audio and visual products covered by
this law. Sony had already develeped its own technology for TV recycling, having
started research in this field in the early 1990s. This technology has been provided
to Green Cycle Corp., a recycler of electronics products in which Sony is the
largest shareholder.

Sony in the Community
As a responsible corporate citizen, Sony participates in a variety of community
affairs activities with a particular focus on education of children. Sony also
supports the arts and other cultural activities, promotes international cooperation,
assists individuals with disabilities to become self-reliant, and contributes to other
social programs.

Following the September 11 terrorist attacks in the U.S., Sony Corporation, its
group companies around the world and their employees contributed funds to assist
and support the families of victims of the tragic events. In the area of humanitarian
assistance, Sony has contributed to the U.N. High Commissicner for Refugees
(UNHCR) and other refugee support organizations.

In addition, in terms of local community activities, Sony Group employees
volunteer to take part in community affairs activities, primarily under the auspices of
the “SOMEONE NEEDS YOU" program, abbreviated as SONY. During the year under
review, more than 14,500 employees in 20 countries participated in this program.

Sony Founder Masaru Ibuka had a strong interest in support for unique educa-
tional programs aimed at developing children to become generous, humanitarian
individuals. Carrying on his legacy, Sony continues to support education of children
as a central element of its community affairs activities. Sony has conducted a series
of “Sony Science Labs for Children” in Japan for elementary and middle school
students. During the year under review, 19 of these events were held, drawing a
total of 880 children.

For more information on environmental and community affairs activities, please visit the following websites:

Environment http:/Awvww.sony.net/eco/
Community affairs  http/Avww.sony.co.jp/en/Sonyinfo/CCA/
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Management

Board of Directors
During the year under review, Sony’s Board met 17 times, including once in Europe. With the
aim of maximizing shareholder value, Board members deliberated and authorized policies and
strategies regarding management of the Sony Group’s business plans, important asset acquisi-
tions and divestments, business alliances, and matters relating to organizational structure and
human resources. Directors also supervised the overall business operations of Sony Corporation
and its subsidiaries.

During the year, the Executive Committee, comprised of six Sony Directors and four corporate
executive officers, met 27 times. The Board delegates responsibility for certain important matters
involving Sony Corporation’s and Sony Group’s operations to this Committee, within guidelines set
down by the Board. The Committee meets to deliberate in advance certain matters then consid-
ered by the Board.

The Board of Directors includes a Nominating Committee and a Compensation Committee. .
The Nominating Committee is made up of six Directors, one of whom is an outside Director. This
Committee met six times during the year to recommend candidates for the posts of Director,
Statutory Auditor and corporate executive officer to the Board of Directors,

The Compensation Committee, made up of two outside Directors and a Senior Advisor of
Sony, held six meetings during the year. This Committee determines the compensation structure
and amounts for Directors within the guidelines approved by shareholders at the Ordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders. This Committee also determines the compensation systems and amounts
for corporate executive officers and presents guidelines related to compensation for Directors of

Sony Group companies.

Board of Statutory Auditors
During the year under review, the Board of Statutory Auditors met 14 times. The Statutory
Auditors are responsible for supervising the work of Directors in accordance with an audit plan
approved by the Board of Statutory Auditors. During the year, to perform this duty, the Statutory
Auditors attended meetings of the Board of Directors and other important meetings, reviewed
important documents, visited and examined major business facilities, examined operations of
subsidiaries, and performed other tasks. The results of these activities were reported to the Board
of Statutory Auditors. The Board also received reports from ChuoAoyama Audit Corporation
(PricewaterhouseCoopers, Tokyo), Sony’s independent public accountants, regarding its auditing
methods and the results of its audit. Based on these activities, the Board of Statutory Auditors
reported audit results to the Board of Directors on a regular basis and submitted an audit report to
the Board of Directors on April 25, 2002 after each Statutory Auditor completed his audit for the

year under review.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - March 31

Yen in miilions Dollars in millions
2001 2002 2002
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ............................. ¥ 607,245 #683,800 $5,141
Time deposits . ... ... i 5,908 5176 39
Marketable securities .. ... .. oo 90,084 162,147 1,219
Notes and accounts receivable, trade ....... ... .. ... .. ... 1,404,952 1,363,652 10,253
Allowance for doubtful accounts and saies returns  ........... : (109,648) {120,826) (508)
INVeNtorieS ... . s 942,876 673,437 5,063
Deferred incometaxes ......... ... ..., 141,473 134,298 1,090
Prepaid expenses and other currentassets ................. 394,573 435,527 3,275
Totalcurrentassets ....... .. .. .. oo i, 3,477,474 3,337,212 25,092
Filmeosts . ..o e 297,617 313,054 2,354
Investments and advances:
Affiliated companies ......... ... .. i i 104,032 131,068 985
Securities investmentsandother . ............ ... .o oL 1,284,956 1,566,739 14,780
1,388,988 1,697,807 12,765
Property, plant and equipment:
LaNd e e 190,394 195,292 1,468
Buldings ... e 828,554 891,436 8,703
Machinery and equipment ........ ... ... i, 2,113,005 2,296,347 16,664
Construction in progress  ........ . i . 165,047 66,825 503
3,297,000 3,369,900 25,338
Less ~ Accumulated depreciation ......................... 1,862,701 1,858,234 14,724
1,434,299 1,411,666 10,614
Other assefs:
infangibles, net......... ... ... 221,289 245,638 1,847
Goodwill,net. ... 305,159 317,240 2,385
Deferred insurance acquisition costs . ...................... 270,022 308,204 2,317
Other . . e 433,118 554,973 4,173
1,229,588 1,426,056 10,722
¥7,827,966 8,185,793 $61,547
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Yen in millions Daliars in millions
2001 2002 2002
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings . . ... ... ¥185,535 ¥113,277 $852
Current portion of long-termdebt ....................... ... 170,838 240,786 i,810
Notes and accounts payable,trade . ... ..................... 925,021 767,625 5,772
Accounts payable, other and accrued expenses  ............ 807,532 869,533 6,538
Accrued income and othertaxes .......... ... .. ... ... .. ... 133,031 105,470 793
Deposits from customers in the banking business .. ........... - 106,472 801
(913 T-1 A 424,783 355,333 2,671
Jotal current liabilities .......... ... .. . o L 2,646,740 2,558,496 19,237
Long-term liabilities:
Long-termdebt....... ... ... ... . .. 843,687 838,617 6,305
Accrued pension and severancecosts .. ....... ... ... ..., 220,787 298,089 2,248
Deferred income taxes ......... . ...t 175,148 159,573 1,200
Future insurance poiicy benefitsandother. .................. 1,366,013 1,680,418 12,635
ONET oot 241,101 255,824 1,922
2,846,736 3,233,524 24,311
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries ............ 18,037 23,368 i76
Stockholders’ equity:
Subsidiary tracking stock, 2001-¥50 par value, 2002-no par value —
2001-Authorized 100,000,000 shares, none outstanding -
2002-Authorized 100,000,000 shares, outstanding 3,072,000 shares 3,917 30
Common stock, 2001-¥50 par value, 2002-no par value —
2001-Authorized 3,500,000,000 shares, outstanding 819,617,134 shares 472,002
2002-Authorized 3,500,000,000 shares, outstanding 919,744,355 shares 472,188 3,550
Additional paid-incapital ....... ... .. .. .. .. .. i, 962,401 968,223 7,280
Retained eamings .......... ... 1,217,110 1,209,262 9,092
Accumulated other comprehensive income —
Unrealized gains on securities  ......................... 44,516 22,997 q73
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments ... ............ - (711) (5)
Minimum pension liability adjustment .. ... ... ... ..., (49,812) (72,040) (542)
Foreign currency translation adjustments . ............... (323,271) {225,839) {1,698)
(328,567) (275,593} (2,072)
Treasury stock, at cost
(2001 -1,221,934 shares, 2002 -1,239,304 shares) .............. (7,493) (7,588) (57)
2,315,453 2,370,410 17,823
Commitments and contingent liabilities
¥7,827,966 %8,185,795 $61,547
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Consolidated Statements of income

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31

Yen in miliions Dollars in millions
2000 2001 2002 2002
Sales and operating revenue:
Netsales ... ..o e ¥6,238,401  ¥6,829,003 7,058,755 $53,073
Financial service revenue .............. ... ... ..., 412,988 447,147 483,313 3,834
Other operatingrevenue ............. .. ... ...... 35,272 38,674 36,190 272
6,686,661 7,314,824 7,578,258 56,879
Costs and expenses:
Costofsales ........ ... ... i 4,595,088 5,046,694 5,239,592 39,385
Selling, general and administrative . . ... .............. 1,478,692 1,613,069 1,742,856 13,104
Financial service expenses ....................... 389,679 429,715 464,179 3,488
6,463,457 7,089,478 7,443,627 55,967
Operating income  ............ccirenervnennnn, 223,204 225,346 134,831 1,012
Other income:
Interest and dividends .. .......... ... .. ... ..., 17,700 18,541 16,021 120
Royaltyincome ... ... .. ... . e 21,704 29,302 33,512 252
Foreign exchange gain,net ....................... 27 466 - - -
Gain on sales of securities investments and other,net ....... 28,099 41,708 1,398 11
Gain on issuances of stock by equity investees. ... ...... 727 18,030 503 4
Other . . e 50,603 60,073 44,894 337
146,299 167,654 96,328 724
Other expenses:
Interest. . ... .. e e s 42,030 43,015 36,436 274
Loss on devaluation of securities investments.......... 2,015 4,230 18,458 139
Foreign exchangeloss,net........................ - 15,660 31,736 239
Other. .. 61,148 64,227 51,554 386
105,193 127,132 138,184 1,038
Income before incometaxes . ...........ooinn. 264,310 265,868 92,775 698
Income taxes:
Current ... e 120,803 121,113 114,830 BG4
Deferred ...ttt (26,159) (5,579) (49,719) (374)
94,644 115,534 65,211 490
Income before minority interest, equity in net
losses of affiliated companies and cumulative
effect of accounting changes  ..................... 169,666 150,334 27,564 208
Minority interest in income (loss)
of consolidated subsidiaries ...................... 10,001 (15,348) (16,240) (121)
Equity in net losses of affiliated companies .......... 37,830 44 455 34,472 259
Income before cumulative effect
of accounting changes ........................ 121,835 121,227 9,332 70
Cumulative effect of accounting changes
12002 Nt of ingome taxes of Y2675 milan —-c.... . - 0sars)  sems 4
Metincome ....... ..o e ¥121,835 ¥16,754 145,310 $115

(Continued on foliowing page.)
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Yen Dollars
2000 2001 2002 2002
Per share data:
Common stock
income before cumulative effect of accounting changes
~Basic ... ¥144.58 ¥132.64 #10.21 $0.08
-Diluted ... e 131.70 124.36 10.18 0.08
Cumulative effect of accounting changes
-Basic ... - (114.31) 6.51 0.05
=Diluted .. - (105.08) 6.48 0.05
Netincome
-Basic ... 144.58 18.33 16.72 0.13
-Diluted ... 131.70 19.28 16.67 0.13
Cashdividends ............. ... cciiiiinian... 25.00 25.00 25.00 0.8
Subsidiary tracking stock
Net income (loss)
—BasicC ... - - (15.87) {0.12)

Cashdividends .......... ... ... . ... ..
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Consoclidated Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31

Yen in miliions Dollars in milions
2000 2001 2002 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
NetINCOME . e e ¥121,835 ¥16,754 #45,390 3415
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities —
Depreciation and amortization, including amortization

of deferred insurance acquisitoncosts ................. 306,505 348,268 354,135 2,663
Amortizationof filmcosts  .................. .. ... 376,067 244,649 242,614 1,824
Accrual for pension and severance costs, less payments ... 22,860 21,759 14,995 143
Loss on sale, disposal or impairment of long-lived assets, net . 17,423 24,304 49,862 375
Gain on securities contribution to employee

retrementbenefittrust ....... ... ... o - (11,120) - -
Gain on sales of securities investments and other, net....... (28,099) (41,708) {1,398) (11)
Gain on issuances of stock by equity investees ........... (727) (18,030) (503) (4)
Deferred income taxes ............ ... .oiiiiiiin... (26,159) (5,579) (49,719) (374)
Equity in net losses of affiliated companies, net of dividends . . 38,699 47,219 37,537 282
Cumulative effect of accounting changes  ............... - 104,473 (5,978) (45)
Changes in assets and liabilities:

{Increase) decrease in notes and accounts receivable, trade. (132,568) (177.484) 141,304 837

(Increase) decrease ininventories ..................... (34,792)  (103,085) 290,872 2,187

Increase in film costs

(after adjustment for cumulative effect of an accounting change) . . (411,103)  (269,004) (236,072) (1,775)

Increase {decrease) in notes and accounts payable, trade. . . 110,207 95,213 (172,626) (1,298)

Increase (decrease) in accrued income and other taxes . . . . (15,433) 38,749 (39,589) (208)

Increase in future insurance policy benefits and other ... . .. 210,936 241,140 314,405 2,364

Increase in deferred insurance acquisitioncosts . .......... (62,821) (68,927) (71,522) (538)

Increase in marketable securities held in the insurance

business fortradingpurpose . ..................... ... (25,326) (20,000) (55,661) (418)

Changes in other current assets and liabilities, net......... 87,328 71,193 {93,875) (104)

Other. ... e (637) 5,083 {46,492) (348)
Net cash provided by operating activities ........... ¥554,137  ¥544,767 %737,596 $5,546

(Continued on following page.)
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Yen in millions Dollars in milions
2000 2001 2002 2002
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for purchases of fixed assets  ................. ... ¥(403,013) ¥(468,019) ¥(388,514) $(2,921)
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets ....................... 29,077 26,704 37,434 281
Payments for investments and advances by financial service
business ... (178,907)  (329,319) (705,796) {5,307)
Payments for investments and advances
(other than financial service business) . .................... (104,990)  (119,816) (89,580) (674)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of securities investments and
other and coliections of advances by financial service business. . 100,621 93,226 345,192 2,595
Proceeds from sales of securities investments and other and
collections of advances (other than financial service business) . . 83,072 64,381 25,080 189
Payments for purchases of marketable securities . ............. (44,725) (17.002) (864) It
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities ............... 78,368 29,883 8,889 67
Decrease intime deposits  ......... ... ... 15,930 914 1,222 )
Net cash used in investing activities ............... (424,567) (719,048) (767,717) (5,768)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt . ............. ... . 30,783 195,118 228,888 1,722
Payments oflong-termdebt. . ....... ... L L (99,454)  (143,258)  (1714,739) {1,281)
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings . ............... 19,824 106,245 (78,04) (587)
increase in depesits from customers in the banking business . . . . - - 106,472 804
Proceeds from issuance of subsidiary tracking stock . ... ....... - - 9,529 72
Dividends paid ... ... (20,589) (22,774) (22'951) (1 73)
L0 (3T 1,364 (889) 12,834 85
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . . . (68,075) 134,442 85,040 639
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents . . . (27,641) 21,020 24,036 158
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . ......... 33,854 (18,819) 76,555 575
Cash and cash equivalents at beginningofyear................ 592.210 626,064 607,245 4,566
Cash and cash equivalents atend ofyear ................... ¥626,064 ¥B07,245 683,800 $5,941
Supplemental data:
Cash paid during the year for —
INCOME tBXES ... i i e ¥132,891 ¥93,629 %¥148,154 $1,114
Interest ... .. 43,668 47,806 35,374 268
Non-cash investing and financing activities —
Integration of three listed subsidiaries through exchange offerings
Fair value of assets acquired ..................... %282 488 - - -
Deferred tax liabilities thereon .................... (46,794) - - -
Minority interest eliminated ....................... 112,242 - - -
Net e ¥347,936 - - -~
Contribution of assets into an affiliated company ............ - - ¥10,545 $79
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

Sony Corporation and Consclidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 34

Yen in millions

Accumulated
Additional other Treasury
Common Paid-in Retained comprehensive  stock, at
stock capital eamings income cost Total
Balance at March 31,1999 ................ ¥416,373  ¥559,236  ¥1,123591 ¥ (269,896) ¥ (5.839) ¥1,8238665
Exercise of stock purchase warrants . ........ 1,025 1,025 2,050
Conversion of convertible bonds .. .......... 32,503 32,494 64,997
Stock issued under exchange offerings . . ....... 1,649 346,287 347,936
Common stockwarrants . ................. 686 686
Comprehensive income:
Netincome ...........c..coiiiiniinnns 121,835 121,835
Other comprehensive income, net of tax —
Unrealized gains on securities:
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringtheperiod. . . ............... 52,818 52,819
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in net income . . . . (14,387) (14,387)
Minimum pension liability adjustment . . .. . .. 5,321 5321
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . . (199,173) (199,173}
Total comprehensive income. . .. ............ (33,585)
Dividends declared ...................... (21,665) (21,865)
Purchase of treasury stock . ... ............. (8,697) (8,697)
Reissuance oftreasury stock . .............. 988 6,531 7,519
Balance at March 31,2000 . ... ............. 451,550 840,716 1,223,761 (425,316) (7,805) 2,182,906
Exercise of stock purchase warrants . . .. ...... 297 297 594
Conversion of convertible bonds . ........... 20,1581 20,143 40,294
Stock issued under exchange offerings. .. ...... 4 1,069 1,073
Comprehensive income:
Netincome .....c.viineiiinnennean 16,754 16,754
Other comprehensive income, net of tax —
Unrealized gains on securities:
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringtheperiod . ................. (7,490) (7,480)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in net income . . . . (9,909) (8,909)
Minimum pension fiability adjustment . ... ... 46,134) (46,134)
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . . 160,282 160,282
Total comprehensive income . .. ............ 113,503
Stock issue costs, netoftax................ (466) (466)
Dividends declared ..................... (22,939) (22,939)
Purchase of treasury stock .. .............. (2,123) (2,123)
Reissuance of treasury stoek . ... ........... 176 2,435 2,611
Balance at March 31,2001 ................ ¥472,002 ¥862,401  ¥1,217,110  ¥(328,567) ¥(7,493) ¥2 315453

(Continued on following page.)
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

Yen in milliong
Accumulated
Subsidiary Additional other Treasury
tracking Common paid-in Retained comprehensive stock, at
stock stock capital earnings income cost Total
Balance at March 31,2001 ................. .. - ¥472,002 ¥962,401  ¥1,217,110  ¥328,567)  ¥7,493) ¥2,315453
Exercise of stock purchase warrants  ........... 26 26 52
Conversion of convertible bonds  .............. 161 162 323
Issuance of subsidiary tracking stock . . .......... #3917 5,612 9,529
Comprehensive income:
NetinCOME . .ot 15310 15,310
Other comprehensive income, net of tax ~
Unrealized gains on securities:
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringthe period .................... (20,243) (20,243)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
of losses inciuded in netincome .. .. .. (1,276) {1,276)
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments:
Cumulative effect of an accounting change . . 1,089 1,089
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
during thepefiod . ... ... ......vun... 2,437 2,437
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in net income. . . .. . (4,237) (4,237)
Minimum pension liability adjustment .., .. ... (22,228) (22,228)
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . .. 97,432 97,432
Total comprehensive income .. ............... 68,284
Stock issue costs, net of tax (166) (166}
Dividends declared .. ..................oounns (22,992) (22,992)
Purchase of treasurystock ................... (468) {468)
Reissuance of treasury stock ... .. ... .. ... .... 22 373 385
Balance at March 31,2002 .. .................. 3,917 H¥472,989 ¥968,223 ¥1,208,262  ¥275,593)  {7,588) ¥2,370,410

(Continued on following page.)
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Doliars in milions

Accumulated
Subsidiary Additional other Treasury
tracking Common paid-in Retained comprehensive stock, at
stock stock capital sarnings income cost Total

Balance at March 31,2001, ................ ... - $3,549 $7,236 $9,151 $(2,470) $(56) $17.,410
Exercise of stock purchase warmants. .. .......... ] 0 0
Conversion of convertible bonds  .............. 1 2 3
Issuance of subsidiary tracking stock. . ... ....... $30 42 72

Comprehensive income:
Netineome ... ...oove ittt 115 115
Other comprehensive income, net of tax —
Unrealized gains on securities:
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringthe period .................... (152) (152)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains
or losses included in netincome . ... .. (10) (10)
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments:
Cumulative effect of an accounting change . . 8 8
Unrealized holding gains or losses arising
duringtheperiod .. ........ ... ... ... 18 i8
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains

or losses included in net income. . .. .. (31) (31)

Minimum pension liability adjustment . ... . ... (167) {167)
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . . .. 732 732
Total comprehensive income  .........:...... 5493
Stock issue costs, netoftax .................. (1) (1)
Dividends declared .............c.ooviiiiii.s (173) (173)
Purchase of treasury stock  ................... 4) {4)
Reissuance of treasurystock . . ... ... 0 3 3
Balance at March 31,2002 . .................. $30 $3,550 37,280 $8,082 $(2,072) $(57) $17,823
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Quarterly Financiat and Stock Information

Quarterly Financial and Stock information

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31
(Unaudited)

Yen in billions except per share amounts
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002
Sales and operating revenue .. ¥1,565.1 ¥1,633.5 ¥1,690.9 ¥1,780.8 ¥21296 ¥2,279.3 ¥1,929.2 ¥1,884.6

Operating income (loss) . .. . .. 30.6 3.0 53.1 (3.4) 1448 158.6 (3.2) (23.6)
Income (loss) before income

faxes . ...l 36.9 (14.3) 76.9 0.5 136.2 119.3 16.0 (12.8)
Incometaxes............... 17.2 20.3 38.0 14.8 53.0 39.0 7.3 (8.9)
Income (loss) before cumulative

effect of accounting changes . . . 12.0 (36.1) 18.7 (13.2) 74.8 64.0 15.8 (5.5)
Netincome (loss) ... ......... (92.4) (30.1) 18.7 (13.2) 74.8 64.0 15.8 (5.5)

Per share data
Income (loss) before cumulative
effect of accounting changes

—Basic................ ¥ 1321 % (39.26) ¥ 20.43 ¥ (14.34) ¥ 8172 ¥ 69.72 ¥ 1720 ¥ (5.91)
—Diluted . . ......... ... 12.71 (39.26) 19.38 (14.34) 75.82 64.87 16.46 (5.91)
Net income (loss)
—Basic................ (101.48)  (32.75) 20.43 (14.34) 81.72 69.72 17.20 (5.91)
~Diluted . .............. (92.34) (32.75) 19.38 (14.34) 75.82 64.87 16.46 (5.91)
Depreciation and amortization* . ¥ 798 ¥ 800 ¥ 830 ¥ 875 ¥ 872 ¥ 046 ¥ 882 ¥ 920
Capital expenditures
(additions to fixed assets) . . .. 81.6 86.1 88.2 93.3 90.5 75.2 205.0 721
R&D expenses . . ............ 90.3 103.2 108.1 123.2 100.0 98.9 118.3 107.9
Tokyo Stock Exchange price per
share of Common Stock™:
High.................... ¥15000 ¥10,200 ¥12480 ¥ 8,150 ¥10,800 ¥ 6,200 ¥ 9,370 ¥ 7,200
Low . ... 9,490 8,100 9,900 4,210 7,560 3,980 8,040 5,540
New York Stock Exchange price
per American Depositary
Share**:
High.................... $13756 $ 8550 $116.25 $ 6575 $ 9869 $ 4986 $ 76.90 $ 56.58
Low . ..o 90.25 55.80 90.44 33.20 69.38 33.72 65.95 41.00

* Including amortization expenses for intangible assets and for deferred insurance acquisition costs.

** Stock price data are based on daily closing prices.

Notes: 1. In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standard Board (‘FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“FAS?) No.
142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”. Sony adopted FAS No. 142 retroactive to April 1, 2001,  As a result, Sony’s operating
income and income before income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥20.1 billion (8151 million) and income
before cumulative effect of accounting changes as well as net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥18.9 billion
(8142 million)

2. On April 1, 2001, Sony adopted FAS No.133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended by FAS
No.138 “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activitias - an Amendment of FASB statement No.133".
As a result, Sony's operating income, income before income taxes and net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by
¥3.0 billion (823 million), ¥3.4 billion ($26 million) and ¥2.2 billion (316 miltion), respectively. Additionally, Sony recorded a one-time
non-cash after-tax unrealized gain of ¥1.1 billion (38 million) in accumulated other comprehensive income in the consolidated
balance sheet, as well as an after-tax gain of ¥6.0 billion (845 million} in the cumulative effect of accounting changes in the
consolidated statement of income.

3. In the fourth quarter of the year ended March 31, 2002, Sony adopted Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF’) Issue No. 00-25,
“Vendor Income Statement Characterization of Consideration Paid to a Reseller of the Vendor’s Products”, which was later codified
along with other similar issues into EITF Issue No. 01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer or
Reseller of the Vendor's Products” (“EITF No. 01-097, retroactive to April 1, 2001. As a result, Sony has restated sales and
operating revenue for the first three quarters of the year ended March 31, 2002.

4. In June 2000, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued
Statement of Position (“SOP”) 00-2, “Accounting by Producers or Distributors of Films". Sony adopted SOP 00-2 retroactive to
April 1, 2000. As a result, Sony’s net income for the year ended March 31, 2001 included a one-time, non-cash charge with no tax
effect of ¥101.7 biflion, primarily to reduce the carrying value of its film inventory.

5. In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 101, “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements”.  Sony adopted SAB No. 101 in the fourth quarter ended March 31, 2001 retroactive to April 1,
2000. As a result, a one-time no-cash cumulative effect adjustment of ¥2.8 billion was recorded in the income statement directly
above the caption of “Net income” for a change in accounting principle. Sony has restated its financial results for the first three
quarters of the year ended March 31, 2001.
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Five-Year Summary of Selected Financial Data

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31

Dollars in
millions except
Yen in millions per share
except per share amounts amounts
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2002
FOR THE YEAR
Sales and operating revenue . . .. ¥6,761,004 ¥6,804,182 ¥6,686,661 %¥7,314,824 47,578,258 $56,979
Operatingincome . .. .......... 514,094 338,061 223,204 225,346 134,631 1,012
Income before income taxes . . . .. 459,263 377,691 264,310 265,868 92,775 698
Incometaxes................. 214,868 176,973 94,644 115,534 65,211 430
Income before cumulative effect of
accountingchanges . ......... 222,068 179,004 121,835 121,227 9,332 70
Netincome ................... 222,068 179,004 121,835 16,754 15,310 115
Per share data*:
Common stock
income before cumulative effect
of accounting changes
—Basic.......... ... ... ¥ 27885 ¥ 21843 ¥ 14458 ¥ 13264 ¥ 10.21 $ 0.08
—Diluted................. 241,68 195.51 131.70 124.36 10.18 0.08
Net income
—Basic.................. 278.85 218.43 144.58 18.33 16.72 0.13
—Diluted................. 241.68 195.51 131.70 19.28 16.67 0.13
Cashdividends . ............ 30.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 0.12
Number of weighted-average
shares for basic per share
data (thousands of shares) 796,363 819,506 842,679 913,932 918,462

Subsidiary tracking stock
Net income (loss)

—Basic.................. - - - - {15.87) {0.12)
Cashdividends .. ........... - - - - - -
Number of weighted-average

shares for basic per share

data (thousands of shares) - - - - 3,072
Depreciation and amortization** .. ¥ 301,665 ¥ 307,173 ¥ 306,505 ¥ 348,268 ¥ 334,135 $ 2,663
Capital expenditures
(additions to fixed assets) . .. .. 387,955 353,730 435,887 465,209 326,734 2,457
R&Dexpenses................ 318,044 375,314 394,479 416,708 433,214 3,257
AT YEAR-END
Net working capital . . .......... ¥1,045943 ¥1,030,463 ¥ 861,674 ¥ 830,734 ¥ 778,716 $ 5,855
Stockholders’ equity . . . ........ 1,815,555 1,823,665 2,182,906  2,315453 2,370,410 17,823
Stockholders’ equity per share
attributable to common stock* ... ¥ 223069 ¥ 222435 ¥ 240936 ¥ 252119 ¥ 2,570.31 § 19.33
Totalassets . ................. ¥6,403,043 ¥6,299,053 ¥6,807,197 ¥7,827,966 8,185,795 $61,547
Number of shares issued at
year-end (thousands of shares)*
Commonstock.............. 407,195 410,439 453,639 919,617 918,744
Subsidiary tracking stock . . .. .. - - - - 3,072

* Per share data prior to the year ended March 31, 2001 have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock split that was completed on May 15,
2000. However, no adjustment to reflect such stock split has been made to the number of shares issued at prior year-ends.
** Including amortization of deferred insurance acquisition costs.
Notes: 1. U.S. doltar amounts have been transiated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥133=U.5.81, the approximate Tokyo foreign
exchange market rate as of March 29, 2002.
2. Cash dividends per share of common stock for the year ended March 31, 2002 include a dividend which is subject to approval of the Ordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders to be held on June 20, 2002.
3. In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standard Board (“FASB’) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (‘FAS”) No. 142
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”. Sony adopted FAS No. 142 retroactive to April 1, 2001.  As a result, Sony’s operating income and
income before income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥20.1 billion (8151 million) and income before cumulative effect
of accounting changes as well as net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 increased by ¥18.9 biffion (3142 million).
4. On Aprit 1, 2001, Sony adopted FAS No.133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended by FAS No.138
“Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities - an Amendment of FASB staternent No.133". As a result,
Sony’s operating income, income before income taxes and net income for the year ended March 31, 2002 decreased by ¥3.0 billion (§23
million), ¥3.4 billion ($26 million) and ¥2.2 billion ($16 million), respectively. Additionally, Sony recorded a one-time non-cash after-tax
unrealized gain of ¥1.1 billion (88 miflion) in accumulated other comprehensive income in the consolidated bafance sheet, as well as an
after-tax gain of ¥6.0 billion ($45 miflion) in the cumulative effect of accounting changes in the consolidated statement of income.
5. In June 2000, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued Statement of
Position (“SOP”) 00-2, “Accounting by Producers or Distributors of Films”. Sony adopted SOP 00-2 retroactive to April 1, 2000. As a result,
Sony's net income for the year ended March 31, 2001 inctuded a one-time, non-cash charge with no tax effect of ¥101.7 bilfion, primarily to
reduce the carrying value of its film inventory.
8. In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB") No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in
Financial Statements”. Sony adopted SAB No. 101 in the fourth quarter ended March 31, 2001 retroactive to Aprit 1, 2000.  As a result, a
one-time non-cash cumulative effect adjustment of ¥2.8 billion was recorded in the income statement directly above the caption of “Net
income” for a change in accounting principle.
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Segment Information

Segment Information

Sony Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries - Year ended March 31

Sales and Operating Revenue by Business Segment

Dollars in
Yen in miliions. millions*
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Electronics—
Customers . ................ ¥4,397,202 ¥4,009428 ¥4,793,039 $36,038
Intersegment . . ... ... ... ... 273,800 473,966 517,407 3,890
Total . ........ ... ... .. ... 4,671,002 5,473,394 5,310,446 39,928
Game—
Customers ................. 630,662 646,147 986,529 7,418
Intersegment . . ... ... L. 24,074 14,768 17,185 129
Total........ ... L. 654,736 660,916 1,003,714 7,547
Music—
Customers ................. 665,047 571,003 588,191 4,422
Intersegment .. ... ... ... 41,837 41,110 54,649 411
Total ... 706,884 612,113 642,840 4,833
Pictures—
Customers ................. 494 332 555,227 635,841 4,781
Intersegment . . ... .......... 394 0 0 0
Total ... e 494,726 555,227 635,841 4,781
Financial Services—
Customers................. 412,988 447 147 483,313 3,634
Intersegment . . ... ... ... ..., 25,774 31,677 28,932 248
Total. ... 438,762 478,824 512,245 3,852
Other—
Customers .. ................ 86,430 95,872 81,345 686
Intersegment .. ... ... ... .. 55,132 60,526 55,042 414
Total ..o 141,562 156,398 146,387 1,100
Elimination. ................ (421,011) (622,048) (673,215) (5,062)
Consolidated total . ............ ¥6,686,661 ¥7,314,824 7,578,258 $56,979
Note: Electronics intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Game business.

Music intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with Game and Pictures businesses.
Other intersegment amounts primarily consist of transactions with the Electronics business.

«Electronics Sales and Operating Revenue to Customers by Product Categorys

Audio..................... ¥ 733431 ¥ 756,393 ¥ 747,469 $5,620
16.7% 15.1% 15.6%
Video . .................... 665,429 791,465 806,401 6,063
15.1 15.8 16.8
Televisions . . .............. 636,213 703,698 747,877 5,623
14.5 14.1 15.6
Information and communications . 1,031,661 1,322,818 1,227,685 9,231
23.5 26.5 25.6
Semiconductors .. .......... 164,196 237,668 182,276 1,371
3.7 4.7 3.8
Components . .............. 568,387 612,520 572,465 4,304
12.9 12.3 12.0
Other..................... 597,885 574,866 508,866 3,826
13.6 11.5 10.6
Total .. ... ... ... ¥4,397, 202 ¥4,999428 ¥4,793,039 $36,038

Note: The above table is a breakdown of Electronics sales and operating revenue to customers by product
category. The Electronics business is managed as a single operating segment by Sony’s
management. However, Sony believes that the information in this table is useful to investors in
understanding the sales contributions of the products in this business segment. In addition,
commencing with the first quarter ended June 30, 2001, Sony has partly realigned its product
category configuration in the Electronics business. In accordance with this change, results of the
previous years have bsen reclassified to conform to the presentation for the year ended March 31,
2002. Safes of mobile phones are no fonger recorded in the “Information and Communications”
category as of the third quarter of the current fiscal year. From the third quarter, sales of mobile
phones manufactured for Sony Ericsson Mobile Cormmunications are recorded in the “Other” product
category.

69




Sony Corporation  Annual Report 2002

Profit or Loss by Business Segment

Oollars in
Yen in milions milfions*®
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Operating income (loss):
Electronics ... .............. ¥ 98,573 ¥ 247,083 ¥ (8,237) $ (62)
Game..................... 76,935 (51,118) 82,915 623
Music................. ... 28,283 20,502 20,175 152
Pictures .. ................. 35,920 4,315 31,266 235
Financial Services .. ......... 23,309 17,432 22,134 166
Other..................... (9,648) (9,374) (8,584) (64)
Total ... 253,382 228,840 139,669 1,050
Elimination ... .............. 10,520 13,503 16,207 122
Unaliocated amounts:

Corporate expenses . .. . ... (40,698) (16,997} (21,245) (160)
Consolidated operating income . . 223,204 225,346 134,631 1,012
Qtherincome . ................ 146,299 167,654 96,328 724
Otherexpenses. .. ............ (105,183) (127,132) (138,184} (1,038)
Consolidated income before

incometaxes ............... ¥ 264,310 ¥ 265,868 ¥ 92775 3 698
Other Significant ltems by Business Segment
Doliars in
Yen in millions millions*
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Depreciation and amortization:
Eiectronics ................. ¥212,097 212,728 ¥245,128 $1,618
Game............ . 13,414 37,497 49,655 373
Music.......... . o 32,807 34,648 34,835 262
Pictures . . ................ 10,599 11,853 10,618 80
Financial Services, including
deferred insurance acquisition
costs......... ... 30,316 44,995 37,227 280
Other . . ... .. ... ... ... .. 4,227 4,542 4,728 35
Total .. ... ... 303,460 346,263 352,182 2,648
Corporate . . ............... 3,045 2,005 1,943 i5
Consolidated total . .. .......... ¥308,505 ¥348,268 354,135 $2,663
Capital expenditures for segment
assets:
Electronics .. .............. ¥227,079 ¥285,385 #222,991 $1,677
Game ............... ...t 118,960 108,168 47,822 360
Music.................... 24,644 37,776 21,535 162
Pictures . . ................ 11,947 11,020 11,501 86
Financial Services . .......... 43,332 9,341 16,023 120
Other......... ... ... ..... 7,691 11,829 3,578 27
Total ................. 433,653 483,519 323,450 2,432
Corporate . . ............... 2,234 1,690 3,284 25
Consolidatedtotal . ............ ¥435,887 ¥465,208 ¥326,734 $2,457
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Segment Information

Assets by Business Segment

Dolars in
Yen in millions millions*
March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Total assets:
Electronics ... ............. ¥3,067,835 ¥3,524,208 ¥3,245,009 $24,399
Game......... .. ... ... 446,085 690,737 722,021 5,429
Music.................... 742,678 747,360 739,283 5,558
Pictures . . ........ ... .. ... 807,033 887,806 960,266 7,220
Financial Services . .......... 1,668,788 2,074,234 2,496,052 18,767
Qther . ... ... ... ... 151,079 207,947 177,903 1,338
Total .............. ... 6,883,489 8,132,293 8,340,534 62,711
Elimination........... ..... (229,500) (432,376) (260,638) (1,960)
Corporateassets .. .......... 153,198 128,049 105,899 796
Consolidated total . ............ ¥6,807,187 ¥7,827,966 ¥8,185,795 $61,547
Sales and Operating Revenue by Gecgraphic Segment
Dollars in
Yen in millions millions”
Year ended
Year ended March 31 March 31,
2000 2001 2002 2002
Japan . . ... ¥2,121,249 ¥2,400,777  ¥2,248,115 $16,903.
31.7% 32.8% 29.7%
United States . ................ 2,027,129 2,179,833 2,461,523 18,508
30.3 29.8 32.5
Europe...... ... ... .. 1,470,447 1,473,780 1,609,111 12,098
22.0 20.2 21.2
OtherAreas.................. 1,067,836 1,260,434 1,259,509 9,470
16.0 17.2 16.6
Total ... ¥6,686,661 7,314,824 ¥7,578,258 $56,979
Note: Classification of Geographic Segment Information shows sales and operating revenue recognized by

focation of customers

* U.S. dollar amounts have been transiated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥133=U.5.31, the
approximate Tokyo foreign exchange market rate as of March 29, 2002.
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OWNERSHIP AND DISTRIBUTION OF SHARES (Year ended March 31)
2000 2001 2002
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Shares Held Shareholders Shares Held Shareholders Shares Held Shareholders
Foreign Institutions and Individuals 202,139,192 1,617 364,695,373 1,753 356,678,842 1,667
Japanese Financial Institutions 131,467,620 425 270,007,301 551 260,533,688 485
Japanese Individuals and Others 84,734,859 346,044 216,415,427 609,821 253,033,597 717,141
Other Japanese Corporations 31,674,049 4,180 55,029,317 5,666 47,924,895 5,755
Japanese Securities Firms 3,623,543 70 13,469,716 97 4,650,333 76
Total 453,639,163 352,336 919,617,134 617,888 922,816,355 725,124
Other
Japanese Individuals Japanese Japanese
Foreign Institutions and Individuals Japanese Financial Institutions and Others Corporations|  Securities Firms
2000 44 5% FORS 7.0% {0.8%
2001 396% e 73 6.0% } 1.5%
- - o
2002 38.7% 20.5% 2745 52%  0.5%

STOCK PRICE RANGE AND TRADING VOLUME ON THE TOKYO STOCK EXCHANGE (vear ended March 31)
Stock Price and
Nikkei Average

—— Nikkei Average L)
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
Trading Volume 5,000
{million shares)
200 0
| ' : I
) I l I
Lo T e R e \TT T TSt T [
1 I 1 0
1 I I 3
0 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
Notes: 1. Monthly stock prices (high and low) and trading volume are based on Tokyo Stock Exchange trading
2. Nikkei Average is based on a simple average of monthly closing prices
3. Stock prices (high and low) have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock split completed on May 19, 2000
(Year ended March 31)
1998 1989 2000 2001 2002
Stock Price (¥)
At year-end 5,650 5,475 14,500 8,500 6,700
High 6,350 6,745 16,950 15,100 10,340
Low 4,260 3,615 5,360 7,510 3,960
Annual Increase/Decrease +30.6% -3.1% + 164.8% -38.6% -24.7%
Number of Shares issued at Year-end
(thousands of shares) 407,195 410,439 453,639 919,617 922,816
Market Capitalization at Year-end (trillion ¥) 4.60 4.49 13.16 8.18 6.18
Per Share Data (¥)
Cash Dividends Applicable to the Year 30.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0
Net Income (Diluted) 241.68 195.51 131.70 19.28 16.67
Stockholders’ Equity 2,230.69 2,224.35 2,409.36 2,521.19 2,570.31

Notes: 1. Stock Prices are based on Tokyo Stock Exchange trading
2. Stock Prices and Cash Dividends have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock split completed on May 13, 2000
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New Directors, New Statutory Auditor and Statutory Auditors

Norio Ohga

Chairman of the Board, Director

(Born: January 29, 1930)

1959  Entered Sony Corporation

1964  Director, Sony Corporation

1970  President and Representative Director, CBS/Sony
Records Corporation {later renamed Sony Music
Entertainment (Japan) Inc.)

1982  President and Representative Director, Chief Operating
Officer, Sony Corporation

1888 Chairman, Sony USA, Inc

1989  President and Representative Director, Chief Executive
Officer, Sony Corporation

1995 Chairman and Representative Director, Sony
Corporation

2000 Chairman of the Board, Sony Corporation (to present)

SN

Nobuyuki idei

Kunitake Ando

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Representative President and Chief Operating Officer, Representative Director
Director (Born: January 1, 1942)

(Born: Novemmber 22, 1937) 1969  Entered Sony Corporation

1979  Managing Director, Sony Prudential Life [nsurance
Co., Ltd. {later renamed Sony tife Insurance Co., Ltd.)

1985  Deputy President, Sony Prudential Life Insurance Co.,
Ltd. (later renamed Sony Life (nsurance Co., Ltd.)

1990 President & COQ, Sony Engineering and
Manufacturing of America ,

1994 Director, Sony Corporation £

1996  President, Information Technology Company, Sony %“
Corporation

1998  President & COQ, Personal IT Netwark Company,
Sony Corporation

2000 President and Chief Operating Officer, Representative
Director, Sony Corporation (to present)

1960 Entered Sony Corperation

1979  General Manager, Audio Division, Audio Group,
Sony Corporation

1988  Senior General Manager, Home Video Group,
Sony Corporation

1989  Director, Sony Corporation

1990  Senior General Manager, Advertising & Marketing
Communication Strategy Group, Sony Corporation

1994  Senior General Manager, Creative Communication
Division, Sony Cerporation

1995 President and Representative Director, Chief
Operating Officer, Sony Corporation

1899  President and Representative Director, Chief
Executive Officer, Sony Corporation

1899 Director, General Motors Corporation, U.S.A.

(to present)

2000 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
Representative Director, Sony Corporation (to
present)

2001 Director, Nestlé 5.A., Switzerland (to present)

Teruhisa Tokunaka

Executive Deputy President and Chief Financial Officer,
Representative Director

(Born: August 9, 1945)

1969  Entered Sony Corporation

1989  Deputy Senior General Manager, Corporate Strategy
Group, Sony Corporation

1993 Executive Deputy President, Sony Computer
Entertainment Inc.

1995  President, Sony Computer Entertainment Inc.

1999  Senior Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer,
Sony Corporation

2000 Executive Deputy President and Chief Financial Officer,
Representative Director, Sony Carporation (o present)

Minoru Morio
Vice Chairman, Director
(Born: May 20, 1939)

1963  Entered Sony Corporation

1988  Senior General Manager, Personal Video Systems Group, Sony
Corporation

1988 Director, Sony Corporation

1990  Senior General Manager, Home Video Group, Sony Corporation

1993  Executive Deputy President, Sony Corporation

1994  President, Consumer A&V Products Company, Sony Corporation

2000 Vice Chairman, Director, Sony Corporation (to present)

2001  Director, Applied Materials, Inc., U.S.A. (tc present)

2001 Chairman, Sony EMCS Corporation (to present)

2001 Director, Oki Electric Industry Co., Ltd. (to present)
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Teruo Masaki
Corporate Senior Executive Vice President, Director
(Born: August 7, 1943)

1971  Entered Sony Corporation

1987  General Manager, Legal Division, Sony Corporation

1992 Deputy Senior General Manager, Legal and
Intellectual Property Group, Sony Corporation

1997  Executive Vice President, Sony Corporation of
America

1999  Senior Managing Director, Sony Corporation

2000 Corporate Senior Executive Vice President, Director,
Sony Corporation (to present)

Howard Stringer

Director (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Sony
Corporation of America)

(Born: February, 19, 1942)

1986 President, CBS News, U.S.A.

1988  President, CBS Broadcast Group, €8S Inc., US.A.

1995 Chairman and CEQ, TELE-TV, US.A.

1997  President, Sony Corporation of America

1998 Chairman, Sony Electronics Inc. (to present)

1998 Chairman, Sony Pictures Entertainment Inc.

1998 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Sony Corporation
of America (to present)

1999 Director, Sony Corporation (to present)

2000 President, Sony Broadhand Entertainment Inc.
(to present)

Ken Kutaragi
Director (President and Chief Executive Officer of
Sony Computer Entertainment Inc.)
(Born: August 2, 1950)

1975  Entered Scny Corporation

1991  Manager, PS Project, Video Disc Player
Group, Sony Corporation

1993  Senior Director, Sony Computer
Entertainment Inc.

1999  Executive President, Sony Computer
Entertainment Inc.

2000 Director, Sony Corporation (to present)

2001  President & CEQ, Sony Computer
Entertainment Inc. {to present)

Iwao Nakatani
Director (Director of Research, UFJ Institute Ltd.)

(Born: January 22, 1942) Goran Lindahl
Director {Former President and Chief

Executive Officer of ABB Ltd.)
(Born: April 28, 1945)

1973  Received Ph.D. in Economics from
Harvard University
1984  Professor, Faculty of Economics, Osaka

University 1983 President, ASEA Transformers
1891  Professor, Faculty of Commerce, AB, Sweden
Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo 1985  President, ASEA Transmission
1999 Director, Sony Corporation (to present) AB, Sweden
1999  Professor, School of Management and 1997  President and Chief Executive
Infarmation Sciences, Tama University Officer, Asea Brown Boveri
2000  Director of Research, SRIC Corporation Ltd., Switzerland
(later renamed UFJ Institute Ltd.) (to 1989 Director, LM Ericsson
present) Telephone Co., Sweden
2001 President, Tama University (to present) 1999  Director, £l DuPont de

Nemours, U.S.A. {to present)
2001 Director, Sony Corporation
(to present)
2001 Director, Anglo American plc,
UK. (to present)

Akishige Okada
Director (Chairman of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp.)
(Born: April 8, 1938)

1963  Joined the Mitsui Bank, Ltd.

1991  Director, The Mitsui Taiyo Kobe Bank, Ltd.

1995  Managing Director, The Sakura Bank, Ltd.

1996  Senior Managing Director, The Sakura Bank, Ltd.

1997  President, The Sakura Bank, Ltd.

2001 Chairman, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp. (to
present)

2002 Director, Sony Corporation
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New Directors, New Statutory Auditor and Statutory Auditors

An auditor Masasuke Ohmori was elected at the June 21, 2001, and auditors Akihisa Ohnishi and Takafumi Abe were
elected at the June 29, 2000 Ordinary General Meetings of Shareholders, respectively.

Akihisa Ohnishi
Standing Statutory Auditor
(Born: March 10, 1837)

1961 Entered Sony Corporation

1977  Managing Director, Hispano Sony S.A.

1988 Senior General Manager, Accounting Group,
Sony Corporation

1989 Director, Sony Corporation

1989  Senior General Manager, Corporate Planning
Group, Sony Corporation {(concurrent with
prior position)

1993  Standing Statutory Auditor, Sony
Corporation (to present)

Takafumi Abe
Standing Statutory Auditor
(Born: July 20, 1938)

1986  General Manager, Singapore Branch, The Mitsui Bank, Ltd.

1983 Director, The Mitsui Bank, Limited

1992  Managing Director, and General Manager, New York
Branch, The Sakura Bank, Ltd.

1996  Counsellor, The Sakura Bank, Ltd.

1997  President, Sakura Asset Management Co., Ltd.

1997  President, Sakura Investment Management Co., Ltd.

2000  Standing Statutory Auditor, Sony Corporation (to present)

Tadasu Kawai
Standing Statutory Auditor
(Born: May 7, 1941)

1964 Entered Sony Shoji Co., Ltd. (Sony's domestic sales company)

1980 General Manager, Sony Overseas S.A. (Swiss entity)

1995  President and Chief Operating Officer, Sony of Canada Ltd.

1996 Deputy President, Sony Corporation of America

1997 Corporate Vice President, Sony Corporation

1998  Officer in Charge of Customer Service Center, Sony
Corporation {later renamed Customer Satisfaction Center)

2001 Officer in Charge of Global Audit, Sony Corporation

2002 Standing Statutory Auditor, Sony Corporation

Masasuke Ohmori
Statutory Auditor
(Born: May 11, 1937)

1978 Manager, Civil Affairs Bureau of the Ministry of Justice/Prosecutor
1982  Counselor, Civil Affairs Bureau of the Ministry of Justice/Prosecutor
1983 Counselor, The Law Branch of the Cabinet

1992 Deputy Director-General, The Law branch of the Cabinet

1996 Director-General, The Law branch of the Cabinet

2000  Guest Professor, Department of Law, Waseda University

2001 Statutory Auditor, Sony Corporation (to present)

Excluding certain cases, company names indicated are as of the specified date.
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SONY CORPORATION

7-35, Kitashinagawa 6-chome, Shinagawa-ku,
Tokyo 141-0001, Japan

Phone: 03-5448-2111

Facsimile:  03-5448-2244

INVESTOR RELATIONS OFFICES

If you have any questions or would like a copy of our
Form 20-F filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission or our Annual Report to shareholders,
please direct your request to:

Japan

SONY CORPORATION

Investor Relations

7-35, Kitashinagawa 6-chome, Shinagawa-ku,
Tokyo 141-0001

Phone: 03-5448-2180

Facsimile:  03-5448-2183

U.5.A.

SONY CORPORATION OF AMERICA

Investor Relations

550 Madison Avenue, 27th Floor,

New York, NY 10022-3211

Phone : U.S. and Canada 800- 556-3411
International 402-573-9867

Facsimile:  212-833-6938

U.K.

SONY GLOBAL TREASURY SERVICES PLC.
Investor Relations

St. Helens, 1 Undershaft,

London EC3A 8NP

Phone : 020-7426-8606

Facsimile:  020-7426-8677

SONY ON THE INTERNET

Sony’s Investor Relations Home Pages on the Warld Wide
Web offer a wealth of corporate information, including
the latest annual report and financial results.
http://www.sony.co jp/en/Sonyinfo/IR

ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
The Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders will be
held in June in Tokyo.

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Tokyo, Japan

DEPOSITARY, TRANSFER AGENT, AND REGISTRAR
FOR AMERICAN DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS

JPMorgan Chase Bank

270 Park Avenue,

New York, NY 10017-2070

Contact Address:

JPMorgan Service Center

JPMorgan Chase Bank

PO. Box 43013

Providence, Rl 02940-3013, U.S.A.

Phone: U.S. 800-360-4522
International  781-575-4328

CO-TRANSFER AND CO-REGISTRAR AGENT
CIBC Mellon Trust Company

2001 University Street, 16th Floor,

Montreal, Quebec, H3A 2A6, Canada

Phone: 514-285-3600

TRANSFER AGENT OF COMMON SHARES HAN-
DLING OFFICE

UFJ Trust Bank Limited

Corporate Agency Department

10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku,

Tokyo 137-8081, Japan

Phone: 03-5683-5111

OVERSEAS STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS

New York, Pacific, Chicago, Toronto, London, Paris,
Frankfurt, Dusseldorf, Brussels, Vienna, and Swiss
stock exchanges

JAPANESE STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS
Tokyo, Osaka, Nagoya, Fukuoka, and Sappora
stock exchanges

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS
(As of March 31, 2002}
725,124

SOCIAL & ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT

if you would like a copy of the above report, please direct

your request to:

Sony Corporation

Corporate Environmental Affairs

Phone: 03-5448-3533

Facsimile:  03-5448-7838

This report is also available on the World Wide Web.
Sony’s environmental showroom, “Sony Eco Plaza,” can
also be visited at the same URL.
http:/Avww.sony.net/eco/

This year, the detailed discussion of resuits and financial statements customarily found in the back half of Sony’s annual report has been published
as a separate document, "“Consolidated Financial Information 2002.” A copy of this publication can be requested from the addresses in the left-
hand column above, or alternatively view it on our website at http://www.sony.co.jp/en/SonyInfo/IR. Please note that Sony’s Annual Report 2002
does include consolidated balance sheets, statements of income and other financial data.
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